
 
 

       
 
 
 

 
 

Advanced Meeting Package 
 

Regular Meeting 

 
Wednesday 

February 7, 2024 
6:30 p.m. 

 
Location: 

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake,  
located in the Activities Center at 

21320 Wilderness Lake Boulevard,  
Land O' Lakes, FL 34637 

 
 
 
 

Note:  The Advanced Meeting Package is a working document and thus all materials are 
considered DRAFTS prior to presentation and Board acceptance, approval, or adoption. 

 



The Preserve at Wilderness Lake 
Community Development District 
 

  
250 International Parkway, Suite 208 
Lake Mary, FL 32746 
321-263-0132  

 
 

 
Board of Supervisors  
The Preserve at Wilderness Lake Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Regular Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of The Preserve at Wilderness Lake Community 
Development District is scheduled for Wednesday, February 7, 2024, at 6:30 p.m. at The Preserve 
at Wilderness Lake, located in the Activities Center at 21320 Wilderness Lake Boulevard, Land 
O' Lakes, FL 34637. 
 
An advanced copy of the agenda for the meeting is attached along with associated documentation for 
your review and consideration.  Any additional support material will be distributed at the meeting. 
 
Should you have any questions regarding the agenda, please contact me at (321) 263-0132 X-285 or 
tdobson@vestapropertyservices.com. We look forward to seeing you at the meeting. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Tish Dobson 
Tish Dobson 
District Manager 
 
 
 
 

mailto:tdobson@dpfgmc.com


Page 1 of 2 
 

 
Meeting Date: Wednesday, February 7, 2024 Call-in Number: +1 (929) 205-6099 
Time: 6:30 PM Meeting ID: 913 989 9080# 
Location: The Preserve at Wilderness 

Lake Lodge, 21320 
Wilderness Lake Blvd., Land 
O’ Lakes, FL 34637 

Passcode: 
Link: 

842235 
Zoom Link 

 

Agenda 

I. Call to Order/Roll Call  
II. Pledge of Allegiance  
III. Audience Comments – (limited to 3 minutes per individual for 

agenda items)   
 

IV. Presentation of Proof of Publication(s) Exhibit 1 
V. Supervisor Comments  
VI. Staff Reports  

A. Landscaping & Irrigation  
1. RedTree Report  
2. RedTree Landscape Inspection Report Exhibit 2 
3. RedTree Proposals (if any)  
4. Consideration of ADA Mulch Proposal Options Exhibit 3   

a. RedTree – previously presented  
b. Southscapes Landscapes  
c. Pine Lake Companies  

5. Consideration of RedTree Contract Renewal – To Be 
Distributed 

 

B. Aquatic Services  
1. GHS Environmental Report Exhibit 4 

C. District Engineer Exhibit 5 
D. District Counsel  
E. Community Manager  

1. Presentation of Community Manager Report – To Be 
Distributed 

 

https://vestapropertyservices.zoom.us/j/9139899080?pwd=aFdWVzFxb3Y0L2w4eG9VTnZRakl0UT09


Page 2 of 2 
 

VI. Staff Reports – continued   
F. District Manager  

1. Presentation of District Manager & Field Operations Report – 
To Be Distributed 

 

2. Discussion of Event Sponsorships  
VII. Consent Agenda  

A. Consideration for Approval – The Minutes of the Board of 
Supervisors Regular Meeting Held on January 3, 2024 

Exhibit 6 

B. Consideration for Acceptance – The December 2023 Unaudited 
Financial Statements 

Exhibit 7 

C. Consideration for Acceptance – The December 2023 Operations 
& Maintenance Expenditures 

Exhibit 8 

VIII. Business Items  
A. Consideration of Pine Bark Mulch Proposal Options Exhibit 9 

1. Pine Lake Companies  
2. RedTree – previously presented  
3. Southscapes Landscape  

B. Discussion & Consideration of Continuation of Audit Contract – 
Berger, Toombs 

Exhibit 10 

IX. Supervisors’ Requests  
X. Audience Comments – New Business - (limited to 3 minutes per 

individual for non-agenda items) 
 

XI. Next Meeting Quorum Check: March 6, 9:30AM 
 

Beth Edwards  IN PERSON  REMOTE  NO 

Agnieszka Fisher  IN PERSON  REMOTE  NO 

Bryan Norrie  IN PERSON  REMOTE  NO 

Holly Ruhlig  IN PERSON  REMOTE  NO 

Heather Hepner  IN PERSON  REMOTE  NO 

 

XII. Adjournment  

 

 



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 1 



Ad Attributes Ad Released Pick UpExternal Ad Number

Ad Number Ad Type Production Method Production Notes

0000326855-01 CLS Legal Liner AdBooker

No 0000291545-01

Ad Size

2 X 49 li

Color

WYSIWYG Content

PlacementProduct Run Date Position Zone

01/24/2024 Tampa Bay Times Legals - CLS Legal BL-Pasco



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 2 



1 
PSA-Wilderness 12/23 

Landscape Consulting & Contract Management 
“Protecting Your Landscape Investment” 

8431 Prestwick Place 
Trinity, FL 34655 

LANDSCAPE INSPECTION RESULTS 

Date:             December 14, 2023 
Client:           Preserve at Wilderness Lake Community Development District 
Attended by: CDD Management- Beth Edwards, Tish Dobson (Vesta Property Services) 

    Redtree Landscape Systems-Pete Lucadano, John Burkett 
    PSA Horticultural-Tom Picciano 

This landscape inspection report and subsequent ones will serve as a both a benchmark of current landscape 
maintenance concerns and the progress toward corrective actions. It will also serve as a deficiency list of items that 
should be addressed under the current landscape agreement. 

These items must be completed by December 29, 2023. Notify PSA in writing upon their completion, via fax or email, 
on or before 9 am on January 2, 2024. Contractor must initial the bottom of each page and sign at the bottom of the 
last page. The reason for any uncompleted deficiency must be noted. 

SCORE 1-POOR   2-FAIR   3-GOOD 

3 MOWING/EDGING/TRIMMING 

Eleanor Wood pond-remove leaf drop. 

Roundabout-redefine bed edges. Photo below. 

Kendall Heath/Waverly Shores-remove leaf drop. 

Cormorant Cove dock-remove leaf drop. 

Night Heron lift station-remove leap drop. 

Minnow Brook-remove leap drop. 

completed 12.21.23.

completed 12.21.23.

completed 12.21.23.

completed 12.21.23.

completed 12.21.23.

completed 12.21.23.



2 
PSA-Wilderness 12/23 

The turf was mowed, trimmed, soft and hard edged in accordance with the specifications. The cut was clean from 
sharp blades. The cleanup of hard surfaces was thorough. Be certain to keep heavy leaf drop off turf panels and out 
of the street. 

3 WOODLINE MAINTENANCE 

Boulevard across from Americus-cut back wood line. 

 The woodlines were neatly maintained. 

3 TURF COLOR 

Boulevard from Lodge to main entry-color remained a mottled medium green. 

Citrus Blossom park common area-turf color remained a mottled medium green. 

Citrus Blossom playground-turf color remained a lightly mottled medium green. 

Stoneleigh park-turf color was a mottled medium green. 

Lodge-turf color ranged from a lightly mottled medium green to a consistent medium green. 

Oakhurst park-turf color ranged from a pale green to a mottled medium green. 

Kendall Heath/Waverly Shores-turf color remained a pale green. 

Night Heron/Caliente intersection-turf color remained a mottled medium green. 

Roundabout-turf color was a lightly medium green. 

December          December 

December 

completed 12.21.23.



3 
PSA-Wilderness 12/23 

November   November   November 

October October            October 

  September   September         September 

3 TURF DENSITY 

Kendall Heath/Waverly Shores-the density of the common Bermudagrass ranged from poor to fair. The density of 
the St. Augustine turf was good.  Keep heavy leaf drop off lawn. 

Boulevard from Lodge to main entry-the density was strong. New sod is also being installed. 

Citrus Blossom park-the density was strong. 

Citrus Blossom common area-the density was strong. 

Stoneleigh park-the density of the common Bermudagrass was good. It is beginning to go into a dormant period. 
The density of the St. Augustine turf was good. 

Oakhurst park-the density of the common Bermudagrass still ranged from fair to good. It is beginning to go into a 
dormant period. The density of the St. Augustine turf was good. 



4 
PSA-Wilderness 12/23 

Night Heron/Caliente intersection-the density still ranged from fair to good. 

Lodge-the density of the main entry lawn, front lawn, nature center lawn and rear lawn ranged from fair to good. 
There were a few sparse areas along the exit drive. They are being sodded. 

Tennis court-the density around the tennis court still ranged from fair to good. The turf density along the blvd. was 
fair. The rear section density was good. 

The Bahia turf density around the ponds and other common areas was good. Turf is beginning to go into a dormant 
period. 

2 TURF WEED CONTROL 

Turf weeds are showing signs of die back from recent herbicide application. Weeds can now be spot treated. Photo 
below. 

Broadleaf weeds have been treated with herbicide and weeds are dying off. Remaining weeds can be spot treated. 
Properly timed applications of pre-emergent herbicide will help to reduce grassy weed germination. 

Lodge-crabgrass is growing in compacted area to the left of the lodge. 

Main exit and exit-spot treat broadleaf weeds. 

Americus-spot treat broadleaf weeds. 

Caliente/Night Heron-spot treat broadle.af weeds. 

2 TURF INSECT/DISEASE CONTROL/OVERALL HEALTH 

Americus-treat patch disease. 

Pine Knot-treat patch disease. Photo below. 

Boulevard exit drive across from ranger station-treat patch disease. 

Main exit monument turf-treat ant mounds. 

completed 12.12.23.

completed 12.12.23.

completed 12.12.23.

completed 12.12.23.

completed 12.12.23.

completed 12.12.23.

completed 12.12.23.

completed 12.12.23.

completed 12.12.23.

completed 12.12.23.



5 
PSA-Wilderness 12/23 

Bahiagrass and Bermudagrass are beginning to go into dormancy. 

The turf was mowed high as per the specifications. The cut was clean from sharp blades. There was a slight loss of 
color over the past month. This is common in the cooler months. The Bahiagrass and the common Bermudagrass lost 
some color and density as it goes into its dormant period. New sod is improving the density in the thinner St. Augustine 
turf. There was evidence of herbicide dieback of broadleaf weeds. The remaining weeds can be spot treated. Pre-
emergent herbicide for grassy weed control needs to be applied when temperature is appropriate. The general rule of 
thumb is to apply pre-emergent herbicides in mid-February for Central Florida. Apply the pre-emergent herbicide 
before temperatures consistently rise above 65 to 70°F to avoid harming the turf. There were no turf insects noted, 
but patch disease needs to be controlled in a few areas. 

3 SHRUB–TREE INSECT/DISEASE CONTROL/OVERALL HEALTH 

Main entry median 2 inbound-remove all dead and damaged shrubs across from mailbox 20646 

Pine Knot-portions of pineapple quava and anise are in decline. Prune out all dead sections. It may be advisable to 
collects samples to send to IFAS for pathology testing. Treat with fungicide. 

Possible Diseases-lternaria blights Symptoms. Small round yellow, brown or black spots on leaves; 
concentric ringed pattern; holes in leaves where lesion has dropped out. Other possibilities. Downy mildew. 
Powdery mildew 

Lodge patio-continue to treat ornamental grasses for scale. 

Butterfly garden-most of the plants in the butterfly garden were healthy, but several of them such as the thryallis are 
old and should be considered for future replacement.  

3 BED / CRACK WEED CONTROL 

Main entry/exit monument-remove bed weeds from coontie palms. 

Nature center-remove bed weeds and vines from front of building. 

Lodge patio-remove vines from muehly grass. 

Tennis court fence-remove bed weeds and vines. 

Boulevard entry median-remove bed weeds and vines. 

Roundabout-remove bed weeds. Photo below. 

completed 12.19.23.

completed 12.19.23.

completed 12.19.23.

completed 12.28.23.

completed 12.28.23.

completed 12.28.23.

completed 12.28.23.

completed 12.28.23.

completed 12.28.23.



6 
PSA-Wilderness 12/23 

2 IRRIGATION MANAGEMENT 

Main exit monument-check irrigation to crape myrtles on backside of fence. Trees appear to be weak. 

Pine Knot-check irrigation to pineapple quava and anise along fence. 

Main entry median-check irrigation to endcap flower bed. Half of it is dry. 

West side of tennis court-check irrigation as mulch has been moved out of place. 

Lodge playground area-check irrigation. Half of it is dry. 

Americus on Bircholm side-turf is dry close to corner. 

3 SHRUB PRUNING 

*It should be noted that the shrubs, including but not limited to, the hawthorns and schilling hollies, should not be
pruned too tightly. This means that too much vegetative growth was being removed, limiting the plants availability
to make food for itself. In addition, the plant will look more attractive by not having “holes” in it and allowing it to
develop its more natural shape. (i.e. Indian Hawthorn has a natural mounded habit)

General work order-all hedge trimming and weeding needs be done at the same time, in accordance 
with specifications. The contractual pruning schedule was not adhered to, allowing many shrubs to 
grow beyond an acceptable state. 

Be certain that all individual shrubs and hedges are pruned in such a manner so that the bottom 
section is wider than the top to receive sufficient sunlight. This will prevent the shrubs from being 
shaded out at the bottom. 

General work order-do not prune azaleas. Only remove stray tall shoots. 

Some of the azaleas and hawthorn appear to have been over-pruned. 

Draycott cul de sac-viburnum hedge is neatly pruned. Photo below. 

Water's Edge fence line-prune palmettos. 

Main entry fence line-prune wedelia away from the fence. 

Pool deck-lightly prune Japanese blueberry along the fence. 

Between the amenity center and nature center-cut back Fakahatchee grass off steppingstone walkway. 

Butterfly garden-cut back milk weed. 

completed 1.2.24.

completed 1.2.24.

completed 1.2.24.

completed 1.4.24.

completed 1.4.24.

completed 1.4.24.

completed 1.4.24.

completed 1.4.24.

completed 1.4.24.

completed 1.4.24.

completed 1.4.24.

completed 1.4.24.

completed 1.4.24.

completed 1.4.24.



7 
PSA-Wilderness 12/23 

Lodge patio entry to pool deck-prune copper leaf down to fence line. 

Nature center left side-prune viburnum hedge so it is all the same height. Photo below. 

Nature center-prune dead sections out of shilling Holly. 

Butterfly garden-prune back old sage growth. Photo below. 

Tennis court walkway fence-prune dead sections out of palmetto and thin them out moderately so as not to 
remove privacy screen. Photo below. 

Behind Tennis court-prune dead sections out of palmetto along wood fence. Thin out palmetto. Photo 
below. 

Citrus Blossom playground-prune shrubs. 

Heron’s Glen monument-prune shrubs away from sign. 

General work order-cut back all muehly grass and fountain grass. 

completed 1.4.24.

completed 1.4.24.

completed 1.4.24.

completed 1.4.24.

completed 1.4.24.

completed 1.4.24.

completed 1.4.24.

completed 1.4.24.

completed 1.4.24.



8 
PSA-Wilderness 12/23 

2 TREE PRUNING 

Behind 21537 Draycott-remove dead wood from trees on berm. 

Americus-remove sucker growth from oaks. 

Boulevard street trees-begin elevating low-hanging branches and get all street trees to a consistent height. 

Main exit monument-elevate tree by sign. 

Lodge entry drive-prune oak tree away from streetlight along split rail fence. 

Boulevard at Whispering Wind-elevate cypress tree hanging over the sidewalk. 

Boulevard just West of lodge entry drive-prune tree around streetlight. Photo below. 

Cormorant Cove in bound-elevate tree hanging over the street. 

7220 Night Heron-elevate oak tree hanging over sidewalk and common area behind the hedge. 

Oakhurst park-elevate oak tree along sidewalk by bike rack. 

Lodge entry drive-prune tree around streetlight by split rail fence. 

3 CLEANUP/RUBBISH REMOVAL 

Ambleside outbound woodline across from bench-remove fallen tree. 

General work order-remove fallen palm tree boots at entrances to each village. 

3 APPEARANCE OF SEASONAL COLOR 

Pool deck-the potted annuals display look very good and should be used as a standard regardless of what is planted 
in them. Photo below. 

completed 1.3.24.

completed 1.3.24.

completed 
1.3.24.

completed 1.3.24.

completed 1.3.24.

completed 1.3.24.

completed 1.3.24.

completed 12.28.23

completed 12.28.23

completed 12.28.23

completed 12.28.23

completed 12.28.23

completed 12.28.23

completed 12.28.23



9 
PSA-Wilderness 12/23 

The seasonal flower display of petunia and alyssum had an excellent curb appeal. The plants were healthy and 
neatly spaced.  A few plants at the lodge entry drive need to be re-installed due to animal damage. 

  December December 

December        December 

(0) CARRIED FORWARD FROM PRIOR MONTH

INSPECTION SCORE 35 of 39–PASSED INSPECTION. Passing score was 33 of 39 or 30 of 36 (w/o 
flowers). Payment for DECEMBER services should be released after the receipt of the DONE REPORT. 

FOR MANAGER 

Broken and misaligned landscape lights in several beds. 

PROPOSALS 

None 

completed 12.28.23



10 
PSA-Wilderness 12/23 

SUMMARY 

Redtree performed to contractual standards for this inspection.  The turf was mowed at the proper height with sharp 
blades. The trimming, edging and cleanup were neatly performed. There was a slight loss of color over the past month, 
but it was still good for the season. The density was strong except for the Bahiagrass and Bermudagrass which are 
entering a winter dormancy period. New sod is further improving the density. The broadleaf weed growth is being 
controlled. There were no signs of turf insect activity, but patch disease has shown up in a few turf panels. Most of 
the shrubs were healthy, but there continue to be issues related to the health of select anise and pineapple quava plants. 
The shrubs appear to be pruned according to the schedule, but some palmettos and trees need immediate attention. 
The bed weeds are under control. There were no irrigation breaks noted, but several areas were dry or receiving 
inconsistent irrigation. The seasonal flower display was providing excellent curb appeal. RedTree Landscape Systems 
certifies that all work on this list has been completed in the 14-day timeframe specified in the contractual agreement 
and provided to PSA within the same period. 

Signature ________________________________

Print Name_______________________________

Company ________________________________

Date ____________________________________

John Burkett, Client Care Specialist

RedTree Landscape Systems, LLC

January 10, 2024



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 3 



 
 
 

 
The New Standard in Landscape Maintenance 

1.888.RED.TREE 
www.redtreelandscapesystems.com 

 
5532 Auld Lane, Holiday FL 34690 

 
ADA PLAYGROUND MULCH INSTALLATION PROPOSAL 

FOR 

Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD – 
At Lodge playground 

 

Attention: Tish Dobson, District Manager 
 

December 12, 2023 
 
 
 
Scope of Work 
 
  
Installation of ADA Playground Mulch at the Lodge playground. 
                               
 

Item Unit Cost 
Install (35) cubic yards of ADA Playground Mulch at 
the Lodge playground.  

$85.00 / 
cubic yard 

All labor and materials. included 
 
 
 

TOTAL COST:  $2,975.00 
 
 
 
 

___________________________________   ________/________/________ 
Authorized Signature to Proceed              Date of Authorization 

 
Proposal submitted by John Burkett - Client Care Specialist 

jburkett@redtreelandscape.systems / Cell phone: (727) 267-2059   

mailto:jburkett@redtreelandscape.systems


 
 
 

 
The New Standard in Landscape Maintenance 

1.888.RED.TREE 
www.redtreelandscapesystems.com 

 
5532 Auld Lane, Holiday FL 34690 

 
ADA PLAYGROUND MULCH INSTALLATION PROPOSAL 

FOR 

Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD – 
Caliente Park 

 

Attention: Tish Dobson, District Manager 
 

December 15, 2023 
 
 
 
Scope of Work 
 
  
Installation of ADA Playground Mulch in Caliente Park. 
                               
 

Item Unit Cost 
Install (30) cubic yards of ADA Playground Mulch in 
Caliente Park.  

$85.00 / 
cubic yard 

All labor and materials. included 
 
 
 

TOTAL COST:  $2,550.00 
 
 
 
 

___________________________________   ________/________/________ 
Authorized Signature to Proceed              Date of Authorization 

 
Proposal submitted by John Burkett - Client Care Specialist 

jburkett@redtreelandscape.systems / Cell phone: (727) 267-2059   

mailto:jburkett@redtreelandscape.systems


 
 
 

 
The New Standard in Landscape Maintenance 

1.888.RED.TREE 
www.redtreelandscapesystems.com 

 
5532 Auld Lane, Holiday FL 34690 

 
ADA PLAYGROUND MULCH INSTALLATION PROPOSAL 

FOR 

Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD – 
Playground at Foxgrove Drive 

 

Attention: Tish Dobson, District Manager 
 

December 14, 2023 
 
 
 
Scope of Work 
 
  
Installation of ADA Playground Mulch in playground at Foxgrove Drive. 
                               
 

Item Unit Cost 
Install (25) cubic yards of ADA Playground Mulch in 
both play areas at Citrus Blossom Drive & 
Whispering Wind Drive.  

$85.00 / 
cubic yard 

All labor and materials. included 
 
 
 

TOTAL COST:  $2,125.00 
 
 
 
 

___________________________________   ________/________/________ 
Authorized Signature to Proceed              Date of Authorization 

 
Proposal submitted by John Burkett - Client Care Specialist 

jburkett@redtreelandscape.systems / Cell phone: (727) 267-2059   

mailto:jburkett@redtreelandscape.systems


 
 
 

 
The New Standard in Landscape Maintenance 

1.888.RED.TREE 
www.redtreelandscapesystems.com 

 
5532 Auld Lane, Holiday FL 34690 

 
ADA PLAYGROUND MULCH INSTALLATION PROPOSAL 

FOR 

Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD – 
Playground at Citrus Blossom Drive & Whispering Wind Drive 

 

Attention: Tish Dobson, District Manager 
 

December 14, 2023 
 
 
 
Scope of Work 
 
  
Installation of ADA Playground Mulch in both play areas @ Citrus Blossom Drive and 
Whispering Wind Drive. 
                               
 

Item Unit Cost 
Install (40) cubic yards of ADA Playground Mulch in 
both play areas at Citrus Blossom Drive & 
Whispering Wind Drive.  

$85.00 / 
cubic yard 

All labor and materials. included 
 
 
 

TOTAL COST:  $3,400.00 
 
 
 
 

___________________________________   ________/________/________ 
Authorized Signature to Proceed              Date of Authorization 

 
Proposal submitted by John Burkett - Client Care Specialist 

jburkett@redtreelandscape.systems / Cell phone: (727) 267-2059   

mailto:jburkett@redtreelandscape.systems


ESTIMATE

Southscapes Landscape Maintenance
Inc

PO Box 118
Lutz, FL 33548

ARhum@southscapesfl.co
m
+1 (813) 951-4326
www.southscapesfl.com

Wilderness Lake Preserve

Bill to

Wilderness Lake Preserve
21320 Wilderness Lake Blvd
Land O Lakes, Florida 34637

Ship to

Wilderness Lake Preserve
21320 Wilderness Lake Blvd
Land O Lakes, Florida 34637

Estimate details

Estimate no.: 1092
Estimate date: 01/06/2024

# Date Product or service SKU Qty Rate Amount

1. 01/06/2024 Lawn Service 35 $65.00 $2,275.00

Spread 35 yards of ADA playground mulch at the Lodge playground

2. 01/06/2024 Lawn Service 30 $65.00 $1,950.00

Spread 30 yards of ADA playground mulch at the Caliente Park playground

3. 01/06/2024 Lawn Service 25 $65.00 $1,625.00

Spread 25 yards of ADA playground mulch at the Foxgrove Park playground

4. 01/06/2024 Lawn Service 40 $65.00 $2,600.00

Spread 40 yards of ADA playground mulch at the Citrus Blossom Park playground

Total $8,450.00

mailto:ARhum@southscapesfl.com
tel:+1 8139514326
http://www.southscapesfl.com/


Proposal #3291

Preserve at Wilderness Lake Lodge Playground Mulch 1-24

Date 1/26/2024

Customer Tish Dobson | DPFG Management & Consulting | 250 International Drive | Lake Mary, FL
32746

Property Preserve at Wilderness Lake | 21321 Wilderness Lake Blvd | Land O Lakes, FL 34637

Pine Lake Services, LLC would like to thank you for the opportunity to bid.  We look forward to working 
with you on this project.  If you have any questions, please feel free to contact us at any time at 
projects@pinelakenurseryinc.com or (813) 948-4736. 

Mulch install at the Lodge Playground. Install 35 yards of Certified Playground Mulch. 

Mulch Install

Mulch Blowing

Items Quantity Unit Price

Labor Enhancement 0.00 Hr $0.00

Playground Mulch 35.00 YD $2,100.00

Mulch Blowing : $2,100.00

PROJECT TOTAL: $2,100.00

Terms & Conditions

Terms & Conditions

                                      

Payment Terms

· Any proposal exceeding $5,000 for an enhancement to a Maintenance property, a 50% deposit 
will be required upon acceptance to schedule job. The remaining 50% balance will be due upon 
completion of job.

· Payments made via credit card will be accepted up to $4,750 and will include an additional 3% 
credit card fee.

Pine Lake Nursery & Landscape, LLC. | 12980 Tarpon Springs Road | Odessa, FL 33556 Page | 1



· If payment requires Pine Lake to create and/or setup an account in an additional software, Pine 
Lake reserves the right to charge an administrative fee along with passing along any software 
fees charge.

Ex
c
l
u
s
i
o
n
s
 

The Following matters are excluded from the Work, unless specified in writing to the contrary:

· This Proposal price is valid for Thirty (30) days. We reserve the right to modify pricing after that 
time to reflect current market prices.

· Site work is excluded unless specified in writing within the Proposal. Site should be at finished 
grade (within 1" of final grade), with all soils in sod and planting areas to be loose, not 
compacted, and ready to install landscape material. If site is not at finished grade, Contractor 
reserves the right to delay until site is properly prepared.

· Removal of base material and/or aggregate material within all landscape planting areas, sod 
areas and other green space areas that impedes or impacts proper planting of plant material and 
sod.

· Soil replacement where base material and/or aggregate material was removed for proper planting
· Drainage: Should the Client’s property be the lowest elevation in relation to surrounding property 

or buildings, the Contractor reserves the right to retain an expert to evaluate and propose 
drainage solutions. All costs for engineering services, as well as the actual drainage work will be 
at the Client’s expense. Unless the Client has a detailed Topographical survey completed, the 
above clause may come into effect.

· Soil, Sod and/or Mulch quantities are estimates only. They do not account for disturbed 
construction areas or other fluctuations. Invoices will reflect actual quantities used at proposed 
price per unit.

· Conduit and connections for electrical, gas, and all other utilities and services
· Site Unknowns: Including, but not limited to, sub-surface conditions/obstacles that create 

unforeseen labor, equipment, material, or disposal charges
· MOT for temporary traffic control
· Any Irrigation or utility trenching thru roads, road base, concrete, or rock will incur additional costs
· Any cutting or repairing of any hard surface such as asphalt, concrete, pavers or curbs for 

irrigation or landscape
· We need 72 hours’ notice prior to road base material or concrete work is installed so that sleeves 

and/or road bores are installed
· Backflow Connection
· Water source for irrigation is based on specifications at the dedicated meter of the location 

marked on irrigation plan sheet. If a different location of the dedicated water source is established 
during construction a change order will be entered into to adjust for the costs associated with the 
new route for mainline and connections.

· Man hours required to find installed buried irrigation sleeves or irrigation piping in areas where 
asphalt, concrete, curbs, or other hard surfaces are installed prior to completing the irrigation 

Pine Lake Nursery & Landscape, LLC. | 12980 Tarpon Springs Road | Odessa, FL 33556 Page | 2



system and where markings or stubs have been placed to show location of irrigation sleeves or 
piping and these markers have been damaged, buried, or removed by others.

· Additional man hours required to maintain plant material and/or sod of a landscape and irrigation 
installation project that:

· Has been started by Pine Lake Nursery and Landscape and/or its subcontractors and is 
interrupted, delayed, impeded, or prohibited, by others from being worked on continuously until 
the landscape and irrigation project is completed. Pine Lake Nursery and Landscaper and its 
subcontractors are excluded.

· Upon completion of the landscape and irrigation installation project as specified in the landscape 
and irrigation plan sets is considered complete but will not be accepted as completed until the 
project as a whole is accepted as complete.

· Existing tree preservation, barricading, pruning, root pruning, or inventory
· Repairs to any erosion control measures that are damaged or inoperative prior to 

commencement of landscape and irrigation work
· Any planting of sod or other ground cover as required by any municipality when construction of 

landscape and irrigation has ceased or been suspended for more than 30 days that is no fault of 
the landscape or irrigation contractor or subcontractors

· Warranty on transplanted plant material from the project site
· Warranty on plant material that is not rated to grow in established USDA plant hardiness growth 

zone(s) 
Procedure for Extra Work, Changes and Escalation 

· If it shall become necessary for the Contractor to make changes in any designs, drawings, plans, 
or specifications for any part of the project or reasons over which we have no control, or we are 
put to any extra work, cost or expense by reason of any act or matter over which it has no 
control, the Customer will pay to the Contractor a fee for such changed or extra Work calculated 
on a time and materials basis. All changes to Work or pricing or the terms of this Agreement will 
be read and understood within the context and meanings of this Agreement unless stated 
explicitly to the contrary.

· Change Order: The quantities or specifications of material as outlined in the Proposal could be 
adjusted at any time with approval in the form of a signed Change Order. Change Orders will be 
executed using current market prices

 Escalation Clause

· In the event of significant delay or price increase of material, equipment, or 
energy occurring during the performance of the contract through no fault of the Construction Ma
nager, the Contract Sum, time of completion or contract requirements shall be equitably 
adjusted by Change Order in accordance with the procedures of the Contract Documents. A 
change in price of an item of material, equipment, or energy will be considered significant when 
the price of an item increases 5% percent between the date of this Contract and the date of 
installation

Warranty and Tolerances  
· Payments Received: The Warranty for the contract is only valid if payment is received in full on 

acceptance of the work
· Diligence: The Contractor agrees to carry out its Work diligently and to provide sufficient 

supervision and inspection of its staff and subcontractors and that it’s work will be of proper and 
professional quality, and in full conformity with the requirements of the contract

· Competence: The Contractor warrants that it is competent to perform the Work and that it has the 
necessary qualifications including knowledge and skill with the ability to use them effectively.

· Site Unknowns: It is the responsibility of the Client or the Client’s Representative to fully inform 
the Contractor of all the information regarding site unknowns that may include difficult buried 
materials, cables, and pipes, tree stumps, drainage or water table issues, rock, and shale sub 
surfaces and/or other impediments, issues or factors that could otherwise impact the quality, cost 
and timeliness of project completion. Failure to notify the Contractor may lead to additional costs 
to the Client (at the Contractor’s discretion) and schedule time not included in the proposal and 
may require changes in design and construction to overcome such problems – all for which the

Client will be responsible. Client can avoid such risks by permitting 
the Contractor to do appropriate soil and ground tests, review the site, 

Pine Lake Nursery & Landscape, LLC. | 12980 Tarpon Springs Road | Odessa, FL 33556 Page | 3



and to secure additional required site information from appropriate 
government and other authorities.

· Damaged Utilities: Should damage occur to utilities during construction, the Contractor is only 
liable for the cost of the repair. the Contractor is not liable in any way for inconvenience to the 
Client caused by damage to the utilities

· Damage to neighbors buried utilities, on the Client’s property, are the responsibility of the Client
· Damage to installed material (plants, trees, sod, etc.) by foot traffic, machinery, equipment, other 

trades, owner neglect or acts of nature will be excluded from any warranty and will not be 
replaced at the cost of Contractor

· Damage due to pest infestation is excluded from warranty and any damaged material will not be 
replaced at the cost of the Contractor. If, however, the Contractor has a separate maintenance 
contract with the client, pest control would fall under that contract and would be subject to those 
warranty parameters.

· Damage due to improper watering after final acceptance will not be replaced at the cost of the 
Contractor

 
Mate
rial 
Tole
ranc
es

 

· Wood: Pressure treated wood cannot be guaranteed against warp age, checking, or cupping.
· Stone: Natural stone has color variations that vary from stone to stone. In addition, mineral 

deposits such as lime, iron, etc. can change the stone and even bleed. This is the nature of the 
product, and the Client accepts this as a natural and acceptable quality of the stone

· Metal: Metal, which is not galvanized, is not guaranteed form rusting commencing immediately 
after installation

· Concrete: Spider cracks (hairline stress-fractures) are considered a normal characteristic of all 
types of concrete. Concrete may crack substantially over time due to proximity of tree roots.

· Warranty Time Period: The Contractor warrants all construction and installation for a period of 
one (1) year, providing that they have been maintained properly. All construction materials are 
subject to manufacturer’s specific warranties/guarantees. Planting is warranted for one (1) year if 
there is an approved irrigation system

· Client Responsibilities: The Client recognizes and agrees that they have a responsibility to 
maintain constructions, plants, bushes, trees, and other installations in keeping with standard 
quality maintenance requirements for the Warranty to remain in effect. Failure to properly 
maintain materials or horticulture installations will void the warranty. Client further recognizes and 
agrees that damage to construction, materials, horticulture elements and other warrantable items 
of the project will not be warranted if the damage or loss is due to elements beyond the control of 
the Contractor. For example, flooding eaves, troughs that damage plants, fallen branches, animal 
caused damage, damaged/ burst irrigation or drainage pipes that were not maintained properly, 
use of improper chemicals, improper maintenance, extreme or unusual weather conditions, and 
similar and/or related situations – void all warranties provided by the Contractor

· Use of Client Selected and Approved Substandard Materials: Client recognized and agrees that if 
the Client has chosen and approved the use of substandard materials for any application that the 
one-year warranty will be void or otherwise limited in writing on those items so impacted but will 
remain in effect for all other elements of the project not impacted directly or indirectly by use of 
substandard materials. the Contractor will notify in writing to the Client any material that 
the Client has selected that would negatively impact the one-year warranty of the Contractor – 
prior to purchasing and/or installing such materials

Pine Lake Nursery & Landscape, LLC. | 12980 Tarpon Springs Road | Odessa, FL 33556 Page | 4



· Material Grades: The Client recognizes that all materials come in a range of grades of quality and 
finishes, and that natural materials are not perfect. Natural wood has knots, and other natural 
materials have variability in color due to a wide range of factors, and that sample while useful in 
material selection decision-making, cannot be expected to accurately represent the total 
completed installation. The Contractor shall endeavor to enable the Client to see or understand 
the representative range of color, texture, and related of all materials installed on a project, 
however, acceptable Florida Grades and Standards will be used for the final selection of those 
materials. Once the selection has been approved by the Client, the Client will be responsible for 
all costs associated with changing any given material should the Client change their mind during 
or after material is purchased or installed.

· Plant specified height and width are used as primary sizes for sourcing plant material. This may 
result in minor deviation from container and caliper size specifications.

 

By By

Terry Mclane Tish Dobson

1/26/2024Date Date

Pine Lake Services, LLC DPFG Management & Consulting

Pine Lake Nursery & Landscape, LLC. | 12980 Tarpon Springs Road | Odessa, FL 33556 Page | 5



Proposal #3293

Preserve at Wilderness Lake Caliente Park Playground Mulch 1-24

Date 1/26/2024

Customer Tish Dobson | DPFG Management & Consulting | 250 International Drive | Lake Mary, FL
32746

Property Preserve at Wilderness Lake | 21321 Wilderness Lake Blvd | Land O Lakes, FL 34637

Pine Lake Services, LLC would like to thank you for the opportunity to bid.  We look forward to working 
with you on this project.  If you have any questions, please feel free to contact us at any time at 
projects@pinelakenurseryinc.com or (813) 948-4736. 

Mulch install at the Caliente Park Playground. Install 25 yards of Certified Playground Mulch. 

Mulch Install

Mulch Blowing

Items Quantity Unit Price

Playground Mulch 25.00 YD $1,500.00

Mulch Blowing : $1,500.00

PROJECT TOTAL: $1,500.00

Terms & Conditions

Terms & Conditions

                                      

Payment Terms

· Any proposal exceeding $5,000 for an enhancement to a Maintenance property, a 50% deposit 
will be required upon acceptance to schedule job. The remaining 50% balance will be due upon 
completion of job.

· Payments made via credit card will be accepted up to $4,750 and will include an additional 3% 
credit card fee.

· If payment requires Pine Lake to create and/or setup an account in an additional software, Pine 
Lake reserves the right to charge an administrative fee along with passing along any software 

Pine Lake Nursery & Landscape, LLC. | 12980 Tarpon Springs Road | Odessa, FL 33556 Page | 1



fees charge.

Ex
c
l
u
s
i
o
n
s
 

The Following matters are excluded from the Work, unless specified in writing to the contrary:

· This Proposal price is valid for Thirty (30) days. We reserve the right to modify pricing after that 
time to reflect current market prices.

· Site work is excluded unless specified in writing within the Proposal. Site should be at finished 
grade (within 1" of final grade), with all soils in sod and planting areas to be loose, not 
compacted, and ready to install landscape material. If site is not at finished grade, Contractor 
reserves the right to delay until site is properly prepared.

· Removal of base material and/or aggregate material within all landscape planting areas, sod 
areas and other green space areas that impedes or impacts proper planting of plant material and 
sod.

· Soil replacement where base material and/or aggregate material was removed for proper planting
· Drainage: Should the Client’s property be the lowest elevation in relation to surrounding property 

or buildings, the Contractor reserves the right to retain an expert to evaluate and propose 
drainage solutions. All costs for engineering services, as well as the actual drainage work will be 
at the Client’s expense. Unless the Client has a detailed Topographical survey completed, the 
above clause may come into effect.

· Soil, Sod and/or Mulch quantities are estimates only. They do not account for disturbed 
construction areas or other fluctuations. Invoices will reflect actual quantities used at proposed 
price per unit.

· Conduit and connections for electrical, gas, and all other utilities and services
· Site Unknowns: Including, but not limited to, sub-surface conditions/obstacles that create 

unforeseen labor, equipment, material, or disposal charges
· MOT for temporary traffic control
· Any Irrigation or utility trenching thru roads, road base, concrete, or rock will incur additional costs
· Any cutting or repairing of any hard surface such as asphalt, concrete, pavers or curbs for 

irrigation or landscape
· We need 72 hours’ notice prior to road base material or concrete work is installed so that sleeves 

and/or road bores are installed
· Backflow Connection
· Water source for irrigation is based on specifications at the dedicated meter of the location 

marked on irrigation plan sheet. If a different location of the dedicated water source is established 
during construction a change order will be entered into to adjust for the costs associated with the 
new route for mainline and connections.

· Man hours required to find installed buried irrigation sleeves or irrigation piping in areas where 
asphalt, concrete, curbs, or other hard surfaces are installed prior to completing the irrigation 
system and where markings or stubs have been placed to show location of irrigation sleeves or 
piping and these markers have been damaged, buried, or removed by others.

Pine Lake Nursery & Landscape, LLC. | 12980 Tarpon Springs Road | Odessa, FL 33556 Page | 2



· Additional man hours required to maintain plant material and/or sod of a landscape and irrigation 
installation project that:

· Has been started by Pine Lake Nursery and Landscape and/or its subcontractors and is 
interrupted, delayed, impeded, or prohibited, by others from being worked on continuously until 
the landscape and irrigation project is completed. Pine Lake Nursery and Landscaper and its 
subcontractors are excluded.

· Upon completion of the landscape and irrigation installation project as specified in the landscape 
and irrigation plan sets is considered complete but will not be accepted as completed until the 
project as a whole is accepted as complete.

· Existing tree preservation, barricading, pruning, root pruning, or inventory
· Repairs to any erosion control measures that are damaged or inoperative prior to 

commencement of landscape and irrigation work
· Any planting of sod or other ground cover as required by any municipality when construction of 

landscape and irrigation has ceased or been suspended for more than 30 days that is no fault of 
the landscape or irrigation contractor or subcontractors

· Warranty on transplanted plant material from the project site
· Warranty on plant material that is not rated to grow in established USDA plant hardiness growth 

zone(s) 
Procedure for Extra Work, Changes and Escalation 

· If it shall become necessary for the Contractor to make changes in any designs, drawings, plans, 
or specifications for any part of the project or reasons over which we have no control, or we are 
put to any extra work, cost or expense by reason of any act or matter over which it has no 
control, the Customer will pay to the Contractor a fee for such changed or extra Work calculated 
on a time and materials basis. All changes to Work or pricing or the terms of this Agreement will 
be read and understood within the context and meanings of this Agreement unless stated 
explicitly to the contrary.

· Change Order: The quantities or specifications of material as outlined in the Proposal could be 
adjusted at any time with approval in the form of a signed Change Order. Change Orders will be 
executed using current market prices

 Escalation Clause

· In the event of significant delay or price increase of material, equipment, or 
energy occurring during the performance of the contract through no fault of the Construction Ma
nager, the Contract Sum, time of completion or contract requirements shall be equitably 
adjusted by Change Order in accordance with the procedures of the Contract Documents. A 
change in price of an item of material, equipment, or energy will be considered significant when 
the price of an item increases 5% percent between the date of this Contract and the date of 
installation

Warranty and Tolerances  
· Payments Received: The Warranty for the contract is only valid if payment is received in full on 

acceptance of the work
· Diligence: The Contractor agrees to carry out its Work diligently and to provide sufficient 

supervision and inspection of its staff and subcontractors and that it’s work will be of proper and 
professional quality, and in full conformity with the requirements of the contract

· Competence: The Contractor warrants that it is competent to perform the Work and that it has the 
necessary qualifications including knowledge and skill with the ability to use them effectively.

· Site Unknowns: It is the responsibility of the Client or the Client’s Representative to fully inform 
the Contractor of all the information regarding site unknowns that may include difficult buried 
materials, cables, and pipes, tree stumps, drainage or water table issues, rock, and shale sub 
surfaces and/or other impediments, issues or factors that could otherwise impact the quality, cost 
and timeliness of project completion. Failure to notify the Contractor may lead to additional costs 
to the Client (at the Contractor’s discretion) and schedule time not included in the proposal and 
may require changes in design and construction to overcome such problems – all for which the

Client will be responsible. Client can avoid such risks by permitting 
the Contractor to do appropriate soil and ground tests, review the site, 
and to secure additional required site information from appropriate 
government and other authorities.

Pine Lake Nursery & Landscape, LLC. | 12980 Tarpon Springs Road | Odessa, FL 33556 Page | 3



· Damaged Utilities: Should damage occur to utilities during construction, the Contractor is only 
liable for the cost of the repair. the Contractor is not liable in any way for inconvenience to the 
Client caused by damage to the utilities

· Damage to neighbors buried utilities, on the Client’s property, are the responsibility of the Client
· Damage to installed material (plants, trees, sod, etc.) by foot traffic, machinery, equipment, other 

trades, owner neglect or acts of nature will be excluded from any warranty and will not be 
replaced at the cost of Contractor

· Damage due to pest infestation is excluded from warranty and any damaged material will not be 
replaced at the cost of the Contractor. If, however, the Contractor has a separate maintenance 
contract with the client, pest control would fall under that contract and would be subject to those 
warranty parameters.

· Damage due to improper watering after final acceptance will not be replaced at the cost of the 
Contractor

 
Mate
rial 
Tole
ranc
es

 

· Wood: Pressure treated wood cannot be guaranteed against warp age, checking, or cupping.
· Stone: Natural stone has color variations that vary from stone to stone. In addition, mineral 

deposits such as lime, iron, etc. can change the stone and even bleed. This is the nature of the 
product, and the Client accepts this as a natural and acceptable quality of the stone

· Metal: Metal, which is not galvanized, is not guaranteed form rusting commencing immediately 
after installation

· Concrete: Spider cracks (hairline stress-fractures) are considered a normal characteristic of all 
types of concrete. Concrete may crack substantially over time due to proximity of tree roots.

· Warranty Time Period: The Contractor warrants all construction and installation for a period of 
one (1) year, providing that they have been maintained properly. All construction materials are 
subject to manufacturer’s specific warranties/guarantees. Planting is warranted for one (1) year if 
there is an approved irrigation system

· Client Responsibilities: The Client recognizes and agrees that they have a responsibility to 
maintain constructions, plants, bushes, trees, and other installations in keeping with standard 
quality maintenance requirements for the Warranty to remain in effect. Failure to properly 
maintain materials or horticulture installations will void the warranty. Client further recognizes and 
agrees that damage to construction, materials, horticulture elements and other warrantable items 
of the project will not be warranted if the damage or loss is due to elements beyond the control of 
the Contractor. For example, flooding eaves, troughs that damage plants, fallen branches, animal 
caused damage, damaged/ burst irrigation or drainage pipes that were not maintained properly, 
use of improper chemicals, improper maintenance, extreme or unusual weather conditions, and 
similar and/or related situations – void all warranties provided by the Contractor

· Use of Client Selected and Approved Substandard Materials: Client recognized and agrees that if 
the Client has chosen and approved the use of substandard materials for any application that the 
one-year warranty will be void or otherwise limited in writing on those items so impacted but will 
remain in effect for all other elements of the project not impacted directly or indirectly by use of 
substandard materials. the Contractor will notify in writing to the Client any material that 
the Client has selected that would negatively impact the one-year warranty of the Contractor – 
prior to purchasing and/or installing such materials

· Material Grades: The Client recognizes that all materials come in a range of grades of quality and 
finishes, and that natural materials are not perfect. Natural wood has knots, and other natural 

Pine Lake Nursery & Landscape, LLC. | 12980 Tarpon Springs Road | Odessa, FL 33556 Page | 4



materials have variability in color due to a wide range of factors, and that sample while useful in 
material selection decision-making, cannot be expected to accurately represent the total 
completed installation. The Contractor shall endeavor to enable the Client to see or understand 
the representative range of color, texture, and related of all materials installed on a project, 
however, acceptable Florida Grades and Standards will be used for the final selection of those 
materials. Once the selection has been approved by the Client, the Client will be responsible for 
all costs associated with changing any given material should the Client change their mind during 
or after material is purchased or installed.

· Plant specified height and width are used as primary sizes for sourcing plant material. This may 
result in minor deviation from container and caliper size specifications.

 

By By

Terry Mclane Tish Dobson

1/26/2024Date Date

Pine Lake Services, LLC DPFG Management & Consulting

Pine Lake Nursery & Landscape, LLC. | 12980 Tarpon Springs Road | Odessa, FL 33556 Page | 5



Proposal #3294

Preserve at Wilderness Lake Foxgrove Drive Park Playground Mulch
1-24

Date 1/26/2024

Customer Tish Dobson | DPFG Management & Consulting | 250 International Drive | Lake Mary, FL
32746

Property Preserve at Wilderness Lake | 21321 Wilderness Lake Blvd | Land O Lakes, FL 34637

Pine Lake Services, LLC would like to thank you for the opportunity to bid.  We look forward to working 
with you on this project.  If you have any questions, please feel free to contact us at any time at 
projects@pinelakenurseryinc.com or (813) 948-4736. 

Mulch install at the Foxgrove Drive Park Playground. Install 20 yards of Certified Playground Mulch. 

Mulch Install

Mulch Blowing

Items Quantity Unit Price

Playground Mulch 20.00 YD $1,200.00

Mulch Blowing : $1,200.00

PROJECT TOTAL: $1,200.00

Terms & Conditions

Terms & Conditions

                                      

Payment Terms

· Any proposal exceeding $5,000 for an enhancement to a Maintenance property, a 50% deposit 
will be required upon acceptance to schedule job. The remaining 50% balance will be due upon 
completion of job.

· Payments made via credit card will be accepted up to $4,750 and will include an additional 3% 
credit card fee.

Pine Lake Nursery & Landscape, LLC. | 12980 Tarpon Springs Road | Odessa, FL 33556 Page | 1



· If payment requires Pine Lake to create and/or setup an account in an additional software, Pine 
Lake reserves the right to charge an administrative fee along with passing along any software 
fees charge.

Ex
c
l
u
s
i
o
n
s
 

The Following matters are excluded from the Work, unless specified in writing to the contrary:

· This Proposal price is valid for Thirty (30) days. We reserve the right to modify pricing after that 
time to reflect current market prices.

· Site work is excluded unless specified in writing within the Proposal. Site should be at finished 
grade (within 1" of final grade), with all soils in sod and planting areas to be loose, not 
compacted, and ready to install landscape material. If site is not at finished grade, Contractor 
reserves the right to delay until site is properly prepared.

· Removal of base material and/or aggregate material within all landscape planting areas, sod 
areas and other green space areas that impedes or impacts proper planting of plant material and 
sod.

· Soil replacement where base material and/or aggregate material was removed for proper planting
· Drainage: Should the Client’s property be the lowest elevation in relation to surrounding property 

or buildings, the Contractor reserves the right to retain an expert to evaluate and propose 
drainage solutions. All costs for engineering services, as well as the actual drainage work will be 
at the Client’s expense. Unless the Client has a detailed Topographical survey completed, the 
above clause may come into effect.

· Soil, Sod and/or Mulch quantities are estimates only. They do not account for disturbed 
construction areas or other fluctuations. Invoices will reflect actual quantities used at proposed 
price per unit.

· Conduit and connections for electrical, gas, and all other utilities and services
· Site Unknowns: Including, but not limited to, sub-surface conditions/obstacles that create 

unforeseen labor, equipment, material, or disposal charges
· MOT for temporary traffic control
· Any Irrigation or utility trenching thru roads, road base, concrete, or rock will incur additional costs
· Any cutting or repairing of any hard surface such as asphalt, concrete, pavers or curbs for 

irrigation or landscape
· We need 72 hours’ notice prior to road base material or concrete work is installed so that sleeves 

and/or road bores are installed
· Backflow Connection
· Water source for irrigation is based on specifications at the dedicated meter of the location 

marked on irrigation plan sheet. If a different location of the dedicated water source is established 
during construction a change order will be entered into to adjust for the costs associated with the 
new route for mainline and connections.

· Man hours required to find installed buried irrigation sleeves or irrigation piping in areas where 
asphalt, concrete, curbs, or other hard surfaces are installed prior to completing the irrigation 

Pine Lake Nursery & Landscape, LLC. | 12980 Tarpon Springs Road | Odessa, FL 33556 Page | 2



system and where markings or stubs have been placed to show location of irrigation sleeves or 
piping and these markers have been damaged, buried, or removed by others.

· Additional man hours required to maintain plant material and/or sod of a landscape and irrigation 
installation project that:

· Has been started by Pine Lake Nursery and Landscape and/or its subcontractors and is 
interrupted, delayed, impeded, or prohibited, by others from being worked on continuously until 
the landscape and irrigation project is completed. Pine Lake Nursery and Landscaper and its 
subcontractors are excluded.

· Upon completion of the landscape and irrigation installation project as specified in the landscape 
and irrigation plan sets is considered complete but will not be accepted as completed until the 
project as a whole is accepted as complete.

· Existing tree preservation, barricading, pruning, root pruning, or inventory
· Repairs to any erosion control measures that are damaged or inoperative prior to 

commencement of landscape and irrigation work
· Any planting of sod or other ground cover as required by any municipality when construction of 

landscape and irrigation has ceased or been suspended for more than 30 days that is no fault of 
the landscape or irrigation contractor or subcontractors

· Warranty on transplanted plant material from the project site
· Warranty on plant material that is not rated to grow in established USDA plant hardiness growth 

zone(s) 
Procedure for Extra Work, Changes and Escalation 

· If it shall become necessary for the Contractor to make changes in any designs, drawings, plans, 
or specifications for any part of the project or reasons over which we have no control, or we are 
put to any extra work, cost or expense by reason of any act or matter over which it has no 
control, the Customer will pay to the Contractor a fee for such changed or extra Work calculated 
on a time and materials basis. All changes to Work or pricing or the terms of this Agreement will 
be read and understood within the context and meanings of this Agreement unless stated 
explicitly to the contrary.

· Change Order: The quantities or specifications of material as outlined in the Proposal could be 
adjusted at any time with approval in the form of a signed Change Order. Change Orders will be 
executed using current market prices

 Escalation Clause

· In the event of significant delay or price increase of material, equipment, or 
energy occurring during the performance of the contract through no fault of the Construction Ma
nager, the Contract Sum, time of completion or contract requirements shall be equitably 
adjusted by Change Order in accordance with the procedures of the Contract Documents. A 
change in price of an item of material, equipment, or energy will be considered significant when 
the price of an item increases 5% percent between the date of this Contract and the date of 
installation

Warranty and Tolerances  
· Payments Received: The Warranty for the contract is only valid if payment is received in full on 

acceptance of the work
· Diligence: The Contractor agrees to carry out its Work diligently and to provide sufficient 

supervision and inspection of its staff and subcontractors and that it’s work will be of proper and 
professional quality, and in full conformity with the requirements of the contract

· Competence: The Contractor warrants that it is competent to perform the Work and that it has the 
necessary qualifications including knowledge and skill with the ability to use them effectively.

· Site Unknowns: It is the responsibility of the Client or the Client’s Representative to fully inform 
the Contractor of all the information regarding site unknowns that may include difficult buried 
materials, cables, and pipes, tree stumps, drainage or water table issues, rock, and shale sub 
surfaces and/or other impediments, issues or factors that could otherwise impact the quality, cost 
and timeliness of project completion. Failure to notify the Contractor may lead to additional costs 
to the Client (at the Contractor’s discretion) and schedule time not included in the proposal and 
may require changes in design and construction to overcome such problems – all for which the

Client will be responsible. Client can avoid such risks by permitting 
the Contractor to do appropriate soil and ground tests, review the site, 

Pine Lake Nursery & Landscape, LLC. | 12980 Tarpon Springs Road | Odessa, FL 33556 Page | 3



and to secure additional required site information from appropriate 
government and other authorities.

· Damaged Utilities: Should damage occur to utilities during construction, the Contractor is only 
liable for the cost of the repair. the Contractor is not liable in any way for inconvenience to the 
Client caused by damage to the utilities

· Damage to neighbors buried utilities, on the Client’s property, are the responsibility of the Client
· Damage to installed material (plants, trees, sod, etc.) by foot traffic, machinery, equipment, other 

trades, owner neglect or acts of nature will be excluded from any warranty and will not be 
replaced at the cost of Contractor

· Damage due to pest infestation is excluded from warranty and any damaged material will not be 
replaced at the cost of the Contractor. If, however, the Contractor has a separate maintenance 
contract with the client, pest control would fall under that contract and would be subject to those 
warranty parameters.

· Damage due to improper watering after final acceptance will not be replaced at the cost of the 
Contractor

 
Mate
rial 
Tole
ranc
es

 

· Wood: Pressure treated wood cannot be guaranteed against warp age, checking, or cupping.
· Stone: Natural stone has color variations that vary from stone to stone. In addition, mineral 

deposits such as lime, iron, etc. can change the stone and even bleed. This is the nature of the 
product, and the Client accepts this as a natural and acceptable quality of the stone

· Metal: Metal, which is not galvanized, is not guaranteed form rusting commencing immediately 
after installation

· Concrete: Spider cracks (hairline stress-fractures) are considered a normal characteristic of all 
types of concrete. Concrete may crack substantially over time due to proximity of tree roots.

· Warranty Time Period: The Contractor warrants all construction and installation for a period of 
one (1) year, providing that they have been maintained properly. All construction materials are 
subject to manufacturer’s specific warranties/guarantees. Planting is warranted for one (1) year if 
there is an approved irrigation system

· Client Responsibilities: The Client recognizes and agrees that they have a responsibility to 
maintain constructions, plants, bushes, trees, and other installations in keeping with standard 
quality maintenance requirements for the Warranty to remain in effect. Failure to properly 
maintain materials or horticulture installations will void the warranty. Client further recognizes and 
agrees that damage to construction, materials, horticulture elements and other warrantable items 
of the project will not be warranted if the damage or loss is due to elements beyond the control of 
the Contractor. For example, flooding eaves, troughs that damage plants, fallen branches, animal 
caused damage, damaged/ burst irrigation or drainage pipes that were not maintained properly, 
use of improper chemicals, improper maintenance, extreme or unusual weather conditions, and 
similar and/or related situations – void all warranties provided by the Contractor

· Use of Client Selected and Approved Substandard Materials: Client recognized and agrees that if 
the Client has chosen and approved the use of substandard materials for any application that the 
one-year warranty will be void or otherwise limited in writing on those items so impacted but will 
remain in effect for all other elements of the project not impacted directly or indirectly by use of 
substandard materials. the Contractor will notify in writing to the Client any material that 
the Client has selected that would negatively impact the one-year warranty of the Contractor – 
prior to purchasing and/or installing such materials

Pine Lake Nursery & Landscape, LLC. | 12980 Tarpon Springs Road | Odessa, FL 33556 Page | 4



· Material Grades: The Client recognizes that all materials come in a range of grades of quality and 
finishes, and that natural materials are not perfect. Natural wood has knots, and other natural 
materials have variability in color due to a wide range of factors, and that sample while useful in 
material selection decision-making, cannot be expected to accurately represent the total 
completed installation. The Contractor shall endeavor to enable the Client to see or understand 
the representative range of color, texture, and related of all materials installed on a project, 
however, acceptable Florida Grades and Standards will be used for the final selection of those 
materials. Once the selection has been approved by the Client, the Client will be responsible for 
all costs associated with changing any given material should the Client change their mind during 
or after material is purchased or installed.

· Plant specified height and width are used as primary sizes for sourcing plant material. This may 
result in minor deviation from container and caliper size specifications.

 

By By

Terry Mclane Tish Dobson

1/26/2024Date Date

Pine Lake Services, LLC DPFG Management & Consulting

Pine Lake Nursery & Landscape, LLC. | 12980 Tarpon Springs Road | Odessa, FL 33556 Page | 5



Proposal #3295

Preserve at Wilderness Lake Citrus Blossom & Whispering Wind
Park Playground Mulch 1-24

Date 1/26/2024

Customer Tish Dobson | DPFG Management & Consulting | 250 International Drive | Lake Mary, FL
32746

Property Preserve at Wilderness Lake | 21321 Wilderness Lake Blvd | Land O Lakes, FL 34637

Pine Lake Services, LLC would like to thank you for the opportunity to bid.  We look forward to working 
with you on this project.  If you have any questions, please feel free to contact us at any time at 
projects@pinelakenurseryinc.com or (813) 948-4736. 

Mulch install at the Citrus Blossom & Whispering Wind Park Playground. Install 32 yards of Certified 
Playground Mulch. 

Mulch Install

Mulch Blowing

Items Quantity Unit Price

Playground Mulch 32.00 YD $1,920.00

Mulch Blowing : $1,920.00

PROJECT TOTAL: $1,920.00

Terms & Conditions

Terms & Conditions

                                      

Payment Terms

· Any proposal exceeding $5,000 for an enhancement to a Maintenance property, a 50% deposit 
will be required upon acceptance to schedule job. The remaining 50% balance will be due upon 
completion of job.

· Payments made via credit card will be accepted up to $4,750 and will include an additional 3% 

Pine Lake Nursery & Landscape, LLC. | 12980 Tarpon Springs Road | Odessa, FL 33556 Page | 1



credit card fee.
· If payment requires Pine Lake to create and/or setup an account in an additional software, Pine 

Lake reserves the right to charge an administrative fee along with passing along any software 
fees charge.

Ex
c
l
u
s
i
o
n
s
 

The Following matters are excluded from the Work, unless specified in writing to the contrary:

· This Proposal price is valid for Thirty (30) days. We reserve the right to modify pricing after that 
time to reflect current market prices.

· Site work is excluded unless specified in writing within the Proposal. Site should be at finished 
grade (within 1" of final grade), with all soils in sod and planting areas to be loose, not 
compacted, and ready to install landscape material. If site is not at finished grade, Contractor 
reserves the right to delay until site is properly prepared.

· Removal of base material and/or aggregate material within all landscape planting areas, sod 
areas and other green space areas that impedes or impacts proper planting of plant material and 
sod.

· Soil replacement where base material and/or aggregate material was removed for proper planting
· Drainage: Should the Client’s property be the lowest elevation in relation to surrounding property 

or buildings, the Contractor reserves the right to retain an expert to evaluate and propose 
drainage solutions. All costs for engineering services, as well as the actual drainage work will be 
at the Client’s expense. Unless the Client has a detailed Topographical survey completed, the 
above clause may come into effect.

· Soil, Sod and/or Mulch quantities are estimates only. They do not account for disturbed 
construction areas or other fluctuations. Invoices will reflect actual quantities used at proposed 
price per unit.

· Conduit and connections for electrical, gas, and all other utilities and services
· Site Unknowns: Including, but not limited to, sub-surface conditions/obstacles that create 

unforeseen labor, equipment, material, or disposal charges
· MOT for temporary traffic control
· Any Irrigation or utility trenching thru roads, road base, concrete, or rock will incur additional costs
· Any cutting or repairing of any hard surface such as asphalt, concrete, pavers or curbs for 

irrigation or landscape
· We need 72 hours’ notice prior to road base material or concrete work is installed so that sleeves 

and/or road bores are installed
· Backflow Connection
· Water source for irrigation is based on specifications at the dedicated meter of the location 

marked on irrigation plan sheet. If a different location of the dedicated water source is established 
during construction a change order will be entered into to adjust for the costs associated with the 
new route for mainline and connections.

· Man hours required to find installed buried irrigation sleeves or irrigation piping in areas where 

Pine Lake Nursery & Landscape, LLC. | 12980 Tarpon Springs Road | Odessa, FL 33556 Page | 2



asphalt, concrete, curbs, or other hard surfaces are installed prior to completing the irrigation 
system and where markings or stubs have been placed to show location of irrigation sleeves or 
piping and these markers have been damaged, buried, or removed by others.

· Additional man hours required to maintain plant material and/or sod of a landscape and irrigation 
installation project that:

· Has been started by Pine Lake Nursery and Landscape and/or its subcontractors and is 
interrupted, delayed, impeded, or prohibited, by others from being worked on continuously until 
the landscape and irrigation project is completed. Pine Lake Nursery and Landscaper and its 
subcontractors are excluded.

· Upon completion of the landscape and irrigation installation project as specified in the landscape 
and irrigation plan sets is considered complete but will not be accepted as completed until the 
project as a whole is accepted as complete.

· Existing tree preservation, barricading, pruning, root pruning, or inventory
· Repairs to any erosion control measures that are damaged or inoperative prior to 

commencement of landscape and irrigation work
· Any planting of sod or other ground cover as required by any municipality when construction of 

landscape and irrigation has ceased or been suspended for more than 30 days that is no fault of 
the landscape or irrigation contractor or subcontractors

· Warranty on transplanted plant material from the project site
· Warranty on plant material that is not rated to grow in established USDA plant hardiness growth 

zone(s) 
Procedure for Extra Work, Changes and Escalation 

· If it shall become necessary for the Contractor to make changes in any designs, drawings, plans, 
or specifications for any part of the project or reasons over which we have no control, or we are 
put to any extra work, cost or expense by reason of any act or matter over which it has no 
control, the Customer will pay to the Contractor a fee for such changed or extra Work calculated 
on a time and materials basis. All changes to Work or pricing or the terms of this Agreement will 
be read and understood within the context and meanings of this Agreement unless stated 
explicitly to the contrary.

· Change Order: The quantities or specifications of material as outlined in the Proposal could be 
adjusted at any time with approval in the form of a signed Change Order. Change Orders will be 
executed using current market prices

 Escalation Clause

· In the event of significant delay or price increase of material, equipment, or 
energy occurring during the performance of the contract through no fault of the Construction Ma
nager, the Contract Sum, time of completion or contract requirements shall be equitably 
adjusted by Change Order in accordance with the procedures of the Contract Documents. A 
change in price of an item of material, equipment, or energy will be considered significant when 
the price of an item increases 5% percent between the date of this Contract and the date of 
installation

Warranty and Tolerances  
· Payments Received: The Warranty for the contract is only valid if payment is received in full on 

acceptance of the work
· Diligence: The Contractor agrees to carry out its Work diligently and to provide sufficient 

supervision and inspection of its staff and subcontractors and that it’s work will be of proper and 
professional quality, and in full conformity with the requirements of the contract

· Competence: The Contractor warrants that it is competent to perform the Work and that it has the 
necessary qualifications including knowledge and skill with the ability to use them effectively.

· Site Unknowns: It is the responsibility of the Client or the Client’s Representative to fully inform 
the Contractor of all the information regarding site unknowns that may include difficult buried 
materials, cables, and pipes, tree stumps, drainage or water table issues, rock, and shale sub 
surfaces and/or other impediments, issues or factors that could otherwise impact the quality, cost 
and timeliness of project completion. Failure to notify the Contractor may lead to additional costs 
to the Client (at the Contractor’s discretion) and schedule time not included in the proposal and 
may require changes in design and construction to overcome such problems – all for which the

Client will be responsible. Client can avoid such risks by permitting 

Pine Lake Nursery & Landscape, LLC. | 12980 Tarpon Springs Road | Odessa, FL 33556 Page | 3



the Contractor to do appropriate soil and ground tests, review the site, 
and to secure additional required site information from appropriate 
government and other authorities.

· Damaged Utilities: Should damage occur to utilities during construction, the Contractor is only 
liable for the cost of the repair. the Contractor is not liable in any way for inconvenience to the 
Client caused by damage to the utilities

· Damage to neighbors buried utilities, on the Client’s property, are the responsibility of the Client
· Damage to installed material (plants, trees, sod, etc.) by foot traffic, machinery, equipment, other 

trades, owner neglect or acts of nature will be excluded from any warranty and will not be 
replaced at the cost of Contractor

· Damage due to pest infestation is excluded from warranty and any damaged material will not be 
replaced at the cost of the Contractor. If, however, the Contractor has a separate maintenance 
contract with the client, pest control would fall under that contract and would be subject to those 
warranty parameters.

· Damage due to improper watering after final acceptance will not be replaced at the cost of the 
Contractor

 
Mate
rial 
Tole
ranc
es

 

· Wood: Pressure treated wood cannot be guaranteed against warp age, checking, or cupping.
· Stone: Natural stone has color variations that vary from stone to stone. In addition, mineral 

deposits such as lime, iron, etc. can change the stone and even bleed. This is the nature of the 
product, and the Client accepts this as a natural and acceptable quality of the stone

· Metal: Metal, which is not galvanized, is not guaranteed form rusting commencing immediately 
after installation

· Concrete: Spider cracks (hairline stress-fractures) are considered a normal characteristic of all 
types of concrete. Concrete may crack substantially over time due to proximity of tree roots.

· Warranty Time Period: The Contractor warrants all construction and installation for a period of 
one (1) year, providing that they have been maintained properly. All construction materials are 
subject to manufacturer’s specific warranties/guarantees. Planting is warranted for one (1) year if 
there is an approved irrigation system

· Client Responsibilities: The Client recognizes and agrees that they have a responsibility to 
maintain constructions, plants, bushes, trees, and other installations in keeping with standard 
quality maintenance requirements for the Warranty to remain in effect. Failure to properly 
maintain materials or horticulture installations will void the warranty. Client further recognizes and 
agrees that damage to construction, materials, horticulture elements and other warrantable items 
of the project will not be warranted if the damage or loss is due to elements beyond the control of 
the Contractor. For example, flooding eaves, troughs that damage plants, fallen branches, animal 
caused damage, damaged/ burst irrigation or drainage pipes that were not maintained properly, 
use of improper chemicals, improper maintenance, extreme or unusual weather conditions, and 
similar and/or related situations – void all warranties provided by the Contractor

· Use of Client Selected and Approved Substandard Materials: Client recognized and agrees that if 
the Client has chosen and approved the use of substandard materials for any application that the 
one-year warranty will be void or otherwise limited in writing on those items so impacted but will 
remain in effect for all other elements of the project not impacted directly or indirectly by use of 
substandard materials. the Contractor will notify in writing to the Client any material that 
the Client has selected that would negatively impact the one-year warranty of the Contractor – 

Pine Lake Nursery & Landscape, LLC. | 12980 Tarpon Springs Road | Odessa, FL 33556 Page | 4



prior to purchasing and/or installing such materials
· Material Grades: The Client recognizes that all materials come in a range of grades of quality and 

finishes, and that natural materials are not perfect. Natural wood has knots, and other natural 
materials have variability in color due to a wide range of factors, and that sample while useful in 
material selection decision-making, cannot be expected to accurately represent the total 
completed installation. The Contractor shall endeavor to enable the Client to see or understand 
the representative range of color, texture, and related of all materials installed on a project, 
however, acceptable Florida Grades and Standards will be used for the final selection of those 
materials. Once the selection has been approved by the Client, the Client will be responsible for 
all costs associated with changing any given material should the Client change their mind during 
or after material is purchased or installed.

· Plant specified height and width are used as primary sizes for sourcing plant material. This may 
result in minor deviation from container and caliper size specifications.

 

By By

Terry Mclane Tish Dobson

1/26/2024Date Date

Pine Lake Services, LLC DPFG Management & Consulting

Pine Lake Nursery & Landscape, LLC. | 12980 Tarpon Springs Road | Odessa, FL 33556 Page | 5



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 4 







  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 5 



BDi  
 

 
   536 4th Ave. S, Unit 4 St. Petersburg, Fl 33701             D. (813) 361-1466 www.bdiengineers.com 
 

DISTRICT ENGINEER 

 
 

Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD 
ENGINEER’S REPORT FOR February 7th, 2024 BOARD MEETING 

 
Ongoing Projects Report and Updates: 
 
Paver Replacement Project 
All administrative documentation requested from the Pasco County inspection department regarding 
closeout of the permit. The county has responded with a punchlist of items specifically related to the 
geotechnical testing documentation submittal from Testlab, the geotechnical firm that did the testing 
during the project. BDi is currently coordinating a resubmittal with Testlab and the county so that a final 
submission to close the permit can be made. 
 
Dock Inspections 
Rueben Clarson Consulting, the structural firm engaged by the district to perform a dock inspection of 
the lodge boardwalk, performed their site visit on January 4th, 2024 to assess the boardwalk as directed. 
The report has not been received as of this report but will be sent to the District manager when 
obtained. 
 
Pine Knot Lane Swale Issue 
The survey work is complete and issued to the CDD (attached to this report). A site plan is also attached 
with this report detailing a potential option to fill the existing swale which was complained about by the 
adjacent homeowner and reroute the runoff to the adjacent wetland area as intended per the original 
permitted design. Note, that substantial dirt work and sod would be required for the project and the 
level of service to the potential resolution will be low due to the lack of grade available to convey runoff 
efficiently and the site restrictions of grading in the wetland. The estimate of construction cost based on 
the site plan is between $8,000 to $12,000. If desired, BDi can reach out to contractors for a hard cost 
for the board to consider if requested.  
 
SWFMWD Statement of Inspection 
BDi performed the site visit for the two SWFWMD ERP inspections that are due. Reports and a 
deficiency list have been generated and shared with the District Manager and aquatics team. Most of 
the punch list has been completed, however, there are items that the GHS is not able to complete under 
their ongoing scope or are not capable of performing related to grading or pond sediment removal 

http://www.bdiengineers.com/


BDi  
 

 
   536 4th Ave. S, Unit 4 St. Petersburg, Fl 33701             D. (813) 361-1466 www.bdiengineers.com 
 

DISTRICT ENGINEER 

which will require an outside contractor. BDi has reached out to contractors to obtain a bid for the items 
not performed by GHS. Proposals received will be sent to the District Manager as soon as received for 
board consideration. BDi has also coordinated with SWFWMD to resolve any administrative 
issues/letters recently received. All administrative issues will be resolved when recertification is 
submitted.  

http://www.bdiengineers.com/


X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

FIRC 5/8 ILLEGIBLE

FIRC 5/8 ILLEGIBLE

FIR 5/8 NO ID

77
.08

'

76
.66

'

76.74'

77.09'
76.99'

77.43'

77
.63

'

77.20'
77.16'

77.39'
77.27'

77
.70

'

77
.36

'

76.97'
77.02'

77
.19

'

76.69'76.81'

77
.31

'

77
.22

'

77
.85

'

77
.78

'

77
.80

'
77

.89
'

77
.84

'

77
.76

'

77
.40

' 77
.40

'

77
.45

'

77
.48

'

78
.0'

78
.5'

8 14 MAG 78
.7'

78
.9'

F

F

7 14 MAG

10 TO

13 SL

8 SL

22 LI

77
.7'

78
.1'

77
.6'

77
.7'

77
.9'

IV

8 TO

24 LI

19 LI

77
.7'

77
.6'

77
.3'

77
.3'

77
.6'

77
.2'

76
.4'

76
.6'

76
.7'

76
.5'

76
.3'

75
.5'

76
.4'

76
.0'

76
.1'

76
.6'

75
.8'

76
.6'

76
.5'

76
.4'

76
.6'

77
.7'

77
.4'

77
.3'

77
.7'

76
.9'

15 LA

11 CP76
.2'

76
.3'18 WO

12 WO

4 WO

5 6 WO

75
.9'

4 9 MAG

14 LA 6 8 WO

75
.5'

76
.0'

76
.4'

75
.8'

76
.1'

76
.5'

76
.2'

76
.5'

77
.5'

76
.7'

76
.5'

WILDERNESS LAKE PRESERVE - PHASE 1

(PLAT BOOK 43, PAGE 1)

BLOCK A
LOT 4

BLOCK B
LOT 1

TRACT L14
PARK

(OPEN GREEN SPACE)

25' W
ETLAND

SETBACK/BUFFER ZO
NE

25.0'

BLOCK B
LOT 2

WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD

VARIABLE PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY

ASPHALT PAVED

FEMA FLOOD LINE

ZONE AEZONE X

TRACT L

W
ETLAND CONSERVATION AREA/

DRAINAGE EASEM
ENT

4' 
PV

C 
FE

NC
E

3' WOOD FENCE

3' WOOD FENCE

BRICK COLUMN

BRICK COLUMN

CONCRETE SIDEWALK
BACK OF CURB & GUTTER

EDGE OF ASPHALT

10' UTILITY EASEMENT

NORTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY

OF WILLDERNESS LAKES BLVD

DITCH

SURVEYOR'S NOTES:

1) This survey was prepared without the benefit of current title, ownership and encumbrances and is subject to title review and/or abstract.
MRIC Spatial, LLC. makes no representations or guarantees pertaining to easements, encumbrances, rights-of-ways, reservations,
agreements and other similar matters

2) This survey is limited to above ground visible improvements along and near the boundary lines, except as shown hereon, and that
nothing below the ground was located including, but not limited to foundations (footings), utilities, etc.

3) Additions or Deletions to survey maps or reports by other than the signing party or parties is prohibited without the written consent of the
signing party or parties.

4) The subject area lies in Flood Zone "AE" and "X", according to Flood Insurance Rate Map, Map No. 12101C0239F for Pasco County
Unincorporated Areas, Community No. 120230, Pasco County, Florida, dated September 26, 2014 and issued by the Federal Emergency
Management Agency. Lines shown have been digitally translated from DFIRM database information supplied by the FEMA Map Service
Center https://msc.fema.gov).

5) Use of this survey for purposes other than intended, without written verification, will be at the user's sole risk and without liability to the
surveyor.  Nothing hereon shall be construed to give any rights or benefits to anyone other than those certified to.

6) On this drawing, certify means to state or declare a professional opinion of conditions regarding those findings or facts which are the
subject of the certification and does not constitute a warranty or guarantee, either implied or expressed.  This certification is only for the
lands as described. This certification is not a certificate of title, easements, zoning or freedom of encumbrances.

7) The lands described hereon may contain lands that are considered environmentally sensitive wetlands that are subject to claim or
restriction by one or more of the following agencies:  Army Corp. of Engineers, Southwest Florida Water Management District
(S.W.F.W.M.D.), or Department of Environmental Protection (D.E.P.). Wetland lines and areas, if any, are not shown hereon.

8) Underground utilities shown hereon may be based solely or in part on the following: Markings provided by utility companies, plans
requested from utility providers, observed above ground evidence and remote sensing measurements taken by the surveyor. All evidence
of underground utilities made available to the surveyor are shown hereon. However, lacking excavation, the exact location of underground
features cannot be accurately, completely, and reliably depicted. Where additional or more detailed information is required, the user of this
survey is advised that excavation and/or a private utility locate request may be necessary. Due to limitations outside the surveyor's control,
underground infrastructure or utilities may exist within or near the subject property that are not depicted hereon.

9) It is hereby certified that a survey of the hereon described property was made under my supervision and meets the standards of practice
set forth by the Florida Board of Professional Surveyors and Mappers in Chapter 5J-17.060 FAC, pursuant to Section 472.027, FS.

10) Elevations shown hereon are based on the North American Vertical Datum of 1988 (NAVD 88), based on National Geodetic Survey
Benchmark "E659", having a published elevation of 77.50 feet (NAVD 88).

TREE LEGEND
ARV Arborvitae
BIR Birch
CB Chinaberry

CP Cabbage/Sabal Palm

ELM Elm

LA Laurel Oak
LI Live Oak

LL Longleaf Pine

QP Queen Palm

UNK Unknown

36 LI

Diameter in inches at chest
height

Tree location

Tree species

DBL Two Trees

36"

~4'

Live Oak

TPL Three Trees

CM Camphor

SG Sweet Gum

MAG Magnolia

TO Turkey Oak

WO Water Oak

0

Scale: 1" = 10'

10' 20'

701 S. Howard Avenue, Suite 106-320
Tampa, FL 33606

813-515-0821
MRICSpatial.com

Licensed Business #8325

Survey History
Date Description  ByThis survey not valid without the original signature and

seal of a Florida Professional Surveyor and Mapper, or
a digital signature complying with 5J-17 Florida Statutes

Surveyor's Certificate

12/13/23 Last field data acquisition TSH

Horizontal Datum NAD83
Vertical Datum NAVD88

Survey Datum

Wilderness Lakes CDD
Topographic & Tree

Prepared for:
Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD

Section 35, Township 25 South, Range 18 East,

Project Number: 230138

Pasco County, FL

Sheet 1 of 1

Wilderness Lakes BLVD, Land O' Lakes, FL 34637

VICINITY MAP - NOT TO SCALE

SITE

52
.3'Elevation Shot Location

Elevation In Feet

LB Licensed Business
Record Measurement(R)

Polyvinyl ChloridePVC
High-Density PolyetheleneHDPE

Typical(TYP)

InvertINV.
Corrugated Metal PipeCMP Overhead Utility LinesOU

Sanitary Sewer LineS

Solid Yellow LineSYL
Solid White LineSWL
Dashed White LineDWL
Dashed Yellow LineDYL

Reinforced Concrete PipeRCP

Curb InletCI

Grate Top InletGTI

Gas LineG

ElevationELEV.
CONC. Concrete

O.R. Official Records Book

BFP Back Flow Preventor

OCS Outlet Control Structure

TBM Temporary Benchmark

Finished Floor ElevationFFE

Mitered End SectionMES

Storm Drain LineSD
Water LineW
Communications LineC

PagePg.

PRM Permanent Reference Monument

Cable Box
Electric Box
Fiber Box
Reclaimed Water Box
Telephone Box

Electric Handhole
Cable Handhole
Fiber Handhole
Gas Handhole
Irrigation Handhole
Sanitary Handhole
Telephone Handhole
Utility Handhole
Water Handhole

Drainage Manhole
Electric Manhole
Manhole
Sanitary Manhole

Traffic Box

C
E
F
R
P
T

E
C
F
G
I
S
P
U
W

D
E
M
S

Grease Manhole

Cable Marker
Electric Marker
Fiber Marker
Gas Marker
Irrigation Marker
Sanitary Marker
Utility Marker
Water Marker

Electric Meter
Gas Meter
Irrigation Meter
Reclaimed Water Meter
Sanitary Meter
Water Meter

Cable Pedestal
Electric  Pedestal

Telephone Pedestal
Utility Pedestal

Air Release Valve
Force Main Valve
Gas Valve
Irrigation Valve
Reclaimed Water Valve
Sanitary Valve
Utility Valve
Water Valve

Cable Vault
Electric Vault
Fiber Vault
Telephone Vault
Utility Vault

Cable Marking
Electric Marking
Fiber Marking
Gas Marking
Water Marking
Sanitary Marking

Backflow Preventer
Cleanout
Fire Dept. Connection
Fire Hydrant
Guy Anchor
Light Pole
Monitoring Well
Utility Pole
Sanitary Cleanout
Sign

Water Well

Mail Box

Found Aluminum Disk
Found Axle
Found Brass Disk
Found Conc. Monument
Found Copper Weld
Found Iron Pipe
Found Iron Pipe and Cap
Found  Iron Rod
Found  Iron Rod and Cap
Found  Benchmark
Found Mag Nail
Found Mag Nail and Disk
Found Monument in Well
Found
Found Nail
Found  Pinched Iron Pipe
Found  PK Nail
Found  PK Nail and Disk
Found  X Cross

Set Iron Rod and Cap
Set Mag Nail

G

C
E
F
G
I
S
U
W

E
G
I
R
S
W

C
E

P
U

ARV
FM
G
I
R
S
U
W

C
E
F
P
U

C
E
F
G
W
S

CO

MW

S

WW

MB

Set Mag Nail and Disk
Set Nail
Set X Cross
Traverse Point
Work Point

Fiber  PedestalF

FAD
FAXL
FBD
FCM
FCW

FIP
FIPC

FIR
FIRC
FBM
FMG

FMGD
FWM
FND
FNL

FPIP
FPK

FPKD
FX

SIRC
SMG

SMGD
SNL

SX
TP

WP

Grate Top Inlet

LEGEND

Train Tracks

TransformerTFR

Fence

WA Washingtonia Palm

SL Slash Pine

SYC Sycamore

LB Loblolly Pine

DP Date Palm

CYP Cypress

Pierson A Monetti, LS 7227

A. MONETTI

NOSREIP

lan
ois

sef
or

P

royevruS

STATEOF

7227

ADIROLF

and

reppaM

Li

censeNumber

Benchmark

Instrument NumberINS#

Delineator Post

Guard Rail
Top of BankTOB

Service CabinetSRVC

Plat Measurement(P)



E

FIRC 5/8 ILLEGIBLE

FIR 5/8 NO ID

77
.63

'

77.20'
77.16'

77
.80

'
77

.89
'

77
.84

'

77
.76

'

77
.40

'

78
.5'

8 14 MAG 78
.7'

78
.9'

F

F

7 14 MAG

13 SL

'

77
.6'

77
.7'

77
.9'

IV

8 TO

19 LI

77
.7'

77
.6'

77
.3'

77
.3'

77
.6'

77
.2'

76
.4'

76
.6'

76
.7'

76
.5'

76
.3'

75
.5'

76
.4'

76
.0'

76
.1'

76
.6'

75
.8'

76
.6'

76
.5'

76
.4'

76
.6'

77
.7'

77
.4'

77
.3'

77
.7'

76
.9'

15 LA

11 CP76
.2'

76
.3'18 WO

12 WO

4 WO

5 6 WO

75
.9'

4 9 MAG

14 LA 6 8 WO

75
.5'

76
.0'

76
.4'

75
.8'

76
.1'

76
.5'

76
.2'

76
.5'

77
.5'

76
.7'

76
.5'

25.0'

SHEET NUMBER

REVISIONS

DATE ISSUED: 

REVIEWED BY: RED 

DRAWN BY: SDB

SHEET TITLE

DESIGNED BY: SDB

DESCRIPTIONNO. DATE

SEAL NO.

PRESERVE AT
WILDERNESS

LAKE CDD
PASCO COUNTY, FLORIDA

NAME

OFFICE: 536 4TH AVE SOUTH, ST. PETERSBURG,FL 33701

BDi
ENGINEERING

 | P:813-361-1466  | WWW.BDIENGINEERS.COM 

PINE KNOT
PROPERTY SWALE

EXHIBIT

1 1/12/24INITIAL DESIGN

17.4

8.4

82.4

75.50
MEG

75.75

76.00

76.40

76.50
MEG

CONTRACTOR TO FILL IN EX.
SWALE. COMPACTED IN
LIFTS, SOD

CONTRACTOR TO
CONSTRUCT NEW
6' WIDE SWALE

GENERAL NOTES
1. LOCATIONS, ELEVATIONS AND DIMENSIONS OF EXISTING UTILITIES, STRUCTURES,

AND OTHER FEATURES ARE SHOWN ACCORDING TO THE BEST INFORMATION
AVAILABLE AT THE TIME OF THE PREPARATION OF THESE DRAWINGS AND DO NOT
PURPORT TO BE ABSOLUTELY CORRECT. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THE
LOCATIONS, ELEVATIONS AND DIMENSIONS OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES,
STRUCTURES, ETC. AFFECTING THE WORK PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

2. IF UTILITY FIELD LOCATIONS ARE REQUIRED, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL
COORDINATE THE CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULE WITH ALL UTILITY COMPANIES AS
WELL AS ANY AFFECTED CITY AND COUNTY DEPARTMENTS BY PROVIDING A
MINIMUM OF 48 HOURS NOTICE OF WHEN CONSTRUCTION WILL COMMENCE IN AN
AREA IN ORDER TO PERMIT FIELD LOCATION OF UTILITY LINES PRIOR TO
CONSTRUCTION. A TOLL-FREE NUMBER, 1-800-432-4770 IS AVAILABLE TO ASSIST IN
SUCH COORDINATION EFFORTS. THIS NUMBER IS PART OF THE UTILITY
NOTIFICATION PROGRAM PROVIDED BY SUNSHINE STATE ONE-CALL OF FLORIDA,
INC. BUT DOES NOT NECESSARILY REPRESENT ALL UTILITY COMPANIES IN THE
AREA.

3. ALL UTILITIES SHALL BE KEPT IN OPERATION EXCEPT WITH THE EXPRESS WRITTEN
CONSENT OF THE UTILITY OWNER. IT SHALL BE THE CONTRACTOR'S
RESPONSIBILITY TO PRESERVE EXISTING UTILITIES AND ANY AND ALL DAMAGE TO
EXISTING UTILITIES AS A RESULT OF THE CONTRACTOR'S ACTIONS SHALL BE
REPAIRED AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE.

4. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPLACE ALL PAVING, STABILIZED EARTH, DRIVEWAYS,
SIDEWALKS, FENCES, RETAINING WALLS, ETC. REMOVED OR DAMAGED DURING
CONSTRUCTION WITH THE SAME MATERIAL REMOVED OR DAMAGED OR AS
DIRECTED BY THE ARCHITECT/ENGINEER.

5. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO PROCEEDING WITH
ANY SITE WORK WITH WHICH A CONFLICT HAS ARISEN DURING THE CONSTRUCTION
OF ANY IMPROVEMENTS SHOWN ON THESE DRAWINGS.

6. ALL FUGITIVE DUST SHALL BE CONTROLLED ON SITE. ONLY AREAS SCHEDULED FOR
IMMEDIATE CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE CLEARED OR STRIPPED OF VEGETATION.
WATERING, APPLICATION OF CALCIUM CHLORIDE OR OTHER PRIOR APPROVED
MEANS OF DUST CONTROL SHALL BE EMPLOYED TO PREVENT THE EMANATION OF
DUST FROM THE SITE. PERMANENT GRASSING, LANDSCAPING AND OTHER SITE
WORK SHALL BE INCORPORATED AS SOON AS POSSIBLE.

7. CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE CARRIED OUT "IN THE DRY". THE CONTRACTOR SHALL
REVIEW SITE CONDITIONS AND DETERMINE METHODS AND EXTENT OF
DEWATERING NECESSARY AND SHALL INCLUDE COSTS OF DEWATERING IN THE BID.
NO ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION SHALL BE PROVIDED FOR CONTROL OF GROUND
OR SURFACE WATER OR FOR ADDITIONAL MATERIALS OR REWORK REQUIRED AS A
RESULT OF INADEQUATE OR INSUFFICIENT DEWATERING.

8. ALL WORK TO BE PERFORMED FOR THE COMPLETION OF THIS PROJECT SHALL BE
CONSTRUCTED ACCORDING TO THE BEST PRACTICES OF THE INDUSTRY AND IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE SPECIFICATIONS, AND ALL APPLICABLE FEDERAL, STATE,
COUNTY AND/OR CITY CODES, ORDINANCES, STANDARDS AND PERMIT
CONDITIONS.

9. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT REMOVE ANY TREES OTHER THAN THOSE
SPECIFICALLY SHOWN TO BE REMOVED.

10. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR CONTROLLING SITE EROSION AND SHALL
PROVIDE ADDITIONAL SOD, AS NECESSARY, TO ACHIEVE A FULLY GRASSED SITE
FREE FROM RUTTING, ETC. TO THE LINES & GRADES SHOWN HEREIN UPON FINAL
ACCEPTANCE.

11. SOD ALL DISTURBED AREAS.
12. CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE CLEAN FILL FREE OF ROOTS, WIRE, CONCRETE AND ALL

OTHER CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS.
13. WEEKLY PROGRESS MEETINGS/UPDATES MUST BE PREFORMED WITH BDI STAFF

THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION DURATION.
14. CONSTRUCTION STAGING AND ACCESS TO BE DETERMINED AT PRECONSTRUCTION

MEETING.

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION NOTES
1. CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT SHALL NOT BE OPERATED IN WETLAND AREAS UNLESS

SUCH CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES ARE APPROVED IN A PLAN OF OPERATION
SUBMITTED TO THE ENGINEER & THE APPROPRIATE REGULATORY AUTHORITIES.

2. WHERE CONSTRUCTION IS NECESSARY ACROSS OR ADJACENT TO WETLAND
JURISDICTIONAL AREAS, SILT BARRIERS SHALL BE INSTALLED AS SHOWN ON THE
PLANS. SILT BARRIERS SHALL BE CONSIDERED AS LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION
WITHIN OR ADJACENT TO JURISDICTIONAL AREAS. DOUBLE SILT FENCE WHEN
ADJACENT TO WETLANDS TO BE USED.

3. STAKED OR FLOATING SILT SCREENS OR HAY BALES, AS APPROPRIATE, SHALL BE
UTILIZED AS SILT BARRIERS AND PLACED AROUND THE ENTIRE SITE AT THE LIMITS
OF CONSTRUCTION AND AT OTHER LOCATIONS AS REQUIRED TO KEEP SEDIMENT
FROM LEAVING THE PROPERTY. THESE BARRIERS SHALL BE INSTALLED PRIOR TO
COMMENCING WITH ANY CONSTRUCTION. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MONITOR AND
MAINTAIN ALL SILT BARRIERS INCLUDING DAILY INSPECTIONS TO CHECK THEIR
INTEGRITY. ANY LOOSE OR DAMAGED SILT BARRIERS SHALL BE IMMEDIATELY
REPAIRED OR REPLACED, AS NECESSARY. ONCE CONSTRUCTION IS COMPLETED
AND FINISHED GRADING AND STABILIZATION HAS BEEN ACHIEVED, SILT BARRIERS
SHALL BE COMPLETELY REMOVED TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE ENGINEER AND
PRIOR TO FINAL ACCEPTANCE.

4. ALL WATER COLLECTED AND PUMPED DURING DEWATERING ACTIVITIES SHALL BE
DISPOSED OF IN UNDISTURBED UPLAND AREAS INTO DOUBLE STAKED HAY BALES.
DISCHARGE LOCATIONS SHALL BE OVER UNDISTURBED SOIL, A MINIMUM OF 75
FEET FROM THE NEAREST WATER BODY, WETLAND AREA, OR INLET TO ALLOW FOR
MAXIMUM OVERLAND FILTRATION OF SOIL PARTICLES.

5. TEMPORARY STOCKPILES SHALL NOT BE LOCATED ADJACENT TO UNDISTURBED
WETLANDS WHERE SEDIMENTATION FROM STOCKPILES MAY CAUSE DAMAGE TO
WETLAND. ADDITIONALLY, SILT BARRIERS SHALL CONTINUOUSLY AND FULLY
ENCIRCLE ALL STOCKPILES WHICH WILL REMAIN FOR LONGER THAN 24 HOURS TO
CONTAIN MATERIALS WITHIN A REASONABLY CONFINED AREA. NO STOCKPILING IN
STREETS OR PUBLIC ROW.

6. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT REMOVE ANY TREES OTHER THAN THOSE
SPECIFICALLY SHOWN TO BE REMOVED. IF ANY TREES ARE REMOVED IN WETLAND
JURISDICTIONAL AREAS WITHOUT PROPER AUTHORIZATION, CONTRACTOR SHALL
BE RESPONSIBLE FOR PREPARING A DETAILED RESTORATION AND/OR MITIGATION
PLAN, SUBMITTING PLAN TO AND OBTAINING APPROVAL FROM SWFWMD, AND
COMPLETING ANY MONITORING AND MAINTENANCE REQUIREMENTS IMPOSED AS A
RESULT OF TREE REMOVAL.

7. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE PRECAUTIONS TO PROTECT ALL TREES NOT
SPECIFICALLY SHOWN TO BE REMOVED. NO ACTIVITIES (EQUIPMENT, FILL
PLACEMENT, ETC.) SHALL TAKE PLACE WITHIN THE DRIPLINE OF THE TREES TO
REMAIN. IF NECESSARY, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT TREES WITH SUITABLE
BARRICADES. ONCE INSTALLED, ALL PROTECTIVE TREE BARRICADES SHALL BE
INSPECTED BY THE PASCO COUNTY NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT PRIOR TO
THE ISSUANCE OF THE CONSTRUCTION PERMIT.

PINE KNOT
PROPERTY SWALE

EXHIBIT

C-1

N

Scale: 1"= 10'

20'10'5'0



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 6 



MINUTES OF MEETING 1 

PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS LAKE 2 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 3 

 The Regular Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Preserve at Wilderness Lake Community 4 
Development District was held on Wednesday, January 3, 2024 at 9:33 a.m. at the Preserve at Wilderness 5 
Lake Lodge, 21320 Wilderness Lake Boulevard, Land O’ Lakes, FL 34637. 6 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS – Call to Order/Roll Call 7 

Ms. Dobson called the meeting to order and conducted roll call. 8 

Present and constituting a quorum were:  9 

Holly Ruhlig Board Supervisor, Chairwoman 10 
Agnieszka Fisher (via phone) Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary 11 
Beth Edwards Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary 12 
Heather Hepner Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary 13 

Also present were: 14 

Tish Dobson District Manager, Vesta District Services 15 
Julie Cortina Vesta Property Services 16 
John Vericker (via phone) District Counsel, Straley Robin Vericker 17 
Pete Lucadano RedTree Landscaping 18 
John Burkett RedTree Landscaping 19 
 20 

The following is a summary of the discussions and actions taken at the January 3, 2024 Preserve at 21 
Wilderness Lake CDD Board of Supervisors Regular Meeting. 22 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS – Pledge of Allegiance 23 

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 24 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS – Audience Comments – (limited to 3 minutes per individual for agenda 25 
items) 26 

There being none, the next item followed. 27 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Exhibit 1: Presentation of Proof of Publication(s) 28 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Supervisor Comments 29 

In response to an inquiry about general engineering reports, Ms. Dobson stated that she had not 30 
received any but could reach out to the District Engineer, and noted that the survey had been ordered 31 
with the report forthcoming. Ms. Dobson added that she had not yet heard back from Pasco County 32 
regarding any signoff for the roadway. 33 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Staff Reports 34 

A. Landscaping & Irrigation 35 

Prior to discussing the reports and proposals, Ms. Edwards noted that she had met with Ms. Dobson 36 
regarding both the landscaping contract renewal and the mulching contract, and stated that both of 37 
the contracts would be provided for the Board’s review at the February meeting. Ms. Edwards 38 
commented that, based on her estimates, both items would run over budget, particularly expressing 39 
concern about the spending rate over the past couple of months due to irrigation issues needing 40 
repairs. 41 

1. RedTree Report 42 



Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD January 3, 2024 

Regular Meeting Page 2 of 4 

 
2. Exhibit 2: RedTree Landscape Inspection Report – November & December 43 

Mr. Lucadano presented the report, commenting that the turf coloration was good for the 44 
time of year, and provided an overview of turf and tree work that was ongoing and 45 
completed. Discussion ensued regarding clean hedge lines and maintaining plants at a 46 
regular height. Ms. Dobson recalled that in previous years a spreadsheet was maintained 47 
which would log the dates whenever a landscaping supervisor came in, which would be 48 
helpful both for RedTree’s crew and the lodge. 49 

3. Exhibit 3: RedTree Proposals (if any) 50 

a. ADA Playground Mulch Installation – Lodge Playground 51 

b. ADA Playground Mulch Installation – Caliente Park 52 

c. ADA Playground Mulch Installation – Foxgrove DR. 53 

d. ADA Playground Mulch Installation – Citrus Blossom Dr. & Whispering Wind 54 
Dr. 55 

Consideration of the ADA playground mulch installation proposals was tabled. 56 

Mr. Lucadano provided some information on how the cubic yardage of mulch was 57 
determined, noting that this generally required a site visit due to variable depths. 58 
Comments were made noting that the cost of the proposals exceeded the budgeted 59 
amount for the year, and Mr. Lucadano acknowledged that there was little wiggle 60 
room for the rate per cubic yard given current material costs. 61 

B. Aquatic Services 62 

1. Exhibit 4: GHS Environmental Report 63 

In response to Supervisor questions, Ms. Dobson stated that she felt that the current 64 
frequency of site visits was appropriate, as this time of year was outside of the typical algae 65 
growth season. Discussion ensued regarding wetland projects in advance of the rainy 66 
season. 67 

C. District Engineer 68 

The District Engineer was not present.  69 

D. District Counsel 70 

Mr. Vericker stated that he had nothing to report. 71 

E. Community Manager 72 

1. Exhibit 5: Presentation of Community Manager Report 73 

Ms. Dobson provided an overview of holiday events held throughout the month of 74 
December. 75 

The Board and Ms. Dobson discussed the newsletter and establishing various parallel forms 76 
of communication to ensure ease of access to as many residents as possible, including 77 
limited print production of the newsletter, as well as installation of signage on the main 78 
boulevard to advertise major community events. Comments were made in favor of moving 79 
forward with utilizing Constant Contact to get messages out to the community via text.  80 



Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD January 3, 2024 

Regular Meeting Page 3 of 4 

 
On a MOTION by Ms. Ruhlig, SECONDED by Ms. Hepner, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board approved 81 
utilizing Constant Contact as a platform to communicate with residents via text messages, for the Preserve 82 
at Wilderness Lake Community Development District. 83 

Following the motion, Ms. Cortina provided information on the capabilities of an app that 84 
had been developed at Vesta and was being implemented in various communities, 85 
including Triple Creek. 86 

F. District Manager 87 

1. Exhibit 6: Presentation of District Manager & Field Operations Report 88 

Ms. Dobson and the Board discussed ongoing efforts to fill staff vacancies, noting that a 89 
candidate who she felt would fit the full-time position planned on coming in for a second 90 
interview. Discussion ensued regarding hourly rates and schedule flexibility. 91 

Ms. Dobson additionally provided information regarding the transition of her portfolio to 92 
exclusively work for the Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD, explaining that Mr. Smith 93 
would be discussing specifics with the Chair and that the addendum would be written and 94 
brought forward once the transition was completed. 95 

Ms. Hepner observed that about a dozen hogs had been removed from the property over 96 
the past 12 months, and suggested that the program be scaled back to free up some of the 97 
associated funds. Ms. Dobson commented that similarly removing pressure at other 98 
communities had resulted in hog population resurgence, though offered to research less 99 
expensive options. 100 

Ms. Dobson provided an update on an incident involving vandalism in the bathroom and 101 
areas in Deerfield, stating that she had coordinated with parents and the HOA. Ms. Dobson 102 
stated that individuals involved were remorseful, and that no subsequent signs of repeat 103 
incidents had been observed. 104 

Ms. Dobson stated that the swim lesson marketing materials would be forthcoming, and 105 
that these would be posted in the February newsletter. Further discussion ensued regarding 106 
additional classes including CPR, AED, and first aid instruction. 107 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Consent Agenda 108 

A. Exhibit 7: Consideration for Approval – The Minutes of the Board of Supervisors Regular Meeting 109 
Held December 6, 2023 110 

B. Exhibit 8: Consideration for Acceptance – The November 2023 Unaudited Financial Report 111 

Ms. Edwards asked about a one-pager that had been on previous financial reports, and Ms. Dobson 112 
stated that she could work with the individual in the accounting department responsible for 113 
preparing the reports to get these made moving forward. 114 

C. Exhibit 9: Consideration for Acceptance – The November 2023 Operations & Maintenance 115 
Expenditures 116 

On a MOTION by Ms. Ruhlig, SECONDED by Ms. Edwards, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board approved 117 
all items of the Consent Agenda, as presented, for the Preserve at Wilderness Lake Community 118 
Development District. 119 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Business Items 120 

There were no Business Items discussed. 121 



Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD January 3, 2024 

Regular Meeting Page 4 of 4 

 
NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Supervisors Requests 122 

Ms. Hepner requested that communications between Mr. Smith and specific Board members about 123 
major items of discussion be relayed to the Board. 124 

Ms. Fisher inquired about the baby station in the restrooms, suggesting that it be shifted 125 
downwards. Ms. Dobson noted that the current staff could lower the station down to where the edge 126 
of the tile began, but drilling into the actual tile could run the risk of damage. Ms. Dobson stated 127 
that she could look into the ADA standards for baby stations, in case there was any new or changed 128 
guidance. 129 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Audience Comments – New Business 130 

There being none, the next item followed. 131 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Next Meeting Quorum Check: February 7, 6:30 PM 132 

All Board members present stated that they would be able to attend the next meeting in person, 133 
which would constitute a quorum. 134 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Adjournment 135 

Ms. Dobson asked for final questions, comments, or corrections before requesting a motion to 136 
adjourn the meeting. There being none, Ms. Ruhlig made a motion to adjourn the meeting. 137 

On a MOTION by Ms. Ruhlig, SECONDED by Ms. Edwards, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board 138 
adjourned the meeting at 12:05 p.m. for the Preserve at Wilderness Lake Community Development District. 139 

*Each person who decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered 140 
at the meeting is advised that person may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, 141 
including the testimony and evidence upon which such appeal is to be based. 142 

Meeting minutes were approved at a meeting by vote of the Board of Supervisors at a publicly noticed 143 
meeting held on February 7, 2024. 144 

 145 

Signature  Signature 

Printed Name  Printed Name 

Title: □ Secretary □ Assistant Secretary  Title: □ Chairman □ Vice Chairman 146 



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 7 



The Preserve at Wilderness Lake
Community Development District

Financial Statements
(Unaudited)

Preliminary

December 31, 2023

Page 1



  
General Reserve Debt Service Debt Service

Fund Fund 2012 2013 TOTAL
1 ASSETS  
2 BANKUNITED OPERATING 2,760,097$        -$                       -$                       -$                       2,760,097$        
3 BANKUNITED MONEY MARKET 50,455               50,455               
4 TRUIST OPERATING 22,157               -                         -                         -                         22,157               
5 PETTY CASH 300                    -                         -                         -                         300                    
6 TRUST ACCOUNTS: -                         
7 REVENUE FUND -                         -                         529                    630                    1,159                 
8 RESERVE FUND -                         -                         128,912             153,444             282,356             
9 INTEREST FUND -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         

10 PREPAYMENT FUND -                         -                         17,059               26,699               43,758               
11 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         
12 ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE - ON ROLL 128,713             19,662               13,310               24,692               186,377             
13 DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS -                         1,007,562          157,158             291,459             1,456,179          
14 PREPAID EXPENSES 3,975                 -                         -                         -                         3,975                 
15 DEPOSITS 28,750               -                         -                         -                         28,750               
16 DUE FROM OTHERS 16                      -                         -                         -                         16                      
17 TOTAL ASSETS 2,994,463$        1,027,224$        316,968$           496,925$           4,835,580$        

18 LIABILITIES
19 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 72,122$             43,775$             -$                       -$                       115,897$           
20 RENTAL DEPOSITS PAYABLE 670                    -                         -                         -                         670                    
21 SALES TAX PAYABLE 200                    -                         -                         -                         200                    
22 DEFERRED REVENUE - ON-ROLL 128,713             19,662               13,310               24,692               186,377             
23 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS 1,456,179          -                         -                         -                         1,456,179          
24 OUTSTANDING CHECKS 225                    -                         -                         -                         225                    
25 TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,658,110          63,437               13,310               24,692               1,759,549          

26 FUND BALANCE
27 NONSPENDABLE
28 PREPAID & DEPOSITS 32,725               -                         -                         -                         32,725               
30 CAPITAL RESERVES -                         -                         179,002             231,729             410,730             
29 OPERATING CAPITAL -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         
31 UNASSIGNED 1,303,629          963,787             124,656             240,504             2,632,576          
32 TOTAL FUND BALANCE 1,336,354          963,787             303,658             472,233             3,076,031          

33 TOTAL  LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE 2,994,463$        1,027,224$        316,968$           496,925$           4,835,580$        

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
Balance Sheet

December 31, 2023

Page 2



FY 2024 FY 2024 FY 2024 VARIANCE % Actual FY 2024
Adopted Month of Total Actual Over (Under) YTD / Budgeted
Budget December Year-to-Date  to Budget FY Budget YTD

1 REVENUE
2 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS
3 ASSESSMENTS ON-ROLL 1,641,017$       1,225,220$       1,512,304$       (128,713)$         92% 410,254$       
4 INTEREST EARNINGS
5 INTEREST 10,500              427                   849                   (9,651)               8% 2,625             
6 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE
7 GENERAL STORE -                        1,378                4,125                4,125                -                     
8 GUEST FEES -                        56                     287                   287                   -                     
9 EVENTS & SPONSORSHIPS -                        401                   1,545                1,545                -                     

10 RENTAL REVENUES -                        643                   1,732                1,732                -                     
11 FEE-BASED SERVICES -                        255                   540                   540                   -                     
12 OTHER MISC. REVENUE -                        -                        -                        -                        -                     
13 INSURANCE PROCEEDS -                        -                        -                        -                        -                     
14 PRIOR YEAR CREDIT -                        -                        -                        -                        -                     
15 TOTAL REVENUE 1,651,517         1,228,380         1,521,382         (130,135)           92% 412,879         

16 BALANCE FORWARD FROM PREVIOUS YEAR 175,000            -                        -                        (175,000)           43,750           

17 TOTAL REVENUE & BALANCE FORWARD 1,826,517$       1,228,380$       1,521,382$       (305,135)$         83% 456,629$       

18 EXPENDITURES
19 LEGISLATIVE
20 SUPERVISOR FEES 14,000$            1,000$              2,800$              (6,655)$             20% 3,500$           
21 PAYROLL FICA TAXES -                        -                        -                        -                        -                     
22 PAYROLL SERVICE FEES -                        -                        -                        -                        -                     
23 TOTAL LEGISLATIVE 14,000              1,000                2,800                (11,200)             20% 3,500             

24 FINANCIAL & ADMINISTRATIVE
25 ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 8,874                740                   2,220                (6,655)               25% 2,219             
26 DISTRICT MANAGEMENT 25,078              2,089                6,267                (18,811)             25% 6,270             
27 DISTRICT ENGINEER 20,000              3,355                9,875                (10,125)             49% 5,000             

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
General Fund

Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the period from October 1, 2023 to December 31, 2023

AQCxFlByb2Z
dCA IE 3

Page 3



FY 2024 FY 2024 FY 2024 VARIANCE % Actual FY 2024
Adopted Month of Total Actual Over (Under) YTD / Budgeted
Budget December Year-to-Date  to Budget FY Budget YTD

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
General Fund

Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the period from October 1, 2023 to December 31, 2023

AQCxFlByb2Z
dCA IE 3

28 DISCLOSURE REPORT 2,200                -                        5,724                3,524                260% 550                
29 TRUSTEE FEES 7,800                -                        -                        (7,800)               0% 1,950             
30 TAX COLLECTOR / PROPERTY FEES 150                   -                        317                   167                   211% 38                  
31 FINANCIAL & REVENUE COLLECTIONS 5,724                477                   1,431                (4,293)               25% 1,431             
32 ASSESSMENT ROLL 5,724                -                        -                        (5,724)               0% 1,431             
33 ACCOUNTING SERVICES 26,024              2,166                6,500                (19,524)             25% 6,506             
34 AUDITING SERVICES 3,635                -                        -                        (3,635)               0% 909                
35 LEGAL ADVERTISING 2,500                179                   422                   (2,079)               17% 625                
36 MISC. MAILINGS 2,000                -                        116                   (1,884)               6% 500                
37 BANK FEES 275                   -                        208                   (67)                    76% 69                  
38 DUES, LICENSES, & FEES 825                   -                        175                   (650)                  21% 206                
39 WEBSITE & EMAIL HOSTING 7,500                -                        1,538                (5,963)               21% 1,875             
40 TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE 118,309            9,006                34,791              (83,518)             29% 29,577           

41 LEGAL COUNSEL
42 DISTRICT COUNSEL 30,000              -                        1,251                (28,750)             4% 7,500             
43 TOTAL LEGAL COUNSEL 30,000              -                        1,251                (28,750)             4% 7,500             

Page 4



FY 2024 FY 2024 FY 2024 VARIANCE % Actual FY 2024
Adopted Month of Total Actual Over (Under) YTD / Budgeted
Budget December Year-to-Date  to Budget FY Budget YTD

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
General Fund

Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the period from October 1, 2023 to December 31, 2023

AQCxFlByb2Z
dCA IE 3

44 INSURANCE
45 PUBLIC OFFICIALS LIABILITY INSURANCE 3,280                -                        -                        (3,280)               0% 820                
46 SUPERVISOR WORKERS COMPENSATION INSURANCE 250                   -                        850                   600                   340% 63                  
47 GENERAL LIABILITY INSURANCE 4,656                -                        -                        (4,656)               0% 1,164             
48 PROPERTY INSURANCE 57,017              -                        56,824              (193)                  100% 14,254           
49 TOTAL INSURANCE 65,203              -                        57,674              (7,529)               88% 16,301           

50 LAW ENFORCEMENT
51 OFF DUTY DEPUTY 30,000              2,672                4,760                (25,240)             16% 7,500             
52 TOTAL LAW ENFORCEMENT 30,000              2,672                4,760                (25,240)             16% 7,500             

53 UTILITIES
54 ELECTRICITY UTILITY SERVICES 167,000            15,449              30,564              (136,436)           18% 41,750           
55 GAS UTILITY SERVICES 31,500              6,813                10,601              (20,899)             34% 7,875             
56 SOLID WASTE ASSESSMENT 3,500                -                        -                        (3,500)               0% 875                
57 GARBAGE RECREATION FACILITY 3,000                576                   1,573                (1,427)               52% 750                
58 WATER-SEWER SERVICES 25,000              2,916                4,433                (20,567)             18% 6,250             
59 STORMWATER ASSESSMENTS 3,125                -                        -                        (3,125)               0% 781                
60 TOTAL UTILITIES 233,125            25,754              47,171              (185,954)           20% 58,281           

61 LANDSCAPE
62 LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE 158,000            12,900              38,700              (119,300)           24% 39,500           
63 LANDSCAPE FERTILIZATION 30,000              -                        6,525                (23,475)             22% 7,500             
64 LANDSCAPE ANNUAL FLOWERS 16,200              -                        6,750                (9,450)               42% 4,050             
65 LANDSCAPE REPLACEMENT PLANTS 45,000              250                   2,852                (42,148)             6% 11,250           
66 LANDSCAPE MULCH 42,000              -                        -                        (42,000)             0% 10,500           
67 LANDSCAPE INSPECTION SERVICES 13,200              1,100                3,300                (9,900)               25% 3,300             
68 LANDSCAPE PEST CONTROL 13,980              1,165                3,845                (10,135)             28% 3,495             
69 LANDSCAPE AERATION 4,000                -                        -                        (4,000)               0% 1,000             
70 TREE TRIMMING SERVICES 41,600              1,000                10,750              (30,850)             26% 10,400           
71 IRRIGATION REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 25,000              -                        15,552              (9,448)               62% 6,250             

Page 5



FY 2024 FY 2024 FY 2024 VARIANCE % Actual FY 2024
Adopted Month of Total Actual Over (Under) YTD / Budgeted
Budget December Year-to-Date  to Budget FY Budget YTD

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
General Fund

Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the period from October 1, 2023 to December 31, 2023

AQCxFlByb2Z
dCA IE 3

72 IRRIGATION INSPECTION 13,600              1,100                3,300                (10,300)             24% 3,400             
73 WELL MAINTENANCE 2,500                -                        -                        (2,500)               0% 625                
74 TOTAL LANDSCAPE 405,080            17,515              91,574              (313,506)           23% 101,270         

75 LAKE AND WETLAND MAINTENANCE
76 WETLAND PLANT INSTALLATION -                        -                        -                        -                        -                     
77 MONTHLY AQUATIC WEED CONTROL 34,500              2,875                5,750                (28,750)             17% 8,625             
78 WETLAND STAFF OVERSIGHT 2,000                167                   333                   (1,667)               17% 500                
79 PRIVATE RESIDENT CONSULTATION 780                   65                     130                   (650)                  17% 195                
80 WETLAND NUISANCE SPECIES CONTROL 10,500              875                   1,750                (8,750)               17% 2,625             
81 WETLAND ROUTINE CLEANUP 26,400              -                        -                        (26,400)             0% 6,600             
82 MISC. EXPENSE 5,000                -                        -                        (5,000)               0% 1,250             
83 TOTAL LAKE AND WETLAND MAINTENANCE 79,180              3,982                7,963                (71,217)             10% 19,795           

84 ROAD & STREET FACILITIES
85 STREET LIGHT DECORATIVE MAINTENANCE 500                   -                        -                        (500)                  0% 125                
86 STREET SIGN REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 500                   -                        -                        (500)                  0% 125                
87 ROADWAY REPAIR & MAINTENANCE -                        -                        -                        -                        -                     
88 SIDEWALK REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 3,000                -                        -                        (3,000)               0% 750                
89 SIDEWALK PRESSURE WASHING 8,000                -                        4,000                (4,000)               50% 2,000             
90 ENTRY & WALLS REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 2,000                -                        -                        (2,000)               0% 500                
91 TOTAL ROAD & STREET FACILITIES 14,000              -                        4,000                (10,000)             29% 3,500             

Page 6



FY 2024 FY 2024 FY 2024 VARIANCE % Actual FY 2024
Adopted Month of Total Actual Over (Under) YTD / Budgeted
Budget December Year-to-Date  to Budget FY Budget YTD

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
General Fund

Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the period from October 1, 2023 to December 31, 2023

AQCxFlByb2Z
dCA IE 3

92 PARKS & RECREATION
93 CONTRACT - MANAGEMENT FEES 48,000              3,300                9,900                (38,100)             21% 12,000           
95 CONTRACT - EMPLOYEE SALARIES 450,000            36,256              99,384              (350,616)           22% 112,500         
94 EMPLOYEE MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 2,500                -                        -                        (2,500)               0% 625                
96 LODGE REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 50,000              11,097              17,618              (32,382)             35% 12,500           
97 LODGE JANITOR CONTRACT SERVICES 30,000              2,899                6,971                (23,029)             23% 7,500             
98 LODGE JANITOR SUPPLIES 7,500                963                   1,303                (6,197)               17% 1,875             
99 SPA LINEN & MAT SERVICES 8,000                375                   1,461                (6,539)               18% 2,000             

100 POOL SERVICE CONTRACT 58,520              -                        4,362                (54,158)             7% 14,630           
101 POOL REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 5,000                507                   3,347                (1,653)               67% 1,250             
102 POOL PERMITS 1,000                -                        -                        (1,000)               0% 250                
103 TELEPHONE, INTERNET, CABLE 14,000              537                   1,837                (12,163)             13% 3,500             
104 COMPUTER IT SUPPORT & REPAIR 3,750                190                   950                   (2,800)               25% 938                
105 SECURITY SYSTEM MONITORING 12,000              -                        720                   (11,280)             6% 3,000             
106 SECURITY SYSTEM MAINTENANCE 7,500                600                   1,800                (5,700)               24% 1,875             
107 RESIDENT SERVICES 7,500                541                   653                   (6,847)               9% 1,875             
108 RESIDENT ID CARD 1,500                525                   525                   (975)                  35% 375                
109 OFFICE SUPPLIES 8,000                571                   929                   (7,071)               12% 2,000             
110 GENERAL STORE 5,200                180                   180                   (5,020)               3% 1,300             
111 NATURE CENTER OPERATIONS 6,000                91                     135                   (5,865)               2% 1,500             
112 WILDLIFE MANAGEMENT SERVICES 14,400              1,200                3,600                (10,800)             25% 3,600             
113 SPECIAL EVENTS 30,000              2,433                7,291                (22,709)             24% 7,500             
114 FITNESS EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 1,500                110                   330                   (1,170)               22% 375                
115 FITNESS EQUIPMENT REPAIR 7,000                -                        246                   (6,754)               4% 1,750             
116 EQUIPMENT LEASE 5,000                -                        2,418                (2,582)               48% 1,250             
117 EQUIPMENT REPAIR & REPLACEMENT 15,000              1,034                1,034                (13,966)             7% 3,750             
118 ATHLETIC COURT REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 5,250                -                        -                        (5,250)               0% 1,313             
119 PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 1,000                -                        -                        (1,000)               0% 250                
120 PLAYGROUND MULCH 8,000                -                        -                        (8,000)               0% 2,000             
121 DOG WASTE STATION SUPPLIES 7,500                -                        3,009                (4,491)               40% 1,875             
122 HOLIDAY DECORATIONS 15,000              6,000                6,000                (9,000)               40% 3,750             

Page 7



FY 2024 FY 2024 FY 2024 VARIANCE % Actual FY 2024
Adopted Month of Total Actual Over (Under) YTD / Budgeted
Budget December Year-to-Date  to Budget FY Budget YTD

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
General Fund

Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the period from October 1, 2023 to December 31, 2023

AQCxFlByb2Z
dCA IE 3

123 LANDSCAPE LIGHTING REPLACEMENT 2,000                -                        -                        (2,000)               0% 500                
124 CONTINGENCY -                        -                        -                        -                     
125 TOTAL  PARKS AND RECREATION 837,620            69,409              176,004            (661,616)           21% 209,405         

126 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,826,517         129,338            427,988            (1,398,529)        23% 456,629         

127 EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES -                        1,099,042         1,093,395         1,093,395         -                     

128 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES
129 TRANSFERS IN -                        -                        -                     
130 TRANSFERS OUT -                        -                        -                     
131 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING RESOURCES & USES -                        -                        -                        -                        -                     

132 FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING - UNAUDITED 467,879            242,959            (224,920)           
133 NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE -                        1,099,042         1,093,395         1,093,395         
134 FUND BALANCE - ENDING - PROJECTED 467,879$          1,336,354$       868,474            

135 ANALYSIS OF FUND BALANCE 
136 NON SPENDABLE DEPOSITS
137 PREPAID & DEPOSITS 32,725              32,725              
138 CAPITAL RESERVES -                        -                        
139 OPERATING CAPITAL -                        -                        
140 UNASSIGNED 1,303,629         1,303,629         
141 TOTAL FUND BALANCE 1,336,354$       1,336,354$       

Page 8



FY 2024 FY 2024 VARIANCE
Amended Total Actual Over (Under)
Budget Year-to-Date to Budget

1 REVENUE
2 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS - ON ROLL (NET) 250,000$          230,338$          (19,662)$           
3 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE -                        -                        -                        
4 TOTAL REVENUE 250,000            230,338            (19,662)             

5 EXPENDITURES
6 CAPITAL RESERVES -                        12,094              12,094              
7 TOTAL EXPENDITURES -                        12,094              12,094              

8 EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 250,000            218,244            (31,756)             

9 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES
10 TRANSFERS IN -                        -                        -                        
11 TRANSFERS OUT -                        -                        -                        
12 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES -                        -                        -                        

13 FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING 745,082            745,543            460                   
14 NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 250,000            218,244            (31,756)             
15 FUND BALANCE - ENDING 995,082$          963,787$          (31,296)$           

16 ANALYSIS OF FUND BALANCE
17 ASSIGNED
18 FUTURE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS -                        -                        
19 WORKING CAPITAL -                        -                        
20 UNASSIGNED 963,787            963,787            
21 FUND BALANCE - ENDING 963,787$          963,787$          

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
Capital Reserve Fund (CRF)

Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the period from October 1, 2023 to December 31, 2023

Page 9



FY 2024 FY 2024 VARIANCE
Adopted Total Actual Over (Under)
Budget Year-to-Date to Budget

1 REVENUE
2 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS - ON ROLL (NET) 169,997$          156,551$          (13,446)$           
3 INTEREST REVENUE -                        2,053                 2,053                 
4 MISC REVENUE -                        -                        -                        
5 TOTAL REVENUE 169,997            158,604            (11,392)             

6 EXPENDITURES
7 INTEREST EXPENSE
8 November 1, 2023 -                        32,328              32,328              
9 May 1, 2024 -                        -                        -                        

10 November 1, 2024 -                        -                        -                        
11 PRINCIPAL RETIREMENT                          -                        
12 May 1, 2024 -                        -                        -                        
13 PRINCIPAL PREPAYMENT -                        -                        -                        
14 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 169,967            32,328              (137,639)           

15 EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXP. 30                      126,277            126,247            

16 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
17 TRANSFERS IN -                        -                        -                        
18 TRANSFERS OUT -                        -                        -                        
19 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) -                        -                        -                        

20 FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING 183,277            177,381            (5,895)               
21 NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 30                      126,277            126,247            
22 FUND BALANCE - ENDING 183,307$          303,658$          120,351$          

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
Debt Service Fund - Series 2012

Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the period from October 1, 2023 to December 31, 2023

Page 10



FY 2024 FY 2024 VARIANCE
Adopted Total Actual Over (Under)
Budget Year-to-Date to Budget

1 REVENUE
2 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS - ON ROLL (NET) 315,438$          290,331$          (25,108)$           
3 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS - OFF ROLL -                        -                        -                        
4 INTEREST REVENUE -                        2,707                 2,707                 
5 MISC REVENUE -                        -                        -                        
6 TOTAL REVENUE 315,438            293,038            (22,401)             

7 EXPENDITURES
8 INTEREST EXPENSE
9 November 1, 2023 -                        55,394              55,394              

10 May 1, 2024 -                        -                        -                        
11 November 1, 2024 -                        -                        -                        
12 PRINCIPAL RETIREMENT                          -                        
13 May 1, 2024 -                        -                        -                        
14 PRINCIPAL PREPAYMENT -                        5,000                 5,000                 
15 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 315,438            60,394              60,394              

16 EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXP. -                        232,644            232,644            

17 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
18 TRANSFERS IN -                        -                        -                        
19 TRANSFERS OUT -                        -                        -                        
20 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) -                        -                        -                        

21 FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING 234,562            239,589            5,027                 
22 NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE -                        232,644            232,644            
23 FUND BALANCE - ENDING 234,562$          472,233$          237,671$          

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
Debt Service Fund - Series 2013

Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the period from October 1, 2023 to December 31, 2023

Page 11



Date Ref. Num Name Memo Expense Deposits Disbursements Balance
09/30/2023 BOY Balance 1,121,150.72
10/01/2023 1121 Egis Insurance & Risk Advisors Policy #100123678 10/01/23 - 10/01/24 Insurance 56,824.00 1,064,326.72
10/02/2023 1120 Hunt Talent LLC Face Painter / Balloon Twister Special Events 495.00 1,063,831.72
10/03/2023 ACH100323 Duke Energy Collective Accounts 08/03/23-09/03/23 Electric Utility 1,284.11 1,062,547.61
10/06/2023 ACH100623 Deluxe Business Systems PWL - Checks Ordered Office Supplies 338.02 1,062,209.59
10/10/2023 1122 Agnieszka Fisher BOS Meeting 10/4/23 Supervisor Fees 200.00 1,062,009.59
10/10/2023 1123 Bryan Norrie BOS Meeting 10/4/23 Supervisor Fees 200.00 1,061,809.59
10/10/2023 1124 Heather Hepner BOS Meeting 10/4/23 Supervisor Fees 200.00 1,061,609.59
10/10/2023 1125 Holly Ruhlig BOS Meeting 10/4/23 Supervisor Fees 200.00 1,061,409.59
10/10/2023 1126 Virginia B. Edwards BOS Meeting 10/4/23 Supervisor Fees 200.00 1,061,209.59
10/10/2023 100092 A Total Solution, Inc Invoice: 000183375 (Reference: Quarterly Security Video Alarm System M   Security Monitoring 720.00 1,060,489.59
10/10/2023 100093 Vesta District Services Invoice: 413501 (Reference: Monthly DM Services.  ) District Management 5,473.00 1,055,016.59
10/10/2023 100094 Cooper Pools Inc. Invoice: 7417 (Reference: Monthly Pool Maintenance - Oct 2023.  ) Pool Service 4,397.00 1,050,619.59
10/10/2023 100095 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 14968 (Reference: Arbor Care - rear of cinema bldg.  )  Invoice: 1   Landscape Maintenance 16,750.00 1,033,869.59
10/11/2023 1127 Frontier Business Fiber Internet 10/07- 11/06 Telephone, Internet, Cable 272.11 1,033,597.48
10/12/2023 100096 A Total Solution, Inc Invoice: 000183378 (Reference: Monthly Maintenance.  ) Security System 600.00 1,032,997.48
10/12/2023 100097 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 14979 (Reference: Arbor Care - Water's Edge Monument.  )  Invo    Irrigation R&M 1,678.95 1,031,318.53
10/12/2023 100098 Vesta District Services Invoice: 413502 (Reference: Annual Fee: Dissemination Agent.  ) Dissemination Agent 5,724.00 1,025,594.53
10/13/2023 1128 ALSCO Mats Spa Linen & Mats 158.78 1,025,435.75
10/16/2023 1129 Enelsa Moran Room Rental Deposit Refund (9/30/23) Rental Deposits 250.00 1,025,185.75
10/16/2023 100099 A Total Solution, Inc Invoice: 0000173719 (Reference: Parks and Recreation Lodge Repair & M      Lodge R&M 476.15 1,024,709.60
10/16/2023 100100 Brletic Dvorak Inc Invoice: 1220 (Reference: Financial & Administrative District Councel.  ) District Engineer 1,520.00 1,023,189.60
10/16/2023 100101 Cooper Pools Inc. Invoice: 7477 (Reference: Parks and Recreation Pool Repair & Maintt.  ) Pool R&M 1,530.00 1,021,659.60
10/16/2023 100102 Fitness Logic Invoice: 115048 (Reference: Parks and Recreation Fitness Equipment Main   Fitness Equipment Maint. 110.00 1,021,549.60
10/16/2023 100103 Himes Electrical Service, Inc. Invoice: 23704 (Reference: Parks and Recreation Pool Repair & Maintt.  )    Pool R&M 559.91 1,020,989.69
10/16/2023 100104 Pasco Sheriff's Office Invoice: I-202310-10258 (Reference: Law Enforcement Off Duty Deputy.  Off Duty Deputy 1,840.00 1,019,149.69
10/16/2023 100105 ProPet Distributors Invoice: 143852 (Reference: Parks and Recreation Dog waste Station Supp   Dog Waste Station 1,450.40 1,017,699.29
10/16/2023 100106 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 15026 (Reference: Landscape Tree Trimming Services.  )  Invoice    Assorted Landscape 43,627.50 974,071.79
10/16/2023 100107 Straley Robin Vericker Invoice: 23584 (Reference: Financial & Administrative District Councel.  )District Counsel 4,308.16 969,763.63
10/16/2023 100108 Vesta Property Services, Inc Invoice: 414044 (Reference: Parks & Recreation Resident Services.  )  Invo   Management Contract 30,729.82 939,033.81
10/16/2023 100109 Romaner Graphics Invoice: 21886 (Reference: Road & Street Facilities Entry & Walls Repair       Lodge, Entry R&M 3,750.00 935,283.81
10/19/2023 1130 Grant Hemond & Associates DJ Services - Fall Festival/Oktoberfest Party (FINAL PAYMENT) Special Events 556.50 934,727.31
10/20/2023 EFT102023 FL Dept. of Rev. Sep 2023 Sales Tax Accounting Services 200.48 934,526.83
10/23/2023 100110 Reuben Clarson Consulting, Inc Invoice: 18880 (Reference: Dock & Boardwalk Insp/Reporting.  ) Lodge R&M 1,300.00 933,226.83
10/23/2023 01ACH102323 Pasco County Utilities 21320 Wilderness Lake Blvd 08/17/23-09/18/23 Water/Sewer Services 2,065.22 931,161.61
10/23/2023 02ACH102323 Pasco County Utilities 20750 Wilderness Lake Blvd 08/17/23-09/18/23 Water/Sewer Services 31.36 931,130.25
10/23/2023 03ACH102323 Pasco County Utilities 21539 Cormorant Cove Dr 08/17/23-09/18/23 Water/Sewer Services 10.29 931,119.96
10/23/2023 04ACH102323 Pasco County Utilities 21922 Waverly Shores Lane 08/17/23-09/18/23 Water/Sewer Services 29.73 931,090.23
10/23/2023 05ACH102323 Pasco County Utilities 7639 Grasmere Dr 08/17/23-09/18/23 Water/Sewer Services 10.29 931,079.94
10/23/2023 06ACH102323 Pasco County Utilities 0 Waverly Shores Lane 08/17/23-09/18/23 Water/Sewer Services 10.29 931,069.65
10/23/2023 07ACH102323 Pasco County Utilities 0 Whispering Wind Dr.  08/17/23-09/18/23 Water/Sewer Services 92.66 930,976.99
10/23/2023 Funds Transfer 50,000.00 880,976.99
10/24/2023 1131 Vesta District Services Monthly contracted management  fees District Management 5,473.00 875,503.99
10/24/2023 1132 Vesta District Services Monthly contracted management  fees District Management 5,473.00 870,030.99
10/24/2023 1133 Vesta District Services Billable Expenses - Aug 2023 District Management 55.31 869,975.68
10/24/2023 100111 Arrow Exterminators Invoice: 53759465 (Reference: Pest Control Service 10.13.23.  ) Lodge R&M 154.00 869,821.68
10/24/2023 100112 Fitness Logic Invoice: 115096 (Reference: Replace cable on pull down seated row.  ) Fitness Equipment Repair 245.99 869,575.69
10/24/2023 100113 PSA Horticultural Invoice: 1432 (Reference: October 2023 Landscape Inspection Report.  ) Landscape Inspection 1,100.00 868,475.69
10/24/2023 100114 Vesta District Services Invoice: 414267 (Reference: Billable Expenses - Sep 2023.  ) Various 1,943.33 866,532.36
10/24/2023 100115 State Wildlife Trapper, LLC Invoice: 1808 (Reference: Hog Removal Svc - October 2023.  ) Wildlife Management 1,200.00 865,332.36
10/24/2023 100116 Sunrise Propane Invoice: U111C207 (Reference: Propane Purchased.  ) Gas Utility Services 1,409.23 863,923.13
10/25/2023 EFT102523 Waste Connections Of Florida Monthly Fee - Oct Garbage Recreation 500.91 863,422.22
10/26/2023 1ACH102623 Duke Energy 08/29-09/26 Electric Utility 13,951.09 849,471.13
10/26/2023 ACH102623 Duke Energy 7973 Citrus Blossom Dr- Herons Glen 9/3.-10/3 Electric Utility 30.79 849,440.34
10/26/2023 2ACH102623 Duke Energy 7739 Citrus Blossom Dr- Sign Herons Wood  9/3-10/2 Electric Utility 30.79 849,409.55
10/26/2023 1134 Frontier Local service 10/22/23-11/21/23 Telephone, Internet, Cable 100.99 849,308.56
10/26/2023 1135 Frontier FiberOptic Internet 200 static IP 10/15/23-11/14/23 Telephone, Internet, Cable 66.55 849,242.01

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
Check Register - FY2024

Page 12



Date Ref. Num Name Memo Expense Deposits Disbursements Balance

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
Check Register - FY2024

10/27/2023 1136 Terri Oakley Reimbursements Nature Center Operations 16.98 849,225.03
10/27/2023 1137 Tish Dobson Reimbursements Various 615.02 848,610.01
10/27/2023 1138 Palm Beach Security & Safe, Inc. SUNDAY EMERGENCY - RHOS DOOR FROM FITNESS CENTER Lodge R&M 800.00 847,810.01
10/31/2023 1139 Palm Beach Security & Safe, Inc. Repair Rear Door in Fitness Center Lodge R&M 500.00 847,310.01
10/31/2023 100117 Cooper Pools Inc. Invoice: 7483 (Reference: Stenner Pump for Lap Pool.  ) Pool R&M 715.00 846,595.01
10/31/2023 100118 GHS, LLC Invoice: 2023-495 (Reference: Aquatic Maintenance - Sep 2023.  ) Lake Wetland Maint. 3,981.67 842,613.34
10/31/2023 100119 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 15086 (Reference: Landscape Maint. - Oct 2023.  ) Landscape Pest Control 1,165.00 841,448.34
10/31/2023 100120 Florida Coast Equipment Invoice: P1694505 (Reference: Case of Oil.  ) Special Events 15.26 841,433.08
10/31/2023 1140 Strictly Entertainment, Inc. Special Events 2,445.00 838,988.08
10/31/2023 Interest 86.87 839,074.95
10/31/2023 EOM Balance 86.87 282,162.64 839,074.95
11/01/2023 ACH110123 Duke Energy Collective Accounts 09/03/23-10/03/23 Electric Utility 1,308.56 837,766.39
11/01/2023 1141 Agnieszka Fisher BOS Meeting 11/1/23 Supervisor Fees 200.00 837,566.39
11/01/2023 1142 Heather Hepner BOS Meeting 11/1/23 Supervisor Fees 200.00 837,366.39
11/01/2023 1143 Holly Ruhlig BOS Meeting 11/1/23 Supervisor Fees 200.00 837,166.39
11/01/2023 1144 Virginia B. Edwards BOS Meeting 11/1/23 Supervisor Fees 200.00 836,966.39
11/02/2023 100121 Ideal Network Solutions, Inc. Invoice: 7007 (Reference: REPLACEMENT AND RECONFIGURATION        Computer IT Support 760.00 836,206.39
11/02/2023 100122 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 15087 (Reference: Bahia Sod Fertilization - Oct 2023.  )  Invoice:   Landscape Fertilization 5,775.00 830,431.39
11/02/2023 100123 Inteligy Tampa Bay LLC Invoice: 17039 (Reference: Host/Fax Services.  ) Telephone, Internet, Cable 330.00 830,101.39
11/06/2023 100125 Cooper Pools Inc. Invoice: 1190 (Reference: MOTOR, IMPELLER & PRO PUMP SEAL KI   Pool R&M 950.00 829,151.39
11/06/2023 100126 ALSCO Invoice: LTAM1008226 (Reference: Mats.  ) Spa Linen & Mats 165.67 828,985.72
11/06/2023 100127 Cooper Pools Inc. Invoice: 7571 (Reference: Monthly Pool Service Nov 2023, replace stenner   Pool Service 4,397.00 824,588.72
11/06/2023 100128 GHS, LLC Invoice: 2023-542 (Reference: Monthly Aquatic Weed Control, Wetland N   Lake Wetland Maint. 3,981.67 820,607.05
11/06/2023 100129 Pasco Sheriff's Office Invoice: I-202311-10310 (Reference: Security Svcs - Oct 2023.  ) Off Duty Deputy 2,088.00 818,519.05
11/06/2023 100130 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 15109 (Reference: Irrigation repairs.  )  Invoice: 15110 (Reference   Irrigation R&M 561.25 817,957.80
11/06/2023 100131 Straley Robin Vericker Invoice: 23738 (Reference: general Legal Matters - thru 10.15.23.  ) District Counsel 1,342.00 816,615.80
11/06/2023 100132 Head's Flags Inc. Invoice: 22575 (Reference: 5x8' U.S. nylon flag.  ) Lodge R&M 80.79 816,535.01
11/06/2023 100133 Sunrise Propane Invoice: U025K376 (Reference: Propane Purchased.  ) Gas Utility Services 1,248.87 815,286.14
11/06/2023 100134 Full Vessel Invoice: 571 (Reference: Bar Service 10.14.23.  Check Stub Notes: Oktobe   Special Events 95.00 815,191.14
11/06/2023 100135 Ierna's Heating, Cooling & Plumbing, Inc. Invoice: 3075002 (Reference: Dispatch Fee.  ) Lodge R&M 89.00 815,102.14
11/07/2023 Tax Excess Fees 8,089.00 823,191.14
11/08/2023 Tax Assessments 34,446.86 857,638.00
11/09/2023 EFT110923 FL Dept. of Rev. Sep 2023 Sales Tax (NSF Penalty) Accounting Services 20.32 857,617.68
11/09/2023 100136 A Total Solution, Inc Invoice: 000183809 (Reference: Monthly Maintenance.  ) Security System 600.00 857,017.68
11/09/2023 100137 ALSCO Invoice: LTAM1009893 (Reference: Mats.  ) Spa Linen & Mats 163.16 856,854.52
11/09/2023 100138 Fitness Logic Invoice: 115550 (Reference: Monthly Maintenance.  ) Fitness Equipment Maint. 110.00 856,744.52
11/09/2023 100139 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 15193 (Reference: Monthly Grounds Maintenance.  )  Invoice: 15   Landscape Maintenance 20,167.00 836,577.52
11/09/2023 100140 Vesta District Services Invoice: 414382 (Reference: Monthly contracted management fees.  ) District Management 5,473.00 831,104.52
11/09/2023 100141 Business Observer, Inc. Invoice: 23-01750P (Reference: Legal Advertising.  ) Legal Advertising 78.75 831,025.77
11/09/2023 100142 Sunrise Propane Invoice: U111C611 (Reference: Propane Purchased.  ) Gas Utility Services 681.15 830,344.62
11/13/2023 1145 PSA Horticultural Monthly Landscape Inspection - Sep 2023 Landscape Inspection 1,100.00 829,244.62
11/13/2023 Frontier Refund 255.79 829,500.41
11/14/2023 1147 Mike Fasano, Pasco County Tax Collector Parcel ID # 35-25-18-0040-00000-L060, 2023 Solid Waste Assessment Tax Collector 96.00 829,404.41
11/15/2023 1148 Cooper Pools Inc. Pool R&M 6,847.29 822,557.12
11/16/2023 1149 Mardy Langner Mosquito Spray Resident Services 6.41 822,550.71
11/16/2023 1150 Terri Oakley Reimbursements Nature Center 83.14 822,467.57
11/16/2023 100143 Brletic Dvorak Inc Invoice: 1248 (Reference: Project Mgr/Sr Inspector - Oct 2023.  ) District Engineer 2,465.00 820,002.57
11/16/2023 100144 PSA Horticultural Invoice: 1440 (Reference: November 2023 Landscape Inspection.  ) Landscape Inspection 1,100.00 818,902.57
11/16/2023 100145 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 15124 (Reference: Irrigation Repairs 09.19.23.  )  Invoice: 15150  Irrigation R&M 2,261.00 816,641.57
11/16/2023 1151 SmartTech ID Company, Inc. Resident ID Cards Resident ID Card 360.12 816,281.45
11/17/2023 100146 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 15393 (Reference: October 2023 Tall Palm Pruning.  )  Invoice: 1   Tree Trimming 7,100.00 809,181.45
11/20/2023 1152 Tampa Print Services, Inc. CDD Letter - Printing/Mailing Misc. Mailing 1,240.32 807,941.13
11/20/2023 Tax Assessments 123,935.45 931,876.58
11/20/2023 100147 ALSCO Invoice: LTAM1011541 (Reference: Mats.  ) Spa Linen & Mats 163.16 931,713.42
11/20/2023 100148 State Wildlife Trapper, LLC Invoice: 1822 (Reference: Hog Removal - Nov 2023.  ) Wildlife Management 1,200.00 930,513.42
11/20/2023 100149 Sunrise Propane Invoice: U111C691 (Reference: Propane Purchased.  ) Gas Utility Services 760.00 929,753.42
11/20/2023 EFT112023 FL Dept. of Rev. Oct 2023 Sales Tax Accounting Services 267.39 929,486.03

Page 13



Date Ref. Num Name Memo Expense Deposits Disbursements Balance

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
Check Register - FY2024

11/20/2023 01ACH112023 Pasco County Utilities 21320 Wilderness Lake Blvd 09/18/23-10/17/23 Water/Sewer Services 1,975.64 927,510.39
11/20/2023 02ACH112023 Pasco County Utilities 20750 Wilderness Lake Blvd 09/18/23-10/17/23 Water/Sewer Services 32.25 927,478.14
11/20/2023 03ACH112023 Pasco County Utilities 21539 Cormorant Cove Dr 09/18/23-10/17/23 Water/Sewer Services 10.44 927,467.70
11/20/2023 04ACH112023 Pasco County Utilities 21922 Waverly Shores Lane 09/18/23-10/17/23 Water/Sewer Services 26.89 927,440.81
11/20/2023 05ACH112023 Pasco County Utilities 7639 Grasmere Dr 09/18/23-10/17/23 Water/Sewer Services 10.44 927,430.37
11/20/2023 06ACH112023 Pasco County Utilities 0 Waverly Shores Lane 09/18/23-10/17/23 Water/Sewer Services 10.44 927,419.93
11/20/2023 07ACH112023 Pasco County Utilities 0 Whispering Wind Dr.  09/18/23-10/17/23 Water/Sewer Services 209.64 927,210.29
11/24/2023 ACH112423 Waste Connections Of Florida Monthly Fee - Nov Garbage Recreation 496.36 926,713.93
11/27/2023 3ACH112723 Duke Energy 7973 Citrus Blossom Dr- Herons Glen 10/4.-11/2 Electric Utility 30.79 926,683.14
11/27/2023 2ACH112723 Duke Energy 09/27-10/26 Electric Utility 13,789.50 912,893.64
11/27/2023 3ACH112723 Duke Energy 7739 Citrus Blossom Dr- Sign Herons Wood  10/4-11/2 Electric Utility 30.79 912,862.85
11/27/2023 100150 Vesta Property Services, Inc Invoice: 414957 (Reference: Oct 2023 Personnel.  ) Management Payroll 33,349.80 879,513.05
11/28/2023 1153 Frontier Local service 11/22/23-12/21/23 Telephone, Internet, Cable 100.99 879,412.06
11/30/2023 Tax Assessments 257,260.13 1,136,672.19
11/30/2023 Interest 74.31 1,136,746.50
11/30/2023 EOM Balance 424,061.54 126,389.99 1,136,746.50
12/01/2023 ACH120123 Duke Energy Collective Accounts 10/04/23-11/02/23 Electric Utility 1,263.60 1,135,482.90
12/01/2023 1154 Vanguard Cleaning Systems Of Tampa Bay Monthly Cleaning Service thru 10.15.23 Lodge Janitor Services 932.60 1,134,550.30
12/01/2023 1155 Frederick Novomestky Florida Jazz Express - 12.02.23 Special Events 450.00 1,134,100.30
12/01/2023 100151 A Total Solution, Inc Invoice: 000183876 (Reference: Monthly Maintenance.  ) Security System 600.00 1,133,500.30
12/01/2023 100152 ALSCO Invoice: LTAM1013203 (Reference: Mats.  ) Spa Linen & Mats 163.16 1,133,337.14
12/01/2023 100153 Cool Coast Heating & Cooling Inc Invoice: 10512 (Reference: Service Call 10.13.23.  ) Lodge R&M 675.00 1,132,662.14
12/01/2023 100154 ProPet Distributors Invoice: 144280 (Reference: DogiPot Supplies.  ) Dog Waste Station 1,558.44 1,131,103.70
12/01/2023 100155 Business Observer, Inc. Invoice: 23-01923P (Reference: Legal Advertising.  ) Legal Advertising 78.75 1,131,024.95
12/01/2023 100156 Inteligy Tampa Bay LLC Invoice: 17175 (Reference: Host/Fax Services.  ) Telephone, Internet, Cable 330.00 1,130,694.95
12/01/2023 100157 Sunrise Propane Invoice: U111C774 (Reference: Propane Purchased.  ) Gas Utility Services 531.62 1,130,163.33
12/01/2023 100158 Electro Sanitation Services Invoice: INV-000027 (Reference: One time Deep Cleaning.  )  Invoice: INV   Lodge Janitor Services 3,479.63 1,126,683.70
12/01/2023 100159 Rentalex of Pasco Invoice: 1-129567 (Reference: 4X4 Utility Vehicle Rental.  )  Invoice: 1-12   Equipment Lease 2,418.40 1,124,265.30
12/01/2023 ACH120123 Frontier Business Fiber Internet 11/07- 12/06 Telephone, Internet, Cable 249.52 1,124,015.78
12/05/2023 1156 Egis Insurance & Risk Advisors Policy # WC100123678 10/01/23 - 10/01/24 Work Comp Insurance 850.00 1,123,165.78
12/05/2023 Vesta 410202 5,473.00 1,128,638.78
12/05/2023 Deposit 2,638.25 1,131,277.03
12/05/2023 Tax Deposit 259,331.41 1,390,608.44
12/07/2023 1157 Site Masters Of Florida LLC Replaced deteriorated grates on 2 stormwater Outfall Control Structures Lodge R&M 2,400.00 1,388,208.44
12/07/2023 Tax Deposit 1,474,610.72 2,862,819.16
12/11/2023 ACH121123 Frontier FiberOptic Internet 200 static IP 11/15/23-12/14/23 Telephone, Internet, Cable 105.98 2,862,713.18
12/11/2023 100160 A Total Solution, Inc Invoice: 0000175091 (Reference: Fire Alarm System svc call 11.17.23.  ) Lodge R&M 310.00 2,862,403.18
12/11/2023 100161 Arrow Exterminators Invoice: 54697407 (Reference: Pest Control Service 11.29.23.  ) Landscape Pest Control 350.00 2,862,053.18
12/11/2023 100162 Brletic Dvorak Inc Invoice: 1290 (Reference: Engineering Svcs 10.30-11.30.23.  ) District Engineer 4,055.00 2,857,998.18
12/11/2023 100163 Cool Coast Heating & Cooling Inc Invoice: 113023- (Reference: Duct Sensor repair/cleaning.  ) Lodge R&M 889.00 2,857,109.18
12/11/2023 100164 Fitness Logic Invoice: 116030 (Reference: Monthly Maint/Cleaning.  ) Fitness Equipment Maint. 110.00 2,856,999.18
12/11/2023 100165 GHS, LLC Invoice: 2023-601 (Reference: Monthly Aquatic Maint - Nov 2023.  ) Lake Wetland Maint. 3,981.67 2,853,017.51
12/11/2023 100166 McNatt's Cleaners Invoice: 51772 (Reference: Laundry - Nov 2023.  )  Invoice: 50512 (Refere     Lodge R&M 115.90 2,852,901.61
12/11/2023 100167 Pasco Sheriff's Office Invoice: I-202312-10378 (Reference: Security Services:  10.31.2023 - 11.2   Off Duty Deputy 2,672.00 2,850,229.61
12/11/2023 100168 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 15596 (Reference: Tree trimmed at Waters Edge Monument.  )  In    Irrigation R&M 14,768.65 2,835,460.96
12/11/2023 100169 Vesta Property Services, Inc Invoice: 415587 (Reference: Personnel - Nov 2023.  ) Contract Management 36,378.53 2,799,082.43
12/11/2023 100170 Romaner Graphics Invoice: 21986 (Reference: Replace ballasts in Nature Center ceiling.  ) Lodge R&M 420.00 2,798,662.43
12/11/2023 100171 Ierna's Heating, Cooling & Plumbing, Inc. Invoice: 3077592 (Reference: REPLACE EMERGENCY SHUTOFF VAL   Lodge R&M 308.00 2,798,354.43
12/12/2023 1158 Agnieszka Fisher BOS Meeting 12/6/23 Supervisor Fees 200.00 2,798,154.43
12/12/2023 1159 Bryan Norrie BOS Meeting 12/6/23 Supervisor Fees 200.00 2,797,954.43
12/12/2023 1160 Heather Hepner BOS Meeting 12/6/23 Supervisor Fees 200.00 2,797,754.43
12/12/2023 1161 Holly Ruhlig BOS Meeting 12/6/23 Supervisor Fees 200.00 2,797,554.43
12/12/2023 1162 Virginia B. Edwards BOS Meeting 12/6/23 Supervisor Fees 200.00 2,797,354.43
12/12/2023 100172 Innersync Studio Ltd. Invoice: 21767 (Reference: Website Hosting.  ) Website & Email Hosting 1,537.50 2,795,816.93
12/13/2023 Tax Deposit 15,397.32 2,811,214.25
12/14/2023 ACH121423 Ready Refresh Water Service Rental Spa Linen & Mats 780.01 2,810,434.24
12/19/2023 100173 A Total Solution, Inc Invoice: 0000174797 (Reference: Parks and Recreation Lodge Repair & M   Lodge R&M 330.00 2,810,104.24

Page 14



Date Ref. Num Name Memo Expense Deposits Disbursements Balance

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
Check Register - FY2024

12/19/2023 100174 Ideal Network Solutions, Inc. Invoice: 7045 (Reference: Parks and Recreation Computer IT support.  ) Computer IT Support 190.00 2,809,914.24
12/19/2023 100175 PSA Horticultural Invoice: 1449 (Reference: Landscape Inspection Services.  ) Landscape Inspection 1,100.00 2,808,814.24
12/19/2023 100176 State Wildlife Trapper, LLC Invoice: 1834 (Reference: Parks and Recreation Wildlife Management.  ) Wildlife Management 1,200.00 2,807,614.24
12/19/2023 100177 Inteligy Tampa Bay LLC Invoice: 17324 (Reference: Parks & Recreation: Telephone, Internet Cable   Telephone, Internet, Cable 330.00 2,807,284.24
12/19/2023 EFT121923 FL Dept. of Rev. Nov 2023 Sales Tax Sales Tax Payable 155.80 2,807,128.44
12/20/2023 1163 The Laker / Lutz News Advertising for Class Community Yard Sale Special Events 52.00 2,807,076.44
12/20/2023 1164 Cool Coast Heating & Cooling Inc Quarterly Maintenance Lodge R&M 629.00 2,806,447.44
12/21/2023 100178 ALSCO Invoice: LTAM1014866 (Reference: Mats.  ) Spa Linen & Mats 163.16 2,806,284.28
12/21/2023 100179 Arrow Exterminators Invoice: 54550911 (Reference: Commercial Pest Service - ANTS.  ) Lodge R&M 154.00 2,806,130.28
12/21/2023 100180 Himes Electrical Service, Inc. Invoice: 23890 (Reference: Ran power to (2) automatic doors in the Nature   Lodge R&M 880.00 2,805,250.28
12/21/2023 100181 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 15494 (Reference: Monthly Fee - Dec 2023.  )  Invoice: 15749 (R    Landscape Maint. 23,065.00 2,782,185.28
12/21/2023 100182 Vesta District Services Invoice: 415874 (Reference: Monthly Mgmt. Fees.  )  Invoice: 415856 (Re   District Management 6,718.47 2,775,466.81
12/21/2023 100183 Vesta Property Services, Inc Invoice: 415913 (Reference: Gen Mgmt/Oversight - Increases for Oct & N    Contract Salaries 1,400.00 2,774,066.81
12/21/2023 100184 Illuminations Holiday Lighting, LLC Invoice: 321223 (Reference: Holiday Light Installation - 50% Balance.  ) Holiday Decorations 6,000.00 2,768,066.81
12/21/2023 100185 Sunrise Propane Invoice: U111C849 (Reference: Propane Purchased.  )  Invoice: U111C942   Gas Utility Services 4,340.17 2,763,726.64
12/21/2023 100186 Electro Sanitation Services Invoice: INV-000034 (Reference: Weekly Cleaning Service - Dec 2023.  )    Lodge Janitor Services 2,898.61 2,760,828.03
12/21/2023 100187 Magnum Door Solutions Invoice: 153905 (Reference: 2 New Doors - Dark Bronze Anodized.  ) Lodge R&M 6,114.00 2,754,714.03
12/22/2023 01ACH122223 Pasco County Utilities 21320 Wilderness Lake Blvd 10/17/23-11/16/23 Water/Sewer Services 2,396.84 2,752,317.19
12/22/2023 02ACH122223 Pasco County Utilities 20750 Wilderness Lake Blvd 10/17/23-11/16/23 Water/Sewer Services 32.25 2,752,284.94
12/22/2023 03ACH122223 Pasco County Utilities 21539 Cormorant Cove Dr 10/17/23-11/16/23 Water/Sewer Services 10.44 2,752,274.50
12/22/2023 04ACH122223 Pasco County Utilities 21922 Waverly Shores Lane 10/17/23-11/16/23 Water/Sewer Services 23.60 2,752,250.90
12/22/2023 05ACH122223 Pasco County Utilities 7639 Grasmere Dr 10/17/23-11/16/23 Water/Sewer Services 10.44 2,752,240.46
12/22/2023 06ACH122223 Pasco County Utilities 0 Waverly Shores Lane 10/17/23-11/16/23 Water/Sewer Services 10.44 2,752,230.02
12/22/2023 07ACH122223 Pasco County Utilities 0 Whispering Wind Dr.  10/17/23-11/16/23 Water/Sewer Services 431.89 2,751,798.13
12/26/2023 1ACH122623 Duke Energy 7739 Citrus Blossom Dr- Sign Herons Wood  11/03-12/2 Electric Utility 30.79 2,751,767.34
12/26/2023 2ACH122623 Duke Energy 7973 Citrus Blossom Dr- Herons Glen 11/3.-12/2 Electric Utility 30.79 2,751,736.55
12/26/2023 ACH122623 Duke Energy 10/27-11/28 Electric Utility 14,008.27 2,737,728.28
12/26/2023 ACH122623 Waste Connections Of Florida Monthly Fee - Jan 2024 Garbage Recreation 575.96 2,737,152.32
12/28/2023 Tax Deposit 24,541.73 2,761,694.05
12/29/2023 100188 Sunrise Propane Invoice: U111D200 (Reference: Propane Purchased.  ) Gas Utility Services 1,815.26 2,759,878.79
12/29/2023 Interest 217.95 2,760,096.74
12/31/2023 EOM Balance 1,782,210.38 158,860.14 2,760,096.74

Page 15



Date Ref. Num Name Memo Amount

12/31/2023 Total Capital Reserve Expenditures -                 

For the period from October 1, 2023 to December 31, 2023
Reserve Fund Expenditures

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 8 





Invoice

Issue Date

10/1/2023

Invoice #

107816
Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
250 International Pkwy suite #208
Lake Mary, Fl 32746

P.O. No. Due Date

10/31/2023

Invoice Total:

Subtotal:
Sales Tax: (0.0%)

Payments/Credits Applied:

Remittance Address:
Vanguard Cleaning Systems of Tampa Bay

3820 Northdale Blvd, suite #B-304
Tampa, Fl 33624

Accounts Receivables Manager:
Alyson Perkins

alperkins@vanguardcleaning.com
(813) 849-6500 x.207

Paper checks mail to: 
3820 Northdale Blvd, suite #B-304, Tampa, Fl 33624
We also accept ACH payments!

Description Qty Rate Amount
October (10/1/2023 - 10/31/2023) Monthly Service - Service Address:
21320 Wilderness Lake Blvd. Land O Lakes, Fl 34637

1 932.60 932.60T

*Prorated invoice, last day of cleaning service 10/15/2023

$932.60

$932.60
$0.00
$0.00





��������	
������� �����������������������
�����	�� !�"#!�	$$#%!�&�'()(*+ ,-./0123144�5671�82141291:�;�<14=6�>.4=2.?=�@129.?14A��B3=1236=.;36/�87CDEF@=1��5671�G62DF�H5���I� JK�'�
��-./0123144�5671�82141291�����-./0123144�5671�L/905630�M�56714F�H5���AI�'N�N���N 
�OPJQ1=��A �R���	
�������� O�'S;T12 U����	
	 V W X(+�����%Y* X J�O������	
�

'Z#! ����[\I[�\\� V(]����[\I�[A\�\ �̂Y("+6??;_3=421?1.96T/1̀ 6=;=6/4;/_=.;3E?;ab *�J"� CCCE6=;=6/4;/_=.;3E?;a c�defgefe����hi�jikd�defjef�l�cem�nopoqr

s�tMts5�@M5utBMQF�BQ:E�vst@w@1?_2.=D�x�H.21�82;=1?=.;3�I���y1D4=;31�S;60t62z;3�@z2.3{4F�H5��I���8|;31}���[\I[�\\���H6~}���[\I�[A\�\
�
�P ��J�O�'
��� �
� O	
� 	P�R�
I�������@6/14 G;3=|/D�G6.3=1363?1�s{211a13= � ���E�� ���E��G;3=|/D�4129.?1�?|62{1��;2�633_6/�H.21�s/62a�.34z1?=.;34FH.21�@z2.37/12�.34z1?=.;34�630�T.133.6/�4a;71�01=1?=;24134.=.9.=D�=14=Es33_6/��.21�6/62a�.34z1?=.;3s33_6/�4z2.37/12�.34z1?=.;3s33_6/��.21�1~=.3{_.4|12�.34z1?=.;3s33_6/�H.21�@1?_2.=D�s/62a�a;3.=;2.3{�C.=|�I�|2�=14=.3{S1z/6?1a13=�;��T6==12.14��;2�=|1��.21�41?_2.=D�6/62a�4D4=1aF6??144�?;3=2;/�4D4=1aF�630�z;C12�4_zz/.14t1?|3.?6/�4_zz;2=�;3�6//�4D4=1a4�I��@129.?1�?6//4t1?|3.?.63�/6T;2��;2�6//�4D4=1a4�_3012�4129.?1�?;3=26?=t1?|3.?.63�/6T;2��;2�1a12{13?D�?6//4�v6�=12�|;_24F�C1171304630�|;/.06D4w��;2�6//�4D4=1a4�_3012�4129.?1�?;3=26?=E

S1=_2310�:|1?7�H11���AE��:210.=�:620�82;?144.3{��11�;912����7����z2;?144.3{��11�630�a_4=�T1�z6.0�TD�z|;31Es:��z6Da13=�Q;�H11864=�0_1�.39;.?14�a6D�.3?_2�6��EA��5st��H��E ����E������E������E����E��





�������������	�
������������������������������������������������������ ��!��������"��#$$������ ��!��������"��%��!���!�&'���"����������(������� ��)��)���� *�������� ��)��)���� +�����$,�	 ,##&-+���-..,/0 ,.&-+��1)�()���� %���������2�! (�1���&����3�45�������!���!����������1)�()��������67����)��)���� ������)��)���� &���������������5������!��� ����+�2����7���8!�������9���2: (�����������,5�6���$6� ��������$,�	 ,#�;<;�0 =�0 /,�	 ,.&-+���)��)���� +&�#&&�)�>�	++&?,)@��
(���%�1����#)-��
�1��	���(�-3����������4���5�2�����������(�)����/���,�
� 11��� 11���

��)��)���� ����5�!����"��������!���6�!�����7������������"�����������3�����������> ����9�������6���2��������5��������3�����!��3����5��� � �A1��� �A1�����)��)���� +&�#&&�)��	#&+$��0��	.�>,.,+,)B&&$.,+�
���������(�
�����(1��� � 11��� 11���



���� �������� 	�� 
��� ���������������������������������� ���� �������������������� ������������ �������� !����� ����� �"����������� ����������#$%&$'&(%(' 
��!��� �)� ���������� $ $*+#%% $*+#%%$%&$'&(%(' 
��!��� ������� �"�������������� !��#������ ��������������,���-�������!�������-�!!,�����������-�# $ ++#%% ++#%%../�!!���!!�"����"������������������������ ����!���-��� ����0��1���/��2�
3�4� 567#%%8�0�������



�������������	 
��
�������������������������� ���!�"��#$%���&���'��(��!�)��*����#�����+$,-��.������'��/00�1���.���.��$�.�,��'2!�"���3�����'��(��!4�5��	�6�7 "8������)��������#�����+$,-��.������'��/009��.:��$�)�0�;��.��	���+$,-��.������'���,#-��.-�����'��4�5��	�7	6��	&<<1&��	6�=��>
�?��@ABCDECFGBAFGH@@��IJK�=�����	&L�" ��=JMN���	� �I���������������	 =�H��0 MO
H���������	 �
�5�-PQ R@@K@��,�.-�4�5�

KSTSUVW��XWMXYZ[ZST"�,�����Q�\�]�̂_��!̀�.���/��-$��abcdef�g�hijk�lminok�pq�rstu�vkn�wpxjm�yzhh�{k�i||k|�px�ihh�p}kn|~k�iwp~xj�s��k|�a����������trt�

������������������������������������ ¡���¢�¢£���¤¥¢��¥�£��¦���¦§̈ ��̈ ����¦���©����¦ª«�¬

�SU®�̄[X�°[±�̄[X±�YX²³UW²²́

µ�����������«�¦��¡¡¶��©���������µ�¦���©����¦

��J���� ��M�=
H�
�·I���
�̧ =��� �JI������&	� 0�¹�����"(9*���$������$%'�º ���»�4����� �¼½��¹���.4��¾�Q��	¾�;�»�� ���;�Q�-���,,�&�	�*�,,�/���1 �1�]�� �4�<�]������&� �&�9L�&�0�¹�����"(9*���$.�������)���»�4�1�%�½.��;�Q4�)��#!�-½�!��]1�($,]4�-��2�� �4$.-$#$-½�,,!&-$� �.��-�;�»�� <1]�� �<�]7�"½;����, �4���]7�"�¿�8 ")$  $.»�¿�8�.-,$.»&�N��P(�P*���̂��55"�P/�9��&�"�8�À��1]���&����]�7Á 67]�� 67]��

ÂÃÄGGF@ÅÅÂÃÄGGF@ÅÅÂB@BBÂB@BB





��������	
��������� ����������������������� !�"#!$!#%!�&'�()*+!#,!$$�-&.!�/001'',2��)$ �034$3,56758�()*+!#,!$$�-&.!�9*%+:-&,+�;<�-&.!$=�>-�7?@7A BCDC�E�C��FGHIJK�LM�NKOKPQR �S���	
��������� T���S�
��UVW�����

X�YZ[\]̂]_̀a�bcadZef��Yghij�k�Yg

lmno�pqrrsq�tuvqwxy�pvz{|�}~l�n~���xw�x����|�ll�~l�l�n~

���������������|��������|t��

U�K��K����K�����Q���KMR��Q�����KRL��MRK�P������Q������WW� ¡�PM�¢J��KN��£��¤�¥¦¤§¥¦§�̈©�¢J��KN��£��¤�¥¦¤§¥¦��L���̈NKK�¢J��KN��£��¤§¤ª«�U¡¬£��¤§£¥¤§�¥�®
��H�F�̄
���°S	�
�
± ²	
� TG�S�
�̈�R�³�RK�́L�RKµ�¶KN·POK�� ��� �� ��� ���¤�£�̈�©PM��¶KN·POK�� �� �� �� ��

7̧78:887̧78:888̧:88



����������	�
�� �����
������������������������������������� ���!"� �#!�#�� $�%��&'(�"�	�#! � !������)���* ��������������+"�� !� �����* �,���-+"�� !� �����* �#! � !� 
"�.�/�'�0�'1��02/3'( 							
� �4/�5�61(��7� �
��(/.'(�1/&'�� ����
�-����������-"�.�/�'�8 ����$�����9��9����	����:,'5/��6 	���
-����������
�-���������0�/��	�� �&�����'%�(/;�/��<�= >��-��#(�;0�'���-
�?@A >��-��1��02���'10B'%$0;0�/�=  C�/;�"�DEEEFEE GHGEIJDEEEFEE GHGEKD LMAA�N@OPQRS�TMQ�UR�DDVIWVIEIK>�



��������	
���������
����
�
�� �����������������������
�����
���
������������
���
��

�������� �� ! �  "#$%& '()*+*,**-%&%./0�120 '()*+*,**
3���
���4����5 �6�7���8 89������5 4��:��;���
��4��4����5 �6�7���8 89

<&0/$=#�>%.?$%$?#.�>0=@?/0A��BC �D����
�������:������E���
���99CC6F���G����������
���
������
���H���
����� 37�:3�IJKLM****NO-%&%./0�120'()*+*,**P?&Q0=.0AA�R%S0�T=0A0=@0�/U#�"?AV89�8 �W
���������X�Y��Z����X����:�X�Y��9!69B�E�[ 4����
��
�� \�� ;��� G����� :����
���4���������
�� ��  �� ! �  �� ! �  
3��	�����������
�����
�����	
�����]����D������������������
����



��������	
���������
����
�
�� �����������������������
�����
���
������������
���
��

�������� �� !!�!!"#$%& '()*++,++-%&%./0�120 '()*++,++
3���
���4����5  6�7����!�8������5 4��9��:���
��4��4����5  6�7����!�8

;&0/$<#�=%.>$%$>#.�=0<?>/0@� 6A!�B����
�������9������C���
���88AADE���F����������
���
������
���G���
����� 37�93�HIJKL++++(M-%&%./0�120'()*++,++N>&O0<.0@@�P%Q0�R<0@0<?0�/S#�">@T�8 �!�U
���������V�W��X����V����9�V�W��8YD86�C�Z 4����
��
�� [�� :��� F���� U��W��������
���C���\A�A�����	��W�G�Y�	��W��9��� D��]7���  ��  �!! �� !!�!! �� !!�!!
3��	�����������
�����
�����	
�����̂����B������������������
����



��������	
���������
����
�
�� �����������������������
�����
���
������������
���
��

�������� ���� �!"#$% &''()*'+$%$,-.�/0. &''()*'

1���
���2����3 45�6���787�������3 2��9��:���
��2��2����3 45�6���787�
;%.-#<"�=$,>#$#>",�=.<?>-.@�45A8�B����
�������9������C���
�����AA D���E����������
���
������
���F���
����� 16�91�GHIJKLLLLM(+$%$,-.�/0.&''()*'N>%O.<,.@@�P$Q.�R<.@.<?.�-S"�!>@T7�478�U
���������V�W��X����V����9�V�W���Y �5�C�Z 2����
��
�� [�� :��� E����4 ���W�B�������	����:���� 4�88  8��A  8��A7 \
�
�]������
����B�����:��� 4�88 A4��A A4��A� C��
�
���X��� 4�88 �8��A �8��AY � ̂�2�������	
����������_�����W�� 7�88 7���� A���̀A 7Ya7Y�b������X��� 4�88 74��A 74��A ��
��������������� 4�88 Y���A Y���A5 \��
������B�������	��� 7�88 �4��A  ���8
1��	�����������
�����
�����	
�����c����B������������������
����



���������	
����	���������������	����������������� ��!���� "#"$%&'()*+,)-./012�34205 678698979:�67577�;</02=>1�34205 6789?8979:�:5@A�B<C1DEFG0�34205 6789H8979:B4IJ012�3=05 6789H8979:30KFD0>I�34205 L678698979:30KFD0>I�MFJ05 �N577�;<�O��@577�B<BFGP=Q�34205 L6786A8979:BFGP=Q�MFJ05 �N577�;<�O��@577�B<R>S0>�M0>JT5 U02�67BR�V5 6769979:WEX�V5 MCYZ�[;\\]3�CUB>EG0TT0S5 6789H8979:�N5@:�;<_̂̀a�bcd�e)fg.h*.̂ �̂fij.�kh.̂ .h+.;2215�MCYZ�3RlYRUBmE105�no6:p�N?oO@o@696:97�qC\3]/U]YY�\;r]�l\s3t�[\ul�ZRuY]�lv�M]UUCY�[Ru/M\41S�R�\4P0Tw�x\�:@H:A-yz{c|}~�)��c~|�{̀c�B/]Y]/s]�;M�qC\3]/U]YY�\;r]/C�]MM;���[R�69N?7�[CM/uY�B;/r�\;U]�����YuCM]�66?M;<B;w�x\�::H9?YmFQ�sC; [=T2EJ0>�3>FD0>T�\FG01T0 qE>P�BmE10�V [0KK�BmE10�Vno6:p�AA?O9@:N[=T2EJ0>�V ;=2mE>F�0S�[E124G2�U4J0 [E124G2�BmE10�V Y4K0T�B0>TE1�U4J0 ]JQKEI00�U4J0AAN /;[Z]\�/CU]/30TG>FQ2FE1 �2I�R=2 �2I��C1 34FKI q00PKI <E12mKI B0>�u1F2 M4�4XK0 ]�201S0SuMC\CMv�s]ZC[\]�@�@�<u\]�H��Y];M]/ 6 6 �977�77 �H77�77 �6?77�77 �6977�77 �6977�77C20J�C35�oN9?AN? ����OO�/0124K�OO��/012�34205�678698979:�67577�;< h}{y~��g�{}d�"��$&�$�$���d�%�k�Y0>F4K5�Wrs;xY;C�l?777A:x=0K�[m4>�0T5�7�777�t��H�A? �7�77C120>D4K�[m4>�0T�O�R=25�9@:�:77�O�C15�9N7�677�O�uT0S5�9H�o77 7�777�u1F2T�lFKK0S�t��7�77 �7�77;SSF2FE14K�[m4>�0T]1DF>E1J0124K�x00 �9@�770J4FK�t�GKET0MR�YMRB�/]UM�RU�]�uCB<]UMw�[uYMR<]/�<uYM�[;\\�xR/�BC[ruB�MR�RlM;CU�;�/]\];Y]�Uu<l]/�n3R�URM�\];s]�<]YY;�]�xR//]\];Y]�pCUCMC;\5�����������������������������������;Yr�;lRuM�B/RB;U]�/]xC\\Y�xR/��6o�AA�RU�97V�M;UrY��������30KFD0>I�UE20T5x/RUM��;/;�]�;U3�<;CUM;U[]�qC\\�<]]M�vRu
R>S0>�M0>JT5���������������� �¡¢�£¤¥¦£§̈�¤©¤ª¤«¬¥�£§̈©�®�̄¢�¥§°«̈«ª§±�²̈¤ªª§©�³©®¤̈́ «ª¤©µ�¬§¥¥§§�«¶̈§§¥�ª�°«¢�«±±¤ª¤©«¬�±«¤¬¢�«¥�¥§ª�®̈ª£�̄§¬²�̈µ�¤®�©ª�¥§ª�®̈ª£µ�ª£§©�«¥�°¥ª§±�¤©�¬§¥¥̈·¥�®®¤³§̧�«©±�¤©�̈§ª¹̈©�ª£§̈§®µ�¬§¥¥̈�«¶̈§§¥�ª�²«¤º§�³§̈ª«¤©�³¬«¤́¥�®̈�±«́«¶§�ª�ª£§��»¹¤°́ §©ª�«¥�¥°§³¤®¤§±�£§̈§¤©�«©±�©�ª£§�ª£§��§º§̈¥§�¥¤±§�£§̈§®���¼§¥¥§§�ª�°«¢�½¾¿��®�«¬¬�±«́«¶§¥�ª��»¹¤°́ §©ª����«́«¶§��«¤º§̈�±§¥�©ª�³º§̈�ª£§�®¬¬²¤©¶ �À�Á��«́«¶§�±¹§�ª�̈§©ª§̈·¥�©§¶¬§³ªµ�́¤¥¹¥§�̈�«̄¹¥§�®�§»¹¤°́ §©ªµ�À½Á�®¬«ª�ª¤̈§¥�̈�ª£§̈�ª¤̈§�±«́«¶§µ�ÀÂÁ��¢¥ª§̈¤¹¥�±¤¥«°°§«̈«©³§�®�ª£§�§»¹¤°́ §©ªµ�ÀÃÁ�ÄÅ�ÆÄ�ÇÆ��ÈÉ�Ê��ËÄ���¼�ÌÌ��������Ì�ÄÇ�Ê�Í�¼�ÌÌÇ��ÄÅ����Ä��¼���¼É��ÇÆ�¼ÇÌÄ�Ç��ÌÄÇ¼�Ë��ÈÉ�Ê��ËÄ��ÀÎÁ��¬¬��»¹¤°́ §©ª�²¤ª£�«�̈§ª«¤¬�º«¬¹§�®�ÏÎ¾¾¾�¾¾�̈�́̈§�¤¥�¥¹̄Ð§³ª�ª�«�Ï�¾¾¾�¾¾��§±¹³ª«̄¬§����±±¤ª¤©«¬�§Ñ³¬¹¥¤©�Ò�¥§§�̈§º§̈¥§�¥¤±§�Ó¹¥ª́ §̈�Ê̈¤©ª�ÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÕ [=T2EJ0>�YF�142=>0[=T2EJ0>�U4J0�nB>F120Sp 3420 ZRu/Y5<E1S4I�O�x>FS4I��N5774J�O�@577QJY42=>S4I�N5774J�O�69577QJ[KET0S�Y=1S4ITn;xM]/�ZRu/Y�o6:ONo6OHAAAp /0124K�[m4>�0T5 �6w977�7730KFD0>I�[m4>�0T5 �677�77BFGP=Q�[m4>�0T5 �677�7734J4�0�q4FD0>5 �6Ho�77;SSF2FE14K�[m4>�0T5 �9@�77Y=X�ME24K5 �6w?A9�77M4�5 �7�77R>S0>�ME24K5 �6w?A9�77;JE=12�B4FS5 �7�77;JE=12�3=05 �6w?A9�77M4��]�0JQ2�C35 M;��]�]<BM3C3�vRu�rURq�/]UM;\]��ÖxC\\Y�B/RB;U]�M;UrYÖ���/]UMY�ÖB]UYr]�M/u[rYÖ×ØÙÚÛÚÜÝÞ�ß ×ØÙÚÛØà�áâÞ�××ããä åæÜÛØà�áâÞ×çåèéê�×ëìé× íîÚÝïØàÞ�ðØàÝØÛàñâò�ìÜÙØóôØî�äõò�äãäö�÷Þöã�çø íñùØ�ú�Üû�ú



���������	
����	���������������	����������������� ��!���� "#"$%&'()*+,)-./012�34205 6789:8979;�<577�=>/02?@1�34205 6789<8979;�A577�B>C1DEFG0�34205 678;78979;B4HI012�3?05 678;78979;30JFD0@H�34205 K6789:8979;30JFD0@H�LFI05 �<577�=>�M��A577�B>BFGN?O�34205 K6789P8979;BFGN?O�LFI05 �<577�=>�M��A577�B>Q@R0@�L0@IS5 T02�67BQ�U5 LCVWXEY�U5 JFZ[2S\B@EG0SS0R5 678;78979;�95:P�B>]̂ _̀�abc�d)ef.g*.]]�ehi.�jg.].g+.=2215�LCVW�3QkVQTB[E105�lm6;n�<:mMAmA696;97�oCp3q/TqVV�p=rq�kps3t�upvk�WQvVq�kw�LqTTCV�uQv/Lp41R�Q�p4N0Sx�yp�;AP;z-{|}b~���)��b�~�}_b�B/qVq/sq�=L�oCp3q/TqVV�p=rq/C�qLL=���uQ�69<:7�uCL/vV�B=/r�p=Tq�����VvCLq�66:L=>B=x�yp�;;P9:V[FO�sC= u?S2EI0@�3@FD0@S�pFG01S0 oE@N�B[E10�U u0JJ�B[E10�Ulm6;n�zz:M9A;<u?S2EI0@�U =?2[E@F�0R�uE124G2�T4I0 uE124G2�B[E10�U V4J0S�B0@SE1�T4I0 qIOJEH00�T4I0zz< LFS[�3EYSE1�m6;M<:mMAmA6 LFI�r@?0Z0@30SG@FO2FE1 �2H�Q?2 �2H��C1 34FJH o00NJH >E12[JH B0@�v1F2 L4�4YJ0 q�201R0R9P�VuCVVQ/�T=//Qo�qp�pCyL�VX;99P= 6 6 �6z:�77 �:A7�77 �z;:�77 �:A7�77 �:A7�77C20I�C35�7P67669: ����MM�/0124J�MM��/012�34205�6789:8979;�<577�=> g�}{���f�}�c�"��$'�$�$(��c���j�V0@F4J5�=67677m7:9C120@D4J�u[4@Z0S�M�Q?25�9z�677�M�C15�;7�P77�M�vS0R5�6�:77 7�777�v1F2S�kFJJ0R�t��7�77 �7�77=RRF2FE14J�u[4@Z0Sq1DF@E1I0124J�y00 �67�m7-�]a����]a��].�]h�.a���hg*.]]���eh*�hgf���g.hf�hee�)*]ag�-a),*]���dhg*)*�]�dha-���,g�,+.g�.hf�.e.-ag)-he�e)*.]�h*f�,��.-a]����hi.�]�g.�e)�a�)]�,*�hjjg,jg)ha.�]�g�h-.���e.+.e��.�,g.��])*���d)ee�*,a,j.gha.�jh]a�"���f.�g.]]�])f.�a,�])f.�h*f�(�f.�g..]��g,*a�a,��h-i��������e�]��h���h]i.a�d.)��a��.�agh�-�hg�.��,g�-e.h*)*��,g�,+.g]jgh���������������������������������������������������������������������������0I4FJ�t�GJES0LQ�VLQB�/qTL�QT�q�vCB>qTLx�uvVLQ>q/�>vVL�u=pp�yQ/�BCurvB�LQ�QkL=CT�=�/qpq=Vq�Tv>kq/�l3Q�TQL�pq=sq�>qVV=�q�yQ//qpq=Vq nCTCLC=p5�¡¡¡¡¡¡¡¡¡¡¡¡¡¡¡¡¡¡¡¡¡¡¡¡¡¡¡¡¡¡¡¡¡¡=Vr�=kQvL�B/QB=Tq�/qyCppV�yQ/��6m�zz�QT�97U�L=TrV�       30JFD0@H�TE20S53qp�Lvq�B>�yQ/�<=>�VL=/L�QT�oq3��9:LWx�kw�upvk�WQvVqVqq�LCVWQ@R0@�L0@IS5¢£�¤¥¦¥§̈ �©¥ª«̈ ¬�®̄�°±²³°́µ�±¶±·±̧¹²�°́µº¶�º»�¼̄�²́½̧µ̧·́¾�¿µ±··́¶�Àº¶»±µÁ̧·±º¶Â�¹́²²́́ �̧Ãµ́́²�·º�½̧ �̧̄¾¾±·±º¶̧¹�¾̧±¹̄�̧²�²́·�»ºµ·°�¼́¹º¿�ºµÂ�±»�¶º·�²́·�»ºµ·°Â�·°́¶�̧²�½º²·́¾�±¶�¹́²²ºµÄ²�º»»±À́Å�̧¶¾�±¶�µ́·Æµ¶�·°́µ́º»Â�¹́²²ºµ�̧Ãµ́́²�·º�¿̧±Ḉ�À́µ·̧±¶�À¹̧±Á²�»ºµ�¾̧Á̧ Ã́�·º�·°́�̈ÈÆ±½Á́¶·�̧²�²½́À±»±́¾�°́µ́±¶�̧¶¾�º¶�·°́�·°́�¬́Ḉµ²́�²±¾́�°́µ́º»£��É́²²́́ �·º�½̧ �̄ÊËÌ��º»�̧¹¹�¾̧Á̧ Ã́²�·º�̈ÈÆ±½Á́¶·£��¤̧Á̧ Ã́�© ±̧Ḉµ�¾º́²�¶º·�ÀºḈµ�·°́�»º¹¹º¿±¶Ã�Í¢Î�¤̧Á̧ Ã́�¾Ǽ�·º�µ́¶·́µÄ²�¶́Ã¹́À·Â�Á±²Æ²́�ºµ�̧¼Æ²́�º»�́ÈÆ±½Á́¶·Â�ÍÊÎ�»¹̧·�·±µ́²�ºµ�º·°́µ�·±µ́�¾̧Á̧ Ã́Â�ÍÏÎ�¦ ²̄·́µ±ºÆ²�¾±²̧½½́ µ̧̧¶À́�º»�·°́�́ÈÆ±½Á́¶·Â�ÍÐÎ�ÑÒ̈ ÓÑ�ÔÓ�̈ÕÖª×¦ Ø̈Ñ£��É̈ÙÙ̈ �̈¥§¬̈ Ù̈�ÑÔ�×¥Ú�É̈ÙÙÔ¬�ÑÒ̈ �¬̈ Ñ¥ªÉ�«¥ÉÖ̈ �ÔÓ�ÉÔÙÑ�Ô¬�ÙÑÔÉ̈Ø�ṎÖª×¦ Ø̈Ñ£�ÍÛÎ�¥¹¹�̈ÈÆ±½Á́¶·�¿±·°�̧�µ́·̧±¹�Ç̧¹Ǽ�º»�ÜÛËËË£ËË�ºµ�Áºµ́�±²�²Æ¼Ý́À·�·º�̧�Ü¢ËËË£ËË�¤́¾ÆÀ·̧¼¹́£��¥¾¾±·±º¶̧¹�́ÞÀ¹Æ²±º¶�ß�²́́ �µ́Ḉµ²́�²±¾́£àÆ²·ºÁ́µ�×µ±¶·�ááááááááááááááááááááááááááááááááááááááááááááááááááááááááááááááááááá� u?S2EI0@�VFZ142?@0u?S2EI0@�T4I0�lB@F120Rn 3420 WQv/V5>E1R4H�M�y@FR4H��<5774I�M�A577OIV42?@R4H�<5774I�M�69577OIuJES0R�V?1R4HSl=yLq/�WQv/V�m6;M<m6MPzzzn /0124J�u[4@Z0S5 �:A7�7730JFD0@H�u[4@Z0S5 �677�77BFGN?O�u[4@Z0S5 �677�7734I4Z0�o4FD0@5 �<:�P7=RRF2FE14J�u[4@Z0S5 �67�m7V?Y�LE24J5 �m9P�A7L4�5 �7�77Q@R0@�LE24J5 �m9P�A7=IE?12�B4FR5 �7�77=IE?12�3?05 �m9P�A7L4��q�0IO2�C35 L=â�qâq>BL3C3�wQv�rTQo�/qTL=pqâ�ãyCppV�B/QB=Tq�L=TrVã���/qTLV�ãBqTVrq�L/vurVãäåæçèçéêë�ì äåæçèåí�îïë�ääððñ òóéèåí�îïëäôòõö÷�äøùöä úûçêüåíë��åíêåèí�ï��ùéæå��åû�ñ���ñðñì��ëìð�ô� ú�	å�
�é��




���������	
������

������������������� !�����"�#��

$������%�&&'�
(�)*+�'�,�-*.��*.'�� /012/103�4554��*6�78 ��9:�9�;<==�>�7*!>?@8A #�;"��B":��:":B:��;"��C! #�#B�A8D4�>E*��5��=8 ����B;��F?8�7E*G8=84D8H*IJA>*�:9�:9�; "����B;IJ��K*F�>*L�A*F�>A*M�F?8�7N��5��=8*O�AP�AH �::!8P*QJ�A�8E �R����S��'	*$&����*.�� T0UVWX0

���*'��*'		*-��*)��*$���*Y'
Z*S�����)*
���*'������[*,�*��\������W��&*��*�
]������*&�̂ 	�'__W

`Ca6�G!�bb*a<c�b

defg*ggge**hi*jk*ge*llgfmgmn*hhhhhhhh*gl*ggngnm**gglmopqrsjhstt*quvstmwg*phxsjhuxpihuq*kujvouyquvs*zujy*{q*nme|d**}~}�~�~}��}}�}~��~}�}~�}~}}}}~~}~}�~�}~��}��}}~~�~�~}���~}}���~�}

���8*�*�L*R



A3AFFCDE 3C024602982 3200 160 000 00A3AFFCDE 3C024602982 3200 690 000 00 850 00 850 000 00 1 850 001 00 850 000 00 1 1 850 001 00 850 000 00

INVOICE
Preserve at Wilderness Lake 
Community Development District
674
09/22/2023

Charisse Bitner
1 of 1

$ 850.00

WC100123678
Invoice#20076

Customer

Date
Customer 
Service
Page

Payment Information
Invoice Summary
Payment Amount
Payment for:

Thank You

Please detach and return with payment

Acct #

Preserve at Wilderness Lake Community Development District
c/o Vesta Property Services
250 International Parkway, Ste 208
Lake Mary, FL 32746

Customer: Preserve at Wilderness Lake Community Development District

Invoice Effective Transaction Description Amount

Policy #WC100123678  10/01/2023-10/01/2024
FIA WC

10/01/2023 Renew policy20076
690.00Workers Compensation - Renew policy
160.00Expense Constant & Terrorism - Renew policy

Due Date:  9/22/2023

Total

Date

$ 850.00

09/22/2023

Thank You

Remit Payment To: Egis Insurance Advisors
P.O. Box 748555  
Atlanta, GA  30374-8555

(321)233-9939

sclimer@egisadvisors.com

FOR PAYMENTS SENT OVERNIGHT: 
Bank of America Lockbox Services, Lockbox 748555, 6000 Feldwood Rd. College Park, GA 30349







��������	
��������� ������������������������
�����	�� !�"#!�	$$#%!�&�'()(*+ ,-./0123144�5671�82141291:;�<14=6�>.4=2.?=�@129.?14����A3=1236=.;36/�87BCDE@=1��F5671�G62CE�H5����IJ KL�'�
��-./0123144�5671�82141291������-./0123144�5671�M/905630�N�56714E�H5����I�'O�O���O 
�PQKR1=��� �S���	
��������� P�'<6/1T U����	
	 V W X(+�����%Y* X K�P������	
�

'Z#! �����[�I�[���� V(\�����[�I�[���� �]Y("+6??;̂3=421?1.96_/1̀ 6=;=6/4;/̂=.;3D?;ab *�K"� BBBD6=;=6/4;/̂=.;3D?;a c�defgefe����hi�jikd�defjef�l�cem�nopoqr

s�tNts5�@N5utANRE�AR:D�vst@w@1?̂2.=C�x�H.21�82;=1?=.;3�IF��y1C4=;31�z;60t62{;3�@{2.3|4E�H5��IJFF8};31~����[�I�[������H6�~����[�I�[����
�
�Q ��K�P�'
��� �
� P	
� 	Q�S�
I�J�����@6/14 st@�{12�;2a10�6�4129.?1�?6//�;3�C;̂2��.21�6/62a�4C4=1a�;3R;9D���E����� � ��D�� ��D��I�J�����@6/14 t1?}3.?.63�B13=�=;�/;?6=.;3�0̂1�=;�=}1�Hs:8�.30.?6=.3|�6=2;̂_/1�B.=}�T;31���0̂?=�01=1?=;2D�u{;3�622.96/E�=1?}��;̂30Hs:8�.3�=2;̂_/1E�?;aaD��6./̂21D�t1?}�4162?}10�T;31���>>E630��;̂30�.=�B64�6/2160C�{̂=�_6?7�=;|1=}12�630�B64�B;27.3|?;221?=/CD�st@�=1?}�?;3=6?=10��;31CB1//�=1?}�4̂{{;2=�6304{;71�B.=}�:624;3E�=;�644.4=�B.=}�=}1�?;aaD��6./̂21�B.=}�=}1?1//�?;aâ3.?6=;2D�:1//�?;aâ 3.?6=;2�?;aaD��6./̂21�B64?;221?=10D�t1?}�/1�=�Hs:8�3;2a6/�630�B;27.3|�{2;{12/CD �D�� �D��I�F�����@6/14 �/1?=2;3.?�t1?}3.?.63�56_;2 �D� �I�D�� ���D��I�J�����@6/14 @C4=1a�B64�;{126=.3|�3;2a6//C�̂{;3�01{62=̂21D �D�� �D��

z1=̂2310�:}1?7�H11����D��:210.=�:620�82;?144.3|��11�;912����7����{2;?144.3|��11�630�â 4=�_1�{6.0�_C�{};31Ds:��{6Ca13=�R;�H11864=�0̂1�.39;.?14�a6C�.3?̂2�6��D���5st��H��D ����D������D������D����D��



����������	
�������
������������������������������ 
����

���������� ���!"#$��%����&'(�)*+�,��-'�."�-�"/-�0�� "/������1%-��%'-"+%'#��(2304"-�����&'(��5'�36�7&�����������
��������

!"#$��%����&'(��&+$8�������!"#$��%����&'(��9# $&'%$�:;�&'(��6�7&�����������
��*��*����

��*��*����<�=100>&&��?����5��*��*���� <'/�'�3���"���##&"/?@>������

A��+2�>B-��C"%'-+���1%/����5'�(�-�0-6�04"-��A94��%�##6�7&������������������

���-�)+%-�+#�0�� "/� D���E��)�)�:F>��15>:%��-"C��-��'-C�%-�+G�H�##+2�@'/(�-��"%�-���8�+4%$�%��-�I3�-����+4%$'I+4-�$+2%�-����+'$�G�+C�-��#+$8�E0J+(��2"-���"��6�#�-�����(%+2�-�'-�1�/+4#$�-��'-�-���3�##+2�K'/(�-�%��-�I4-�-�'-�1�2+4#$��' ��-+�/�'�8��G+�"-E�0���'4-�+�"L�$�-��'-C�%-E���'-�$�3�##+2�K'/(�-�%��-�I3��+4%$'I+4-�$+2%�-����+'$E�F��-�2'��'�8�+4%$�%��-�'%$� ��3�#'�8��I4--��'-C�%-���+4#$�I���GG�/-" �E��'%(�3+4<'/� MNO�
��P D���E����Q D�E���R�S�T��� D�E���
��P D���E���R
N����N� UVWXSXX
�>)=F1)1AF�01YFA�Z[>)Z0�:5>[�01YFA�Z[>



�����������

	
��������
�������������������� ���!"#�����#"������$%& $�'�()����*+��!�,��-���������%&$.��#/0&1#�"�#"��$%2/�3 �4567489:4))�;7�$�%�$������<#.1�$"�%%�)�=��8>>6�%����$�?�$�@���$�#/�%A�+�4"��$"��#�"�.��=B@2'����2�A+-)�=��C�$@'�(.�$#1����A*��!"#��1������% 4567489 �AD+>�;9 ��E�+EA+A�;9FC� 5����+>!9�>�;9 �AE�+EA+A��F7G98;�5�C9�$�%�$������<#.1�$"�%%�)�=��8>> �� ��>9�8F4�;475 H;I F�;9 �C7!5;��"#�$�4"%?�/��$ J7/���+�K�5���A*L �*M++ ���2++ �'D��2++�$�N�/��C�"���$ J5�����K�5����+L �+M�+ A++2++ A'�++2++� :�)�589�>!9 OPQRSSTRR



�����	
��� ��� ����� ��������� ���� �������� ! �"#"��������� �������� ! �����$��� �""� %��&' ��( �$)����)��� ���� �������� ! �*�����)��� �""� +��&,-.�� �)/����"��� ���� �������� ! �������0��� �""� +��&,-.�� �*�����$��� �""� %��&' ��( �$)����1�2�13������� �0��� 456788977:;�<;�,.��=;!>�?�@AB�C;��@�D, �E#�� (��;� ! �,� ;.

�FGHGF�G�IJ�KLMNGFOGHH��IPG�3�QQ��1�R�S�2����Q����S1��13�
�;,�(�T��� .-�B��D#�U���.(,.!�#�A;��;V�WD�X.- .���YE�@�D;��EZ[.\; ! .-3SS��]JL�LJLGH
� ���̂ E ��V �'�:==�E�,CC�@X_�=�, .,-�B,\���@�D, ��:;;� (.,� ;.�?�@̀&�aE��B��< �� .-#�̂�.(;��:;;�( .,� ;.#�� ���̂ E �E#�A .,��[.ED�!� ;.�&A&T=���,��<�.��;C�[.ED�!� ;._�� ���̂ E �#�@�D;�� .-#�A � .-X@B�b;������������c����*

�defgdhf�ijkdjiig





��������	
������� ������������������������� ��!��"#�$%&'��(�  �)"*�����$%&'��(�  �)"*��+,-&�!"�')"('�./�)"*� 0�1)��2��3 4��	
���56��
	�
578������ ��!��"#�$%&'��(�  �)"*�����$%&'��(�  �)"*��+,-&�!"�')"('�./�)"*� 0�1)��2��3
9:;<=>>�?@A:BCDE�FBGHI=;�JIKLMNIL>OGHP�9?�CQRSS

7TUT�VWXY�Z ��ZX[\�#��� ]�̂_̀ 6�X̂ ��
�a��b���c�Zd�UZa�Z������2�

ef"(*�g,-�h,��g,-��i- %(�  jk(!,%l� �,!������_"g �m%&&�%(l-���jbn�k(#��� #�o���p,(#f

qr@<=�sStSuSDQuQvRQ 9Gw�sStSuSDQuEttC xuOG:Iy:;I@A:BzG@IMB@O

{�|}~���|�|}~�}~���{}��������

�
�X�6�a� ��[�Z�̂
��� �W	�
�
� 7Z�����	�8 �X�W�
�"%(#�("(l� �,(#f&g���(��"&��"%(#�("(l��"('�l&�"(%(��,h"&&���-%op�(#���)"i,��.(&g��"%(#�("(l�l,po&�#%,(�'-�%(��_�l�pi�� � ���j�� ���j��

����j������j����j��



��������	
����������������������������������� �!� ���	
�"�#$� ��!!�%	&��'��(�))�*#$��	!��+�,-�
����"�!#�.�'�	/�#+�0%���())11123�!���� ��4��
	#2��4�2*2�5�6�((���,
���
� !7- 3+�0%���8��
� �9��
�"%��,� ����!�2*2��� �-���	
��8����)� �/�!	#��������) ,� ������	
��:���47� �����

;�<=>?=>=����@A�B=CD��<EFGH�I�<EJKLMNOP�QRN�STPUTO�VW�QKLX�YZ�TO[YT\TO]�QKPN

��!� �/
����	!&�� 4̂�-�
� �9��
�'�4/#222_��
�#.�̂ -̀	
���"��$�'��
 �#�� �3 	4�	!&� �+�8(2���2�8a'�44-���	
����	�$�0��#$�b����1!�1�
��"%�,
	cc���'���	!&�� ��2�8�2�8a� ��	
��b�!�$��
�'��!-#
	
����	!&�� �(2���2�8a"�
#	�$�:-�!	����d6�
���,/����!�b�$-�
����	!&�) �8(2���2�8a
Jefghf�igjf�gee�klfkjh�mgngoef�pq�]UX�NrstuqrifrpgePlfuf�vtee�of�g�wWx�klguyf�mfu�iqrpl�qr�grn�mgnifrphufkftsfz�g{pfu�plf�trtptge�VW�zgnh|�T{�nq}�lgsf�grn�~}fhptqrhkqrkfurtry�plth�trsqtkf�mefghf�kqrpgkp�}h�gp�������������|PUKO��LYR�ZY��LYR���RXTONXX� �����������������������



����������������	

��������������
�������
������������������������� ��!������"#�������� �$#��	��%&

��'�(������'�����()

�!���*( �

�)+, -,$,-,.�, �,��-��+�/. )�/0.+
1"�	2��	�3""&�+�45� �$#��		&�%&����.�$����6��)���
.���7���������� ���������	�!������(

+�45� �$#��		&�%&����.�$����6��)���
.���7����������-�4���+�(+8�����������)��9��6�������#���
�./��, �����:����
���!�( �	����

�;<=�>?=@=?A=�BC�DEFG=?H=@@�IBJ=�������	 �03��3""���& #�!�6�� ����������%��	 �03��3""��"� #�!�6�� �������!K�����( �LMNMO

P���6�
�������5��6������
� +/+)#��0,�LMNMO



����������������	

��������������
�������
������������������������� ��!������"#�������� �$#��	��%&

��'�(������'�����()

�!���*( �

�)+, -,$,-,.�, �,��-��+�/. )�/0.+
1"�	2��	�3""&�+�45� �$#��		&�%&����.�$����6��)���
.���7���������� ���������	�!������(

+�45� �$#��		&�%&����.�$����6��)���
.���7����������-�4���+�(+8�����������)��9��6�������#���
�./��, %�	��:����
���!�( ������

�;<=�>?=@=?A=�BC�DEFG=?H=@@�IBJ=����&��	 �03�"3""���% #�!�6�� ����������	��	 �03��3""�%�� #�!�6�� ����������&��	 �03��3""��"% #�!�6�� �������!K�����( �LMNOO

P���6�
�������5��6������
� +/+)#��0,�LMNOO



����������������	

��������������
�������
������������������������� ��!������"#�������� �$#��	��%&

��'�(������'�����()

�!���*( �

�)+, -,$,-,.�, �,��-��+�/. )�/0.+
1"�	2��	�3""&�+�45� �$#��		&�%&����.�$����6��)���
.���7���������� ���������	�!������(

+�45� �$#��		&�%&����.�$����6��)���
.���7����������-�4���+�(+8�����������)��9��6�������#���
�./��, �����:����
���!�( ������

�;<=�>?=@=?A=�BC�DEFG=?H=@@�IBJ=����"��	 �03��3""���� #�!�6�� ������

K���6�
�������5��6������
� +/+)#��0,�LMNOO



��������	�
����������������������� ����������������������
� !"#�$%&'())*!�+))("&,--./�$&"#01 '2�3456#24&07�+))("&�,14(0(!7' 7#'89:;�<=>>?@�ABCD.&E��#'7�F("%&2G�HI��J�KJ -L3��F3$3FM3�,-�N�IO3F.3$$�I,P3�QOO������N�IO3F.3$$�I,P3�RIMO�I,.O�+*I,P3$G�HI��J���$&'S("&�O 7&3456#2&& T#U�. 4& VWXYW�Z[\] Ŷ_�̀Yabc[dd]b�eXW] f\g�h]]_��i��i����$,.O�H3FG�N�II�,j����K�� -L3��F3$3FM3�,-�NI�QOOk�Q#44l0(72�m$&"l'(72n opqq�rs tuqq vwouqq vxyxuqq��i�i����Q,.-,z,II+G�T,j3$���K�{� -L3��F3$3FM3�,-�NI�QOOk�Q#44l0(72�m$&"l'(72n opqq�rs tuqq vwouqq vxyxuqq��i�i����j|3F$G�j,--L3N������� -L3��F3$3FM3�,-�NI�QOOk�Q#44l0(72�m$&"l'(72n opqq�rs tuqq vwouqq vxyxuqq��i��i����Q,.-,z,II+G�T,j3$���K�{� -L3��F3$3FM3�,-�NI�QOOk�Q#44l0(72�m$&"l'(72n }pqq�rs tuqq v~ouqq vx�xuqq��i�Ki����RF+N.G�-|I3F���KK��-L3��F3$3FM3�,-�NI�QOOk�Q#44l0(72�m$&"l'(72n opqq�rs tuqq vwouqq vxyxuqq��i��i����P33.3G�T�$-�.���K��� -L3��F3$3FM3�,-�NI�QOOk�Q#44l0(72�m$&"l'(72n }pqq�rs tuqq vwouqq vxyxuqq��i��i����QL,FI3$G�T,Q+R����{�� -L3��F3$3FM3�,-�NI�QOOk�Q#44l0(72�m$&"l'(72n }pqq�rs tuqq vwouqq vxyxuqq��i��i����RF+N.G�-|I3F���KK��-L3��F3$3FM3�,-�NI�QOOk�Q#44l0(72�m$&"l'(72n opqq�rs tuqq vwouqq vxyxuqq��i��i����F,j+$G�QLF�$-+�L3F���K�{� -L3��F3$3FM3�,-�NI�QOOk�Q#44l0(72�m$&"l'(72n opqq�rs tuqq v~ouqq vx�xuqq��i�Ji����P33.3G�T�$-�.���K��� -L3��F3$3FM3�,-�NI�QOOk�Q#44l0(72�m$&"l'(72n opqq�rs tuqq v~ouqq vx�xuqq��i�{i����O,M�I,G�QLF�$-+�L3F������� -L3��F3$3FM3�,-�NI�QOOk�Q#44l0(72�m$&"l'(72n opqq�rs tuqq vwouqq vxyxuqq����� vx~�xuqq��������������������������������������������������������������������������� rX_���V�]Y[���_����[�]�x��ott���}w

��� ��¡ ����������¡���	���¡��� ����������i�i������i�i����



��������	
������
����	�
���������������������������� ����!�"#����$%�����&����&�'(����&�')*+*,-./*01234+0 ���������	
��5�����
��67689::866;<=>�	�?��@A�������	
����	BC�D��(E�&D��!�"�F%��G�'HIJKL�MNOPQRRSJ�TRRQKOC��%�(E�&D��G�'HIJKL�MNOPQRRSJ�TRRQKOUVVWX�YZ[PI�\][̂�HPL_PÌabcd�efgghi�jklm�nio�pkqg�jfrsitu�vhkqfml�cbwxb y/z.4{*�|0y/z.4{*�).}3+0y/z.4{*�~.�0 ����������������������V�Y�H�YMY��Y�UV����\Y�WYMM��U�Y��\\HÎ`O�[�VOP̀JX�\]O�]�L��POKOQ�[H�OIJO�Q�K�]�O����LQKO���Q��KNOK��KL̀ `O�[



����������	
������
����	������������������������������ ����
����
!�"��� �#���� ����
����
!���� �#�"��#$%��&��������
 �'����������	
(��)**����+� ���
 ���
��&
�(,
�-�� �����	
(��.
�����	��������/-� *�$0��1��1���� &	0�-0�&�2 */0�*�$0��1��1����
+���3
 ������!
����!��4��#��������3�#�� %������!�� ����
��4����,�������1�1��5*��(���*��� ����6�������!
�����1��������������������������������� �"�� �"���7�!�!��!� �� ��"�� ���"���7��� ��� � ��"�� ���"�����$%��
�����1�7 � �"�� �"��	
8����� ��%����
� �� ��"�� ���"��$9$�	�*/0 :�����"��$�;<�29/"



����������	
������
����	������������������������������ ����
����
!�"��� �#���� ����
����
!���� �#�"��#$����������	
%��&���������'�()��*�� 
�&��!�� ��+�������������,�-�
�����-����+ �����-�
�������	������� .�/,��)��)���� &	,�+,�&�0 .1,�.�/,��)��)����
2���3
 ������!
����!��4��#��������3�#�� 5������!�� ����
��4����6����)�)��7*�����8
���!
�%9�����������8��%�����::�� �"�� �"��;�::��������)� � �"�� �"��	
8���� ��5����
� �"�� ��"�� ��"��/'/�	�.1, <��"��/�;=�0'1"



����������	
������
����	������������������������������ ����
����
!�"��� �#���� ����
����
!���� �#�"��#$����������	
%��&���������'�()��*�� 
�&��!�� ��+�������������,�-�
�����-����+ �����-�
�������	������� .�/,��)��)���� &	,�+,�&�0 .1,�.�/,��)��)����
2���3
 ������!
����!��4��#��������3�#�� 5������!�� ���������)�)��6*������-
���&
�%��-��%����� ����7����� �"�� �"���8��� ����� �� � ��"�� ��"���)�8���9���:�; � �"�� �"��	
:����� ��5����
� �"�� ��"�� ��"��/'/�	�.1, <��"��/�=>�0'1"



����������	
������
����	������������������������������ ����
����
!�"��� �#���� ����
����
!���� �#�"��#$����������	
%��&���������'�()��*�� 
�&��!�� ��+�������������,�-�
�����-����+ �����-�
�������	������� .�/,��)��)���� &	,�+,�&�0 .1,�.�/,��)��)����
2���3
 ������!
����!��4��#��������3�#�� 5������!�� ���������)�)��67�������!
����6���������������������� �"�� �"��8�99��� �� �"�� ��"���:�!�!��!� �� ��"�� ���"���:��� ��� � ��"�� ���"��8������� � ���"�� ���"����*�� �;
  ����� � �"�� ��"��	
;����� ��5����
��<� �� ��"�� �����"��/'/�	�.1, =�����"��/�8>�0'1"



����������	
������
����	������������������������������ ����
����
!�"��� �#���� ����
����
!���� �#�"��#$����������	
%��&���������'�()��*�� 
�&��!�� ��+�������������,�-�
�����-����+ �����-�
�������	������� .�/,��)��)���� &	,�+,�&�0 .1,�.�/,��)��)����
2���3
 ������!
����!��4��#��������3�#�� 5������!�� ���������)�)��6*�����7
���!
�%&�!��7��
%���!
�� �"�� �"���)�8����!���3 � �"�� �"�����9�!�!���!���4�� � �"�� �"��	
7����� ��5����
� � ��"�� ��"��/'/�	�.1, :��"��/�;<�0'1"



����������	
������
����	������������������������������ ����
����
!�"��� �#���� ����
����
!���� �#�"��#$%��&��������
 �'����������	
(��)**����+� ���
 ���
��&
�(,
�-�� �����	
(��.
�����	��������/-� *�$0��1��1���� &	0�-0�&�2 */0�*�$0��1��1����
��3����
���!��4��#���
��4����,�5$���� ��##���
 �'
 ����0�6��.���#�� ���4��� �%�������� %����6% ��������� %��6
 ���������$�#3���7��6��'
� � �����"�� �����"��$8$�	�*/0 9�����"��$�:;�28/"



����������	
������
����	������������������������������ ����
����
!�"��� �#���� ����
����
!���� �#�"��#$%��&��������
 �'����������	
(��)**����+� ���
 ���
��&
�(,
�-�� �����	
(��.
�����	��������/-� *�$0��1��1���� &	0�-0�&�2 */0�*�$0��1��1����
��3����
���!��4��#���
��!���
!!������!��!��
���
 �����1�1��56�����
���
 �0
7����)��� - �
�7% ���
���� 
(���
�7��.
!��� ���"+��������
����
3���
���#
 ���
��" � ���"�� ���"��

$8$�	�*/0 9���"��$�:;�28/"



����������	
������
����	������������������������������ ����
����
!�"��� �#���� ����
����
!���� �#�"��#$%��&��������
 �'����������	
(��)**����+� ���
 ���
��&
�(,
�-�� �����	
(��.
�����	��������/-� *�$0��1��1���� &	0�-0�&�2 */0�*�$0��1��1����
+���3
 ������!
����!��4��#��������3�#�� %������!�� ���������1�1��56�!
����#
���
4 ������!�� �������7����89��������������������������������������� � �"�� �"��
�:�!�!��!� � ��"�� ���"��;�77��� �� �"�� ��"���:��� �� �� ��"�� ���"����:�!�!��! � ��"�� ���"��*��!����!���� � �"�� �"���1�:� �� � �"�� �"���1�:�-$��� � �"�� �"���1�:�&<)�'%� ��-)�����!���4�� �� �"�� ��"��	
=����� ��%����
� �� ��"�� �����"��$>$�	�*/0 ?�����"��$�;@�2>/"



����������	
������
����	������������������������������ ����
����
!�"��� �#���� ����
����
!���� �#�"��#$%��&��������
 �'����������	
(��)**����+� ���
 ���
��&
�(,
�-�� �����	
(��.
�����	��������/-� *�$0��1��1���� &	0�-0�&�2 */0�*�$0��1��1����
+���3
 ������!
����!��4��#��������3�#�� %������!�� ��������1��1��5**�)�� ������6����5����������6�������� �,��(��3��7
����������������
 ����
����
�����!�
������������ �"�� �"��
�8�!�!��! �� ��"�� ���"��9�::�� � �"�� ��"��;��3��� � � �"�� �"���� ��������� ��������� � ��"�� ��"���1�8�4��<��!���4�� �� �"�� ��"���1�8�-$��� �� �"�� ��"��	
7����� ��%����
� ��"�� ��"�� �����"��$=$�	�*/0 >�����"��$�9;�2=/"



����������	
������
����	������������������������������ ����
����
!�"��� �#���� ����
����
!���� �#�"��#$%��&��������
 �'����������	
(��)**����+� ���
 ���
��&
�(,
�-�� �����	
(��.
�����	��������/-� *�$0��1��1���� &	0�-0�&�2 */0�*�$0��1��1����
+���3
 ������!
����!��4��#��������3�#�� %������!�� ���������1�1��5	��3�6���7�!
��� �"�� �"�����!�������!���4�� �� �"�� ��"���8��� �� � ��"�� ��"���8�!�!��! � ��"�� ��"��#
9��:� � �"�� �"��*��!������������������!���3 �� �"�� �"��-����� 
!��� � �"�� �"��	
;����� ��%����
� ��"�� ��"�� �����"��$<$�	�*/0 =�����"��$�>?�2</"



����������	
������
����	������������������������������ ����
����
!�"��� �#���� ����
����
!���� �#�"��#$%��&��������
 �'����������	
(��)**����+� ���
 ���
��&
�(,
�-�� �����	
(��.
�����	��������/-� *�$0��1��1���� &	0�-0�&�2 */0�*�$0��1��1����
+���3
 ������!
����!��4��#���
��4����,�������1�1��5*���4�����)���(6�������7�� �"�� �"��8�99�� � �"�� �"��	
:����� ��%����
� �"�� ��"�� ��"��$;$�	�*/0 <��"��$�8=�2;/"



����������	
������
����	������������������������������ ����
����
!�"��� �#���� ����
����
!���� �#�"��#$%��&��������
 �'����������	
(��)**����+� ���
 ���
��&
�(,
�-�� �����	
(��.
�����	��������/-� *�$0��1��1���� &	0�-0�&�2 */0�*�$0��1��1����
+���3
 ������!
����!��4��#���
��4����,�������1��1��5	��3�6�������!
����5��������� �"�� �"���7�!�!��!� � ��"�� ���"��8�99��� �� �"�� ��"��*��!�������!���4�� �� �"�� ��"��$%��
�����1�7��� � �"�� �"���1�7�4��:��!���4�� � �"�� �"��- �
�3% ����!������������ ��� � �"�� �"��$00����!������������ ��������#;�� ��� � �"�� �"��-����� 
!��� � �"�� �"��	
;����� ��%����
� ��"�� ��"�� ���"��$<$�	�*/0 =�����"��$�8>�2</"



��������	
��������������������������������������������������	������ !������ "#$%&'()*+, --.��.����/01234,�5 �-��67
8399�:2;<����������=�>����������!����?	@@������A���	
@����������������	��������B����������6�!����C���� !���7�

:,DEF G�����)H,�)*+, -�.��.����I,E2 G	�@J������������	���
),F4D3K+320L�������C���M�@����N�O����M<�L�	���>�M���G	������P�J�����LC�>�M���G	�����QB����;�@
�!�J	��G	����� RH*0+3+S ---- T*+, ���������������6����-U�����--U�U6 VE2H0+���������������6����-U�����--U�U6:2+*9 �U��76���;<�����	��W	���	���J��������



��������	
��
���
��

��
���������
����
�������������
�
��
��
�����
����� !"�#$##



���������		
��  ���������������������������������������  !"#�$�� �����%�����������  !"#�&�'���"��!"��(!"#� �)!�*+�	,-. �/0123435�643786903:4�3;07<'�,=��>�?��=@������8�����AB��C%%D��E�FFGH-I'@��J�J"@��@�K'�����L"����"�� G @�FM>�F���"����=�"?�?�F=��  ��� @�= ����?��L=��  '��"  � @@����@��J�F��N �� @���F��LGFM%G�"��"K��J"��"�@GME� @��O��O'�?@���"��@G"����"# M��PM��M&���"K��"??�'�@M���C ������8���� Q�R 8���� ����S<T)UU <� ="@?I)��H�VW164XYA33 %M�� ZP�M�� ZP�M��<[��
 .<<(�E.-\TU]U>[U�̂_-̀,E())a.!aUH>U$!.̂UU]U>[U�̂_-̀,E())a.!aU.-.�.<<(�E.-\E(.).,̂UEb�-E.!! %M�� Z�%�M�� Z�%�M��8�������S�����c� Z*+M���d�e����S Z��PM����f Z�M������S�d� Z��PM����S�����d� ghijkiiEI"�#G�'O��?I�� ��Lb���"l ̀�"@��L"��̂�����Lm�d���n���d�o���p�����EI� �����?�� "L����"��"?#��J���L��M$"GF��@� �'�'=����?��=@M. ����?�O��J���K�?I"�L��O��"�G��@'����?I�?# �"��"O��"�?��L?I"�L��O%q=��F��@I I"��K�"==����O�������'�"F�'�@ M

��SS����������  !"#�$�� �����%�����������  !"#�&�'���"��!"��(!"#� �)!�*+�	,-.

-�L�I��� <"@� %%D��D����rstuvwxyz{||}~� ���x�u��



���������	
�������������
�����
�����������
���������	�������������������������������	��	�
����

 !"# $%&�
�
��
����'��
��
���(�)
���� ��
���������&��)*��+	�
���,(�)
�-���.��(����/�� ��/�/��0��0������0��0����!
����
��1%+$2 &3 #! 4-#5!3$11�'
���
�+
���
����6�����.��	���������������� ������$11�#������&1��4��
�������$�������
�+
���
 7�/���

�4��	����
���
���#����.���������+
�����.����� 84(4!$%�15%



���������	
����������������������
���������

������������� �!��"#��� $%&'���(� )�*� "��& %+�%���

,-.�./-�011�.23456�7�������
���������
��89������
�����:

;<=�>�?@AB�CD�E@F@GCH@�IJK�CF�@�>�LMGBF�?@AB�CD�NBHMCO@L�EPFMOH�Q@GBF�@OR�HBG�@�SNJJ�TULMGBF�?@AB�CD�NBHMCO@L�EPFMOH�Q@GBFT�VAB�?C<PCO�?CRB�W;XYXW�<PCO�?ZB?[C<GT�\<AG�@RRTU�LMGBF�?@AB�GC�?@FG�GC�HBG�RMA?C<OGT�KBF]A�@OR�?CORMGMCOA�@PPL=̂�ABB�NB@R=NBDFBAZT?C]DCF�RBG@MLAT
_̀ àbcd�ebfghijkkklmnkompqcras̀h�ebfghij mptkkklmnkomp_̀dsrsdu�viafj kowkowmp�x�ykwkzwmp{s||sc}�~�dhj ykwyywmp~h|srhiu�_��ih��j�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

IFB�MC<A�;@L@O?B ���T��I@=]BOGA� �¡FBRMGA ���T��¡<FFBOG�¢?GM�MG=�DFC]�£� £� ¤��¥�>£ £� ¤� �>�UT�UKCG@L�¢??C<OG�;@L@O?B�@A�CD�>£ >> ¤� �>�UT�U¦§̈©ª̈�«¬®¬����������������������̄��̄���°��������������������������̄��̄����������������������������������� ±²�³́µ�µ²¶·�̧¹ºº�́»¼�½¹¾¿�µ²¶·¶³À²Á¹»Â�¼¾º¹½¾·¹¾ÃÄ�½¹Ã¹Å�¶Ã�́Å�Æ¾́¼µÆ¾Ç·¾ÃÈÉÀ²Á
�ÊËÌÉÍÌ

KÎJ�INJEJNÏJ�¢K�QÐÑÒJNÓJEE�Ñ¢ÔJ¢I�T�Õ�Õ�¡XÑQJÑÑ�¢ÏJÓVJEKJ�¤££K¢\I¢�SÑ���Ö>Õ¥���£¢ÒÒNJEE�EJNÏÐ¡J�NJ×VJEKJÒ
IX�;CØ��££�£¡CLLBHB�EG@GMCÔ�KÙ�ÚÚ�Õ¤

��������EÐYÓ�VI�SXN�SNJJ�¢VKXI¢ÛÜ�EMHO�VP�NBÝ<MFBR�XO�NB�BFAB�EMRB�XF��MAMG�NB@R=NBDFBAZT?C]
Þßàßßßßáâãßäâåã�ßßàäÞæÞ�ßßàäÞæÞâ�ÞILB@AB�ABOR�P@=]BOG�GCç

±²Ǻº�èÀÀ²¶»Å�é́º́»À¾�́Ã�²Ç�ÊêëÊÊëìí¢¡¡XVÓK�ÓV\;JN�¥�£££Ö¤Õ£�¤� ÐÓÏXÐ¡J�ÓV\;JN�¥�¤�î£££Ö¤Õ£�¤��±²Ǻº�èÁ²¶»Å�ï¶¾�̧µ�Êêëíêëìí ðÊËÌÉÍÌ¢]C<OG�JO?LCABRç����������������������NB@R=NBDFBAZ;L<BKFMGCO�;F@ORÂ�ÐO?TITXT�;CØ��UÖÖ�£ÑC<MA�MLLB̂�ÔÛ�Õ£¤�U¥ÖÖ�£
I@HB�>�CD�>

>££¤£Ö¥£U£¥£ñ¡ñ�¥¥Õ¥Ò¥¢¥¡����������>̂>>Ö

��INJÏÐXVE�;¢Ñ¢Ó¡J ��T��� >� ÖÖU>Ú¤ ��I¢Û\JÓK¥KÎ¢ÓÔ�ÛXV ¥��T���� ���� >U Ð¢ÚÖ¤¤¤ÕÕ ��NJKVNÓJÒ�JÑJ¡KNXÓÐ¡�¡ÎJ¡Ô ��T���� ���� >¤ �Ö£�Õ�>U>¤ Ö ��òJIÎÛNÎÐÑÑE�;N¢ÓÒ�EINÐÓY�Q¢KJN�U�Y¢ÑÑXÓ�;XKKÑJ �UT�ÕÖ ��U�Y¢ÑÑXÓ�;XKKÑJ�ÒJIXEÐK �ÖT££Õ ��IÑ¢EKÐ¡�¡XÑÒ�¡VIE���Xò�EÑJJÏJ�XS�U£ ¤ÚT�Ö� ��U�Y¢ÑÑXÓ�;XKKÑJ�NJKVNÓ ¥UÕT££> ��ÒJÑÐÏJNÛ�SJJ �T���� ���>£ £> îÚ�¤ÕÚ�� ��NJÓK ��T���� ���

















 

DOR Home e-Services Home Print Page Contacts Logout 
Sales Tax -    Click for Help      NODE: 2 

  

Original Return 
FOR YOUR RECORDS ONLY - DO NOT MAIL 

Cancellations must be done before 5:00 p.m. ET on the submission date. If the submission is completed 
after 5:00 p.m. ET on the submission date, weekend, or holiday the cancellation must be done before 5:00 
p.m. ET the next business day. All cancellations are permanently deleted from our database. 

Access Source:  61-8014999201-4
Confirmation Number:  231218444332 DR15-EZ

Certificate Number  Collection Period  Confirm Date and Time  

61-8014999201-4 11/2023 12/18/2023 2:06:57 PM ET

Location Address 

21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD
LAND O LAKES, FL 34637-7879

THE PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS LAKE 
COMMUNIT
WILDERNESS LAKE PRESERVE CDD
3550 BUSCHWOOD PARK DR STE 135
TAMPA, FL 33618-4459

Contact Information  

Name
Al Zhang                           

  

Phone (  352 )  451 -   7995   

Email
azhang@vestapropertyservices.com                  

  

Debit Date: 12/19/2023

Amount for Check: $155.80 

Bank Routing Number: 267090594

Bank Account Number: 9856015814 

Bank Account Type:   Checking

Corporate/Personal: Corporate

Name on Bank Account:
WILDERNESS LAKE 
PRESERVE CDD

Due to federal security requirements, we can not process international ACH transactions. If any portion of the money 
used in the payment you may be making today came from a financial institution located outside of the US or its 
territories for the purpose of funding this payment, please do not proceed and contact the Florida Department of 
Revenue at 850-488-6800 to make other payment arrangements. By continuing, you are confirming that this payment is 
not an international ACH transaction. If you are unsure, please contact your financial institution.  

I hereby authorize the Department of Revenue to process this ACH transaction and to debit the checking account 
identified above. I understand there may be service charges assessed on any transactions not honored by my bank.

Signature: Al Zhang

Phone Number: 352-451-7995    
EMail Address: azhang@vestapropertyservices.com

1. Gross Sales 
(Do not include tax) 

$  2122.98
   

2.
Exempt Sales 
(Include these in Gross Sales, Line 
1) 

$  0.00
   

3.
Taxable Sales/Purchases 
(Include Internet/Out-of-State 
Purchases) 

$  2122.98
   

  

 

 

You have chosen not to donate your collection 
allowance to education.  

Discretionary Sales Surtax Information 

A. 

Taxable Sales and
Purchases Not Subject to
Discretionary Sales
Surtax 

$           0.00   

B. 
Total Discretionary
Sales Surtax Due 

$          22.83   

4. Total Tax Due 
(Include Discretionary Sales Surtax from Line B) 

$         159.79  

5. Less Lawful Deductions $           0.00  

6. Less DOR Credit Memo $           0.00  

7.  Net Tax Due $         159.79  

8. a. Less (-) Collection Allowance; or if 
Late, 

$           3.99

8. b. Plus (+) Penalty and Interest $           0.00  

9. Amount Due With Return $         155.80  

  

  

Payment you have authorized          155.80   



��������	���
�������

���������
����������	�����������������������
��������������� �!��
"#"#�!��		����$�����""#%	�
�	����&�''#�((��)*#*)"(##+,-. /0012.34526. +276 89-,18:0. +.76520-29;4<=

>;?926.>;?926.�@>;?926.�+,-.A+<.�+,-.A BCDCDEDFGCHDCDEDFBFGIH/66-�@ FFJIE89-,1�K,1,;6.�+<.�=:�BCDCDEDFLM")##���"�"� L��)##$����

��	������N�O����$������P��

�Q�
��N�$��R���R���	S�

 L��)##$���T!���"�"� L��)##$����

��	������N�O����$������P��

�Q�
��N�$��R���R���	S�

 L��)##$����U����"�"� L��)##$����

��	������N�O����$������P��

�Q�
��N�$��R���R���	S�

 L��)##$��������"�"� L��)##$����

��	������N�O����$������P��

�Q�
��N�$��R���R���	S�

 L��)##$���TQ����
�������S��S����N�V���	���������������� �!��
��W�$W�!U�W�XWYZ���!�W��QQXW$$�%�$��%�![WQR��������������� �!��
"#"#�!��		����$�����""#��%	�
�	����&�''#�( 89-,1�\],5̂.7 LM")##LM")##\<55.;-�>;?926.�+<.��N����
�������Q�
S	���
41.,7.�5.-<5;�-]27�095-29;�_2-]�:9<5�0,:̀ .;-a

�	���b���S��Q���VN�M�"�"#"���	����W�S	
��c.̀ 2-�4,:̀ .;-�-9A��������������� �!��
"#"#�!��		����$�����""#%	�
�	����&�''#�(
���"�"#"�>;?926.�+,-.AM��(�>;?926.�@ ��'(#/669<;-�@ LM")##

)))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))��dR!����	������Rb���e������

R Wf�)�Q���R���NR $�R T��R�����	���g
�$�e������R �hh



�������������	�
������������������������������������������������������ ��!��������"��#$$������ ��!��������"��%��!���!�&'���"����������(������) �)*�(*���� +(�)��� ��*�(*���� ,�����$-�	 -#�./.�0 1�0 2-�	 -3&4,��)*�(*���� �	2�&23	$��4���3-.,�	,-,#	�&,�-���5�4,.��3���������������"�����6���7�!�����8!��9:;����"�!��;����;����"�!�<��=��=�������!�������8���9;����"�!����6�������������!�!����6���;����"�!���76��6����;����9�!�-*#�������;����"�!���!�������!�#*4������;������!���!���8���!�!���������;����"�!�-3��!�=������6����!�7����;����"�!��������������-�>��2��?#���"�!������@���7����!�7�����6����������@���7����������9�6�6��@�����������7��AA��@���7�=�"��9�����������7�������6�����������,	B��14-2�	2�0�3-.,�	,-,#	�$4	�$	#�����
� (�)��� (�)���

�)*�(*���� �.��	2��4�	$:�;���B��B��;�(B�(B��;��B��B��;��B��B��;��B��B��;��B��B� � ���� ����
%-�-,#	�$4	



���������		
��
�������

�
���������������
������

��� !�� �!"# �$�%�&��'!��
(�)#�*�+!��%�#,��!��'��-"��+./010/20�34�56780/9011��3:0�;<<=�9�2�>�6�?�0���@�>�/ <�0�7�6�2�0�/�A����>./010/20�34�56780/9011��3:0
��
�B"$C�� �++������D$-C�� C�E�����+������������(�F%G# ��H�(���FF��
���


��
� I�!���JE���K��L+H '!#,HM#N!�H�#��!"# �I#HON+!#L���I#HPQRSPTU� -#"�����!�H��V�H�W(��X�
���
��%G# ��H�W(��X�
������K�L,�������������I#�!G�B"$$#&�Y-� N�Y$+�#
Z[39464A =40\�;>80 =40\�<01?/6]46>9 503/0/503/0/�̂3\0 =924A=40\�_37[0( 

�DI �̀����!��D�#& �� F
a
�� 
��DI �̀����!��D�#& � ��a
�FF
� ',��"�$���$"-����OG��b� a'*OOcde '��-"���OG��b� ��a���"C��#N�� #&�!G�!��#N��� ��$+#�b�!�Y$+�#�" -#"��+�-"���L�"$f�B�� #&�#gg���!G����,�h"$"!��!#�����"-�" -#"��+��$��!�# "��$$���g!������G�C�$"-���i��g�!G"+�"+�+#L�!G" b�!G�!�&#N$C�" !���+!��#N�� C��#N��hN+" �++�,$��+������G�#N!�!#�#N��#gg"���!#C���� C�&��&"$$��++"+!�" �+�!!" b�!G"+�N,�g#���#Ni��" �Egg"��j�W(��X
������YM�M�,��+� !�!"-�H�k#G�  �llB� !�!#��CC������C"!����C�!#��#N�����#N !�g#��,��L� !a��d#�!#�!G��&�h+"!��h�$#&�� C��$"�����b"+!���g#�Y�K�����!#�-"�&�" -#"��+��+!�!�L� !+�� C��CC�,��L� !�L�!G#C+allG!!,+H))�!����a�$+�#a�#L)Y��#N !)�#b" 

M'M���������

����H���%���a��aKG��+��-"��+�g#��&G"�G�!G�+���G��b�+�����L�C������h�" b�gN� "+G�C�!#��#N�,N�+N� !�!#���+��-"����b���L� !�h�!&�� �#N���#L,� ���+�+N,,$"���� C�!G���h#-�� �L�C��N+!#L��a��'�"C�L���G� C"+��"+� #!�!#�h���$�� �C�#��$�N C���C�#!G���!G� �h��#N���#L,� �a��ON+!#L��+�������+,# +"h$��g#����!"�$�+�$#+!�#��C�L�b�Ca m���a��man�	op�	=92>6?0��>437'Nh�K#!�$K�V��J̀ J�%K



�����������	�
������
������������������������������ 	����

�������������� !"#��$����%&'�()*�+��,&�-!�,�!.,�/���!.������0$,��$&,!*$&"��'12/3!,�����%&'��4&�25�6%�����7�����
��������

 !"#��$����%&'��%*#8������� !"#��$����%&'��9"�#%&$#�:;�%&'��5�6%���7�������
��)�)����

��)�)����<�=0//>%%��?���@4��)�)���� <&.�&�2���!���""%!.?A>������

@��*1�>B,��C!$&,*���0$.����4&�'�,�/,5�/3!,��@93��$�""5�6%������������������

(*CC��.!&"����,�/���!.� D���E��(�(�>:4���,�(*$,�*"�/���!.�/F*'��1!,���!���#3�!$8�����!.�5���F*�,�#��*C��&$,�&.,!�!,2��$,��!$8�C&$&8����*GG!.��G�*C�*3,�!#��&$#�*C��&$,�&.,!�!,2�!$�'!,.��$�&��&E�/���!.�#�!$,��!*��&$#��B,��!*��*G�H3!"#!$8��,*���#3.��F��,�&.,!�!,2E��!��1&��*$�F�*$��1!,��*GG!.��."*��#�&,��$#�*G�����!.�5�$*��!8$&,3�����.�!��#E��&$'�2*3<&.�(*$,&.,����&,�#�@��&����-*�$*,�&""*1�3$F�*,�.,�#�F���*$�5�.�!"#��$5�*��F�,��,*�,*3.�5��$,��5�*����F"&.�!,�C��*��H�##!$85�,*�.*$,&.,�*���$,���,��&,�#�&��&I�J�3$,!"�#�2E
KLM�	��N D���E����O D�E���P�Q�R�� D�E���	��N D���E���P	L���L� STUVQWW
�>(=X0(0@X�/0YX@�Z[>(Z/�:4>[�/0YX@�Z[>



��������	
�������� ��������������������� !�"#� $#% �&�$'#%��(��)* �$*! #+*!,�-!$./!0&1# ����2!.��3!$04�52���678 9:�;���-$���$'��! �<#,=�$*����2!.������<#,=�$*����2!.��>,'=?2@24�52
A#B���C,�% $#%!,�&�$'#%�4�)*%?-?�@?�>+D�(�821 E4�5,+$#=!���(7�

F�GH�IGJ�G�77� KLG�:	M��IGJ�G ��GNMO� ��� �L���	
�������7 P�;QRA

ST!*.�0+1�U+$�0+1$�V1�#*���?
K:����W���X���X��6 Y	Z�W���X���X�668

[�\]̂_]̂]����̀a�b]cd��\efgh�i�\e

jL	�
�
k ��M�G�;
��� P	
� lN�L�
�-�$�-$+m+�!,�����4����� ���?�� ���?��n!*�m+/�$� +�op�!1 +B! #%�=++$��#*� T��O! 1$��q�* �$?r,,�/+$.�#��%+Bm,� �?

s���?��s���?��s�?��



����������	
������
����	������������������������������ ����
����
!�"��� �#���� ����
����
!���� �#�"��#$%��&��������
 �'����������	
(��)**����+� ���
 ���
��&
�(,
�-�� �����	
(��.
�����	��������/-� *�$0��1��1���� &	0�-0�&�2 */0�*�$0��1��1����
3�������.
�� ��
�������������!��4��#���
��4����,�5*���#6��������.�� %���&�� �)�� ������������ � �����"�� �����"��$7$�	�*/0 8�����"��$�9:�27/"



����������	
������
����	������������������������������ ����
����
!�"��� �#���� ����
����
!���� �#�"��#$%��&��������
 �'����������	
(��)**����+� ���
 ���
��&
�(,
�-�� �����	
(��.
�����	��������/-� *�$0��1��1���� &	0�-0�&�2 */0�*�$0��1��1����
+���3
 ������!
����!��4��#���
��4����,�5)%��(���,��������6������**�$�#�������7������������ �"�� �"����88�� � �"�� �"��'
 ��9��0�3��7���9��:�����������;��� ���,� %��1��<��1�;�!��� � ��"�� ��"��&
�(������)����7���9��:������������;��� ���,� %��1��<��1�;�!������!!�� � ��"�� ��"��	
=����� ��%����
� � ��"�� ��"��$>$�	�*/0 ?���"��$�@A�2>/"



����������	
������
����	������������������������������ ����
����
!�"��� �#���� ����
����
!���� �#�"��#$%��&��������
 �'����������	
(��)**����+� ���
 ���
��&
�(,
�-�� �����	
(��.
�����	��������/-� *�$0��1��1���� &	0�-0�&�2 */0�*�$0��1��1����
	
����
!����%
���#�� �!��3��#���
��3����,�4 �"�� �"��+�� 
��
 �����3�5�����6�,�� ���
���
��3��,������&� ���
�1�
�����# ����� �"�� �����"��$7$�	�*/0 8�����"��$�9:�27/"



����������	
������
����	������������������������������ ����
����
!�"��� �#���� ����
����
!���� �#�"��#$%��&��������
 �'����������	
(��)**����+� ���
 ���
��&
�(,
��- �����	
(��.
�����	"������ *�$/��0��0���� &	/�-/�&�1 *2/�*�$/��0��0����
.�� %���3�������.
�� ��
��� � ������"�� ������"��.�� %���+���4
 ����-�� �#�+��!�� ���� � �����"�� �����"��.�� %���
��,����$����&�����4 � �����"�� �����"������ %����������#�� %��5� %���6�����4��(��������5��� �� %���
 ����� %���������"�$%
�(����7 $8$�	�*2/ 9������"��$�:;�182"



�

��������	
���������� �����	�������	������������� ������� !����"#��$#��%	&�!� ������ '�"�$�� �(" �$#��)*+��� ,��-�!.	/�#��0��	11.	2324	12526	�,7�� ��� �-"� �"# "���"#�����!�0�����#80�9$#��*:;<+=�� ��� �	������ !	>���"#��5	?���"#�	@61ABC6
DE	FGHI	IJEKGLK	MENJ	IJOPQLMR	SOLJETEUK	VUUOLG	IJGPGWKGX	QNKEYQKOL	XEZWHEQX	EU	KFOT	IOLKNJG	UJEY	KFG	[WKGJWGK\	]̂ _	̀abcdaebfgaeh	iedjkelm	nofbc	]_p			qejc	redlm	sq	t]uvw			xyqz	t]{|]wt|_{t]				}~��	��	���	��������	�	����������	����	���������	�����������	��������	���	�����	��������	��������	�� 	¡������������	����¢��	�����	�£ 	����	¤���	¥�	¦�§̈©	 			

	

ª«¬®̄°	±ebc	 		{]²_{²]_]t	à³gf́c	µ			v{̂ puv	xcd¶·	 		̧cb	t_	±oc	±ebc			{]²t{²]_]t	rc¶g	 		rgab¹hl	́gabdébcº	¶eae»c¶cab	¼cc·m	e·	¼ghhgk·z		½¾¿ÀÁ~ÂÃ~�Ä	 ÅÆÇÈÉÊÉË	 ÌÇÉÍ	 ÎÏÐÆÈÉ	±f·bdf́b	reae»c¶cab	ncd³f́c·	 {	 		 ]m_pÑÒ__	Óg³cda¶cab	Ô	xdo·b	soaº	Ṍ ǵoabfa»	ncd³f́c·	 {	 		 ]m{wuÒ__	Ócacdeh	Õº¶faf·bdebfga	ncd³f́c·	 {	 		 utÑÒ̂_	sfaeáfeh	Ô	Öc³caoc	×ghhćbfga·	 {	 		 vuuÒ__	×dcºfb	¼gd	g³cd	́¹ed»c	g¼	Õº¶faf·bdebfga	ncd³f́c·	Ø	ÙÒ̂_	 ]	 Ú_Ò̂_Û	 Ú{Ò__Û	xgbeh	 m̂vu{Ò̂_	ÎÏÐÆÈÉ	ÜÆÍ	 m̂vu{Ò̂_				



��������	�
����
��
	��
�������������
����
	������������������ !���!� ��"#$%&'()*+,  �-  -����./0123,�4 � ����5266�71�8���	�9�	:��;�<�=�	��99��
���>�??������@�:��A?BBBC-��D�9�
�@�9�	�C����	:�C�9��������	�
����
��
	��
�����������
����
	���������� EFGHIG�JGKLM�EHNKGOM�MP�QPJEPJHMG�RGHSTUHJMGJIVWGIMH�SLIMJLQM�IGJWLQGIXYZ�W[\]̂�E_Z̀[_]a�I[_bcX[\d�LeXfghi�Jcb[_\cj[�Hb[ek[d�Ikc][�lmmn̂Xo\Zebcpp[d�qF�lggmg./�r,s,t,/3,�71u5266*v6,�wxy,/z,z�{�|3+�}~}�),z3t2y+21/<��!�����!��@����B���������B�����
	
=�� ��B� ���B�		�:
���B�����<���B��>�������>����>��!���
9���	��	
?�@������������!��=���@��������
�?��>�	������������8��=
	���D���8���
	�9�
�=�C	
��9�A
A�	�	���A��A�C
��A����
������A
	��=�C�	
����9��C	
���9��C��	9@���������98�@��9���
A�	�����9��C
��A�����	=����=��������A
A�	��8
?9��	���==��� ��*/+2+�         r*+, �� B� � B�� �B��  B�� � B�����B��  B�����B�� ��1�/+�� B� � B�� �B��  B�� � B�����B��  B�����B��71+*6  ����B��



��������	
��������������������������������������������������	������ !������ "#$%&'()*+, -�.�-.����/01234,�5 �-�6-�
7388�92:;����������<�=����������!����>	??������@���	
?����������������	��������A����������B�!����C���� !���D�

9,EFG H�����)I,�)*+, -�.�-.����J,F2 K�������C���L�?����M
),G4E3N+320K�������C���L�?����M�O����L;��P����������Q	��O��	R�������K�������C���L�?����M�O����L;��P����������Q	��H	�?R������� SI*0+3+T -- U*+, D�����D����� VF2I0+D�����D�����92+*8 -�������:;�����	��Q	���	���R��������



������������	
������
�������� �������
������
����
���� !
"�#�
$%&'()'*
+,
--�./&0(
1'2 3�4-5
--.6.�7/89:&;�
$��!��#�
'<
=0%>�� �!!
,'?�!
"@@AB�
C�!<'
$��)��<2
D��#0A�!7E�
F <�� '<0� '%
$'�?G'2*
DH0<�
7�� 
,'?�
I'�2*
+,
-7/.� 3-745
7�-6�4-7
 
J9K
LMNOP�Q8�9R=0%>�� �!!
,'?�!
��%0>'2
,0S;<0 S
' >
@�A��'<0� !�8MT�UML
MN8�TV8M:
8�TM
VRL
TV8MP�VWN XIYZ[&=0%>�� �!! 
,�>S� F !<'%%
A%�'�
"\!
�H<%0 0 S
]�� <
�]
%�>S�*
>�0#�
<;��HS;
)��A;
' >
'A<0#0<2
A� <�� 4̂7*���_��
 F !<'%%

7
̀
.�a
%0S;<�>
G��'<;!
G0<;
b�G
�#��
]�� <
A�%H( !
�]
XA<0#0<2
"� <�� 

 F !<'%%
��a
%0S;<�>
G��'<;
G0<;
b�G
A� <���>
�#��
]�� <
�]
>�0#�
<;�H
 
F !<'%%
%0S;<�>
S'�%' >
G0<;
b�G!
� 
]�� <
� <�' A�
>���
3,�>S�*
XA<0#0<2
' >
['<H��
"� <��5
F !<'%%
7
̀
-�a
%0S;<�>
G��'<;!
G0<;
b�G
� 
]�� <
� <�' A�
!0S 
<�
A%Hb;�H!�
 
 
+�� <
 cd�ef
��egh���
h�i
�j�e
k�i�lm <�' A� F !<'%%
A%�'�
"/!
� 
<��%%0!�!

 F !<'%%
7
̀
-�a
%0S;<�>
G��'<;!
G0<;
b�G
� 
�'A;
!0>�
�]
]�� <
!0S F !<'%%
A%�'�
(0 0
%0S;<!
0 
)'%(!
b�;0 >
� <�' A�
!0S n'A?
 
m <�' A� cd�ef
��egh���
h�i
�j�e
k�i�l
 F !<'%%
A%�'�
"/!
� 
<��%%0!�!
 

 F !<'%%
7
̀
-�a
%0S;<�>
G��'<;!
G0<;
b�G
� 
�'A;
!0>�
�]
]�� <
!0S F !<'%%
A%�'�
(0 0
%0S;<!
0 
)'%(!
b�;0 >
� <�' A�
!0S 898VW 4̂7*���_��
 o�pH0��!
E�q
>�)�!0< LMQ9N�8
QV�L �̂*���_��KVWVROM
LrM stuvvvwvvx
$�0A�
0 A%H>�!
�� <'%
�]
('<��0'%!*
%'b��*
0 !<'%%'<0� *
!��#0A�
' >
��(�#'%_x
o�('0 0 S
b'%' A�
�]
)��y�A<
>H�
H)� 
��A�0)<
�]
0 #�0A�
']<��
0 !<'%%'<0� _x
IXzm
"�m"z
$X{Xn,m
&Y|
F,,ZIF[X&FY[D
�Y,F@X{
,F1�&F[1&0(
1'2 47B44B7�7-$om$Xom@
n{ @X&m



����������	�
�� �����
������������������������������������� ���!"� �#!�#�� $�%��&'(�"�	�#! � !������)���* ��������������+"�� !� �����* �,���-+"�� !� �����* �#! � !� 
"�.�/�'�0�'1��02/3'( 							
� �4/�5�61(��7� �
��(/.'(�1/&'�� �������-����������-�"�.�/�'�8 ����������9��9����	��:,'5/��6 	���
-����
�����
�-��
�����0�/��	�� �&�����'%�(/;�/��<�= >�����-
�#(�;0�'���-��?@A >����-
�1��02���'10B'%$0;0�/�=  C�/;�"�DEEEFEE GHGEIJDEEEFEE GHGEKD LMAA�N@OPQRS�TMQ�UR�DIVIHVIEIK>�



����������	�
�� �����
������������������������������������� ���!"� �#!�#�� $�%��&'(�"�	�#! � !������)���* ��������������+"�� !� �����* �,���-+"�� !� �����* �#! � !� 
"�.�/�'�0�'1��02/3'( 							
� �4/�5�61(��7� �
��(/.'(�1/&'�� �������-�����������-�"�.�/�'�8 ����������9
9�����	���#:,'5/��6 	��
-����������
�-�������0�/��	�� �&�����'%�(/;�/��<�= >����-��#(�;0�'
��-��?@A >���-��1��02���'10B'%$0;0�/�=  C�/;�"�DEEEFEE GHGEIJDEEEFEE GHGEKD LMAA�N@OPQRS�TMQ�UR�DIVDGVIEIK>�



����������	�
�� �����
������������������������������������� ���!"� �#!�#�� $�%��&'(�"�	�#! � !������)���* ��������������+"�� !� �����* �,���-+"�� !� �����* �#! � !� 
"�.�/�'�0�'1��02/3'( 							
� �4/�5�61(��7� �
��(/.'(�1/&'�� �
���-�����
����-�"�.�/�'�8 ����$
����9��9����	����:,'5/��6 	���
-����������
�-����
���0�/��	�� �&�����'%�(/;�/��<�= >���-��#(�;0�'���-��?@A >���-��1��02���'10B'%$0;0�/�=  C�/;�"�DEEEFEE GHGEIJDEEEFEE GHGEKD LMAA�N@OPQRS�TMQ�UR�DIVWVIEIK>�



����������	�
�� �����
������������������������������������� ���!"� �#!�#�� $�%��&'(�"�	�#! � !������)���* ��������������+"�� !� �����* �,���-+"�� !� �����* �#! � !� 
"�.�/�'�0�'1��02/3'( 							�� �4/�5�61(��7� �
��(/.'(�1/&'�� �����-���������-�"�.�/�'�8 ����$�����9�9�����	����:,'5/��6 	���
-����������
�-���������0�/��	�� �&�����'%�(/;�/��<�= >���-
�#(�;0�'���-��?@A >���-
�1��02���'10B'%$0;0�/�=  C�/;�"�DEEEFEE GHGEIJDEEEFEE GHGEKD LMAA�N@OPQRS�TMQ�UR�DIVDDVIEIK>�



��������	
���������
����
�
�� �����������������������
�����
���
������������
���
��

�������� �� �!�""#$%&' ()*+),-../&'&012�342 ()*+),-..
5���
���6����7 89�6����"�:������7 6��;��<���
��6��6����7 89�6����"�:

='21%>$�?&0@%&%@$0�?2>A@12B�89!"�C����
�������;������D���
���::!! E���F����������
���
������
���G���
����� 5H�;5�IJKLM....NO/&'&012�342()*+),-..P@'Q2>02BB�R&S2�T>2B2>A2�1U$�#@BV�:8�"�W
���������X�Y��Z����X����;�X�Y��:[ :9�D�\ 6����
��
�� ]�� <��� F����8 W��Y��������
���D���̂!�!�	��Y�G�!�	��Y� 8�"" �� �!�"" �� �!�""
5��	�����������
�����
�����	
�����_����C������������������
����



��������	
���������
����
�
�� �����������������������
�����
���
������������
���
��

�������� �� �!"#$%&' ()*+,-./&'&012�342 ()*+,-.

5���
���6����7 "8�6����9� ������7 6��:��;���
��6��6����7 "8�6����9� 
<'21%=$�>&0?%&%?$0�>2=@?12A�"�89�B����
�������:������C���
���  88!D���E����������
���
������
���F���
����� 5G�:5�HIJKLMMMM++/&'&012�342()*+,-.N?'O2=02AA�P&Q2�R=2A2=@2�1S$�#?AT� "�9�U
���������V�W��X����V����:�V�W�� Y! ��C�Z 6����
��
�� [�� ;��� E����" ��������B�������	��� "�99 �8�\8 �8�\8� " �]������U�
���������X��� "�99 "̂�\! "̂�\! _
�
�̀������
����B�����;��� ��99 8"�\8 "9 �\9Y   �]������X���W�������X��� "�99 "\�\8 "\�\88 _��������E���B������������� "�99 ""�\8 ""�\8! _��
������B�������	��� "�99  "�\8  "�\8� ���W�B�������	����;���� "�99 !9�\8 !9�\8
5��	�����������
�����
�����	
�����a����B������������������
����



��������	
�������� ����������������������� �!������"#$%&�'($%)(*%�+#),(*#$���-.%#).&%(/.0�1&)23&4�5��6&2#�7&)48�96��:�; �<�=���� ���>
	��	
����?��	
���@(0A#).#$$�6&2#�1)#$#),#����@(0A#).#$$�6&2#�B0,A6&.A�C�6&2#$8�96���;�:DE>
�FG��G�����:�7+ ��GH>I#%����E���	
�������� J�=7+ KG�L��
@(0A#).#$$�6&2#�1)#MMM

N�OPQRPQP����ST�UTVO�OPQUPQ�W�NPX�YZ[\]^_P̀a��OWbcd�e�OW

�:��7&)40&.A�f,#M�Ig+%M�1#%#)$hi)j8�96���:��k::l���l����mnm���������gm������
��>�G�=
���oE	�
�
p q/)r&s�����$#)(#$�$3(.j�A//)�/t#)&%/)�3(%u�/i%$3(.j�&)rM�'&)2�B)/.v#�f./A(v#AM����w�6x�/i% 1&.%u#)��M:��(.*u�$yi&)#�$0(r�t)/z(0#�1i$u�10&%#�&$$#rh04�B0i#�u&.A(*&t�0/j/�&.A�h0i#�w1i$u�%/�Ct#.w�%#s%M�@(%u�(.%#j)&%#A����7xv%)&.$r(%%#)M� ����7xv�A(j(%&0�)#*#(,#) 6&h/)8�q)&,#0�&.A�@&))&.%4�

m)#A(%�m&)A�r&4�(.*i)�&��M�{�$i)*u&)j#�3u(*u�A/#$.|%�#s*##A�/i)�/3.�t)/*#$$(.j�z##$M�1&$%'i#�(.,/(*#$�&)#�$ih}#*%�%/�$#),(*#�*u&)j#�/z��M�{�t#)�r/.%u�~�k{�t#)�&..ir�M �;8���M���;8���M��
�;8���M����M����M��



����� �����������������	
�������	
�������	
�������	
 ����������������� ���	���������������������������������������������������������������������� ��������!��������
�"�#���� ��$��������%�������&'()*&��++'&,,-��./0.1�2345678699�4:;6�<=>46?:75�)@@)AB�$CD&-���)@@)AB�&')E+-�� ���"���������F������DE����������� ����)@@��GHI&'- ��
	
	�	
���$��J���%��� K	��L���"#������ ��������!�� ��������KF�FL�	
F#	���$�$������ K�"�L�"��#
�	"�D)@�G,D�&'(M�NC,*E�A&DCN��N�OEA&-��#	""#F	�#"�

 ��"�"
" ���	������"�"
"���	����:PPQRST�U VRWTQXYZ�U[\Y]WY�RWY�T̂Y�/_̀abcbT�SRXdYZ�dY\Qe�ê YS�X]fbSc�]�g]hXYST�T̂ZQRĉ�hQRZ�

����������������������#F��
F
8Ye�2]TYZi�9YeYZi�7YP\]bX�Z]TYWi�jYYWi�]Sa�P̂]ZcYW�TQQf�YjjYPT�=PTk�/i�.1.0k�[\Y]WY�lbWbT�dbTk\hmgPRZ]TYW�jQZ�]aabTbQS]\�aYT]b\Wk VQSWRXgTbQSbS�T̂QRW]SaWU�Qj�5]hW7Y]a5]TY7Y]a5]TYnYTYZ�U9YZlbPY [ZYlbQRW VRZZYST ��

����	� CD&' ��������F����� ��������������
F
� �����'CA,C*D)EA, ����� ���'&()EG,��)@@ ����F"��
CNH&AD���������� ��#���F"��
<]\]SPY�oQZe]Za �����G''&AD��'CA,C*D)EA, ����� CD&' CD&'��C,&��OC'B& �����
 CD&'��)&'�� ������OEG,CA+�pC@,���q���F ������ CD&'��)&'�� ������OEG,CA+�pC@,���q���� ����
	 CD&'��)&'�� ������OEG,CA+�pC@,���q��"� �	"��F CD&'��)&'�
 �������OEG,CA+�pC@,���q	�	� �������
F�&r&'�&r&'��C,&��OC'B& �
��F��&r&'��OC'B&, �������OEG,CA+�pC@,���q��F� ����	����sQT]\�VRZZYST�sZ]SW]PTbQSW ������	
s=s:4�<:4:8V6�5>6 t.i0uvkwx �������	


�,CB&�!),DE'N CD&'�E(&HI&'����� �����*DEI&'����� ���
�&yD&HI&'����� ��
��GBG,D����� �F�zG@N����� ����zGA&����� �����CN����� �
"��y')@����� ���"�C'*O����� �

�&I'GC'N����� ��	zCAGC'N����� ��
$&*&HI&'����� �
	
@&C,&�'&DG'A�DO),�yE'D)EA�r)DO�yCNH&AD��������������������yC,*E&C,NyCN�yC,*E*EGADN{@�A&D|��O&*}�DO),�IE~�){�&AD&')AB�*OCAB&�E{�HC)@)AB�C++'&,,�EA�IC*}��� ��$��������%�������
�
���� ������������������������������
� ������������������������������������������������������������������ ��������!��������
�"�#����

��"�"
"�**EGAD���� ���	�����G,DEH&'���G''&AD��'CA,C*D)EA,����@CD&�{&&�r)@@�I&�Cyy@)&+�){�yC)+�C{D&'�+G&�+CD&sQT]\�<]\]SPY�5RY5RY�5]TY /.m..m.1.0�C@CA*&��E'rC'+ŝY�sQT]\�5RY�eb\\�dY�Y\YPTZQSbP]\\h�TZ]SWjYZZYa�QS�/.m..m.1.0k� ������������	
t.i0uvkwx



����� ���������������������������� ������ ����	������������ ���
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��!�����"	�	#�������$��������%��������&'()*&�++'&,,-��./01/�2345678699�4:;6�<=>46?:75�)@@)AB�$CD&-���)@@)AB��&')E+-�� �������������F������DE�����	����� ����)@@��GHI&'- ��"
"
	F
��$��J��%��� K
��L����#	��������������� �� ��������KF�FL�
"F#
���$$������ K���L����#"�
��D)@�G,D�&'(M�N�C,*E�A&D�CN��N��OEA&-��#
��#F
	#��"" �����"� ���
���������"����
����:PPQRST�U VRWTQXYZ�U[\Y]WY�RWY�T̂Y�_1̀abcbT�SRXdYZ�dY\Qe�ê YS�X]fbSc�]�g]hXYST�T̂ZQRĉ�hQRZ�

����������������������#F��"F
8Ye�2]TYZi�9YeYZi�7YP\]bX�Z]TYWi�jYYWi�]Sa�P̂]ZcYW�TQQf�YjjYPT�=PTk�_i�./.lk�[\Y]WY�mbWbT�dbTk\hngPRZ]TYW�jQZ�]aabTbQS]\�aYT]b\Wk VQSWRXgTbQSbS�T̂QRW]SaWU�Qj�5]hW7Y]a5]TY7Y]a5]TYoYTYZ�U9YZmbPY [ZYmbQRW VRZZYST �������CD&' ������F����� ����	�������"��"
� �����'CA,C*D)EA, ����� ����'&()EG,��)@@ �������CNH&AD���������� ��#�����<]\]SPY�pQZe]Za �����G''&AD��'CA,C*D)EA, ������CD&'�CD&'��C,&��OC'B& ����""�&q&'�&q&'��C,&��OC'B& ����
�rQT]\�VRZZYST�rZ]SW]PTbQSW �����r=r:4�<:4:8V6�5>6 sl.k.1 ������

�,CB&� ),DE'N�CD&'�E(&HI&'����� ���*DEI&'����� ���&tD&HI&'����� ��GBG,D����� ��uG@N����� ��uGA&����� ���CN����� ��t')@����� ���C'*O����� ���&I'GC'N����� ��uCAGC'N����� ��$&*&HI&'����� ��
�@&C,&�'&DG'A�DO),�tE'D)EA�q)DO�tCNH&AD������������!�������tC,*E&C,NtCN�tC,*E*EGADNv@�A&Dw��O&*x�DO),�IEy�)v�&AD&')AB�*OCAB&�Ev�HC)@)AB�C++'&,,�EA�IC*x������$��������%��������"�"�������������������������������	�"� ���������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��!�����"	�	#����

�����"�**EGAD�z�� ���
�����G,DEH&'�z�G''&AD��'CA,C*D)EA,��{�@CD&�v&&�q)@@�I&�Ctt@)&+�)v�tC)+�CvD&'�+G&�+CD&rQT]\�<]\]SPY�5RY5RY�5]TY _.n..n./.l�C@CA*&��E'qC'+r̂Y�rQT]\�5RY�eb\\�dY�Y\YPTZQSbP]\\h�TZ]SWjYZZYa�QS�_.n..n./.lk� �����������sl.k.1



����� ���������������������������� ������ ���������	������� ���
���	��������������������������������������������������������������	������������� ��!����	��"�#��	����$��������%��������&'()*&�++'&,,-��./012�345645789�34:;�<5�)==)>?�$@A&-���)==)>?��&')B+-�� ���"����	����C����	�AB����������	 ����)==��DEF&'- ���
�
C�
��$��G��%��� H
�	I��	"#���������������� �� ��������HC�CI�
�C#
�	�$$������ H	"�I�"��#��
"�A)=�D,A�&'(J�K�@,*B�>&A�@K��K��LB>&-��#
""#C
�#"	�� �	"�""� ���
���	�	"�""����
���	7MMNOPQ�R 3OSQNTUV�RWXUYSU�OSU�QZU�/0[\]̂]Q�POT_UV�_UXǸ �Z̀UP�TYa]P̂�Y�bYcTUPQ�QZVNÔZ�cNOV�

����������������������#C���C
8Ù �dYQUVe�fÙ UVe�5UMXY]T�VYQUSe�gUUSe�YP\�MZYV̂US�QNNa�UggUMQ�4MQh�/e�.i.1h�WXUYSU�j]S]Q�_]QhXckbMOVYQUS�gNV�Y\\]Q]NPYX�\UQY]XSh 3NPSOTbQ]NP]P�QZNOSYP\SR�Ng�<YcS5UY\<YQU5UY\<YQU6UQUV�RfUVj]MU WVUj]NOS 3OVVUPQ �	�	�'')?��BA@F=& ������C����	 ���������	�	����C	 �	���'@>,@*A)B>, ����� ����'&()BD,��)== �������@KE&>A���������	 ��#�����lYXYPMU�mNV̀YV\ �����D''&>A��'@>,@*A)B>, ������'')?@A)B>�@A&'��@,&��L@'?& ������9NQYX�3OVVUPQ�9VYPSYMQ]NPS �����9497n�l7n783;�<o; p/ihqq ������

�,@?&� ),AB'K�@A&' �'')?@A)B>�B(&EF&'����	 ���*ABF&'����	 ���&rA&EF&'����	 ��D?D,A����	 ��sD=K����	 ��sD>&����	 ���@K����	 ��r')=����	 ���@'*L����	 ���&F'D@'K����	 ��s@>D@'K����	 ��$&*&EF&'����� ��
�=&@,&�'&AD'>�AL),�rB'A)B>�t)AL�r@KE&>A������������!�������r@,*B&@,Kr@K�r@,*B*BD>AKu=�>&Av��L&*w�AL),�FBx�)u�&>A&')>?�*L@>?&�Bu�E@)=)>?�@++'&,,�B>�F@*w������$��������%�������	�	������������������������������		���� ��������������������������������������������������������������	������������� ��!����	��"�#��	�

�	"�""�**BD>A�y�� ���
���	�D,ABE&'�y�D''&>A��'@>,@*A)B>,��z�=@A&�u&&�t)==�F&�@rr=)&+�)u�r@)+�@uA&'�+D&�+@A&9NQYX�lYXYPMU�<OU<OU�<YQU /.k..k.i.1�@=@>*&��B't@'+9ZU�9NQYX�<OU�̀]XX�_U�UXUMQVNP]MYXXc�QVYPSgUVVU\�NP�/.k..k.i.1h� �����������p/ihqq



����� ���������������������������� ������ ����������������� ���	
�
�������������������������������������������������������������
��������������� �����!�"�#���
���$������%������&'()*&��++'&,,-��./0..�1234567�89:548�62;4�)<<)=>�$?@&-���)<<)=>��&')A+-�� ���"���������B������@A����������� ����)<<��CDE&'- �
!	!	B�
���$��F���%�� G	��H���"#������������������� ��������GB�BH�	!B#	���$�$������ G�"�H�"��#!�	"�@)<�C,@&'(I�J�?,*A�=&@�?J��J��KA=&-��#	""#B	�#"�!! ��"�""" ���	
�
���"�"""���	
�
�2LLMNOP�Q RNSPMTUV�QWXUYSU�NSU�PZU�/[\]̂_̂P�ONT ÙV�̀UXMa�aZUO�TYb̂O_�Y�cYdTUOP�PZVMN_Z�dMNV�

����������������������#B��!B
;Ua�1YPUVe�8UaUVe�5ULXŶT�VYPUSe�fUUSe�YO]�LZYV_US�PMMb�UffULP�:LPg�/e�.h.ig�WXUYSU�ĵŜP�̀P̂gXdkcLNVYPUS�fMV�Y]]̂P̂MOYX�]UPŶXSg RMOSNTcP̂MOÔ�PZMNSYO]SQ�Mf�lYdS5UY]lYPU5UY]lYPUmUPUV�Q8UVĵLU WVUĵMNS RNVVUOP ��
�!��
���'')>��A@?E<& �!����B����� ������������!��!�	 �����'?=,?*@)A=, ����� ����'&()AC,��)<< ����	
�?JD&=@���������� ��#���	
nYXYOLU�oMVaYV] �����C''&=@��'?=,?*@)A=, ������'')>?@)A=�?@&'��?,&��K?'>& ����!!�?@&'��)&'�� !����KAC,?=+�p?<,���q���
 ������rMPYX�RNVVUOP�rVYOSYLP̂MOS �����r:r26�n262;R4�ls4 t.iguh ������

�,?>&��),@A'J�?@&' �'')>?@)A=�A(&DE&'����� �!�*@AE&'����� �"&v@&DE&'����� ���C>C,@����� ��wC<J����� �"wC=&����� ���?J����� �"�v')<����� �"�?'*K����� ���&E'C?'J����� �"w?=C?'J����� ��$&*&DE&'����� �"
�<&?,&�'&@C'=�@K),�vA'@)A=�x)@K�v?JD&=@������������� ������v?,*A&?,Jv?J�v?,*A*AC=@Jy<�=&@z��K&*{�@K),�EA|�)y�&=@&')=>�*K?=>&�Ay�D?)<)=>�?++'&,,�A=�E?*{������$������%�������!�!�����������������������������������!� ������������������������������������������������������������
��������������� �����!�"�#���


��"�"""�**AC=@�}�� ���	
�
��C,@AD&'�}�C''&=@��'?=,?*@)A=,��~�<?@&�y&&�x)<<�E&�?vv<)&+�)y�v?)+�?y@&'�+C&�+?@&rMPYX�nYXYOLU�lNUlNU�lYPU /.k..k.h.i�?<?=*&��A'x?'+rZU�rMPYX�lNU�âXX�̀U�UXULPVMÔLYXXd�PVYOSfUVVU]�MO�/.k..k.h.ig� �����������t.iguh



����� ���������������������������� ������ ���������	������� ���
���	��������������������������������������������������������������	������������� ��!����	��"�#��	����$��������%��������&'()*&�++'&,,-��./01�23456737�83�)99):;�$<=&-���)99):;��&')>+-�� ���"����	����?����	�=>����������	 ����)99��@AB&'- ���
�
?�
��$��C��%��� D
�	E��	"#���������������� �� ��������D?�?E�
�?#
�	�$$������ D	"�E�"��#��
"�=)9�@,=�&'(F�G�<,*>�:&=�<G��G��H>:&-��#
""#?
�#"	�� �	"�"�� ���
���	�	"�"�����
���	4IIJKLM�N OKPMJQRS�NTURVPR�KPR�MWR�XYZ[\]\M�LKQ R̂S�̂RUJ_�_WRL�QV̀\L]�V�aVbQRLM�MWSJK]W�bJKS�

����������������������#?���?
cR_�dVMRSe�5R_RSe�3RIUV\Q�SVMRPe�fRRPe�VL[�IWVS]RP�MJJ̀�RffRIM�gIMh�Xe�iji0h�TURVPR�k\P\M�̂\MhUblaIKSVMRP�fJS�V[[\M\JLVU�[RMV\UPh OJLPKQaM\JL\L�MWJKPVL[PN�Jf�8VbP3RV[8VMR3RV[8VMR6RMRS�N5RSk\IR TSRk\JKP OKSSRLM �����'');��>=<B9& ������?����	 ���������	�	������ �	���'<:,<*=)>:, ����� ����'&()>@,��)99 �������<GA&:=���������	 ��#�����mVUVLIR�nJS_VS[ �����@''&:=��'<:,<*=)>:, ������'');<=)>:�<=&'��<,&��H<';& ������oJMVU�OKSSRLM�oSVLPVIM\JLP �����ogo4p�m4p4cO7�8q7 rXjhss ������

�,<;&� ),=>'G�<=&' �'');<=)>:�>(&AB&'����	 ���*=>B&'����	 ���&t=&AB&'����	 ��@;@,=����	 ��u@9G����	 ��u@:&����	 ���<G����	 ��t')9����	 ���<'*H����	 ���&B'@<'G����	 ��u<:@<'G����	 ��$&*&AB&'����� ��
�9&<,&�'&=@':�=H),�t>'=)>:�v)=H�t<GA&:=������������!�������t<,*>&<,Gt<G�t<,*>*>@:=Gw9�:&=x��H&*y�=H),�B>z�)w�&:=&'):;�*H<:;&�>w�A<)9):;�<++'&,,�>:�B<*y������$��������%�������	�	������������������������������		���� ��������������������������������������������������������������	������������� ��!����	��"�#��	�

�	"�"��**>@:=�{�� ���
���	�@,=>A&'�{�@''&:=��'<:,<*=)>:,��|�9<=&�w&&�v)99�B&�<tt9)&+�)w�t<)+�<w=&'�+@&�+<=&oJMVU�mVUVLIR�8KR8KR�8VMR Xiliiliji0�<9<:*&��>'v<'+oWR�oJMVU�8KR�_\UU�̂R�RURIMSJL\IVUUb�MSVLPfRSSR[�JL�Xiliiliji0h� �����������rXjhss



����� ���������������������������� ������ ���������	������� ���
���	��������������������������������������������������������������	������������� ��!����	��"�#��	����$��������%��������&'()*&�++'&,,-��.�/012345�678326�4092�)::);<�$=>&-���)::);<��&')?+-�� ���"����	����@����	�>?����������	 ����)::��ABC&'- ���
�
@	
��$��D��%��� E
�	F��	"#���������������� �� ��������E@�@F�
�@#
�	�$$������ E	"�F�"��#��
"�>):�A,>�&'(G�H�=,*?�;&>�=H��H��I?;&-��#
""#@
�#"	�� �	"�"�" ���
���	�	"�"�"���
���	0JJKLMN�O PLQNKRST�OUVSWQS�LQS�NXS�YZ[\]̂]N�MLR_ST�_SVK̀ �X̀SM�RWa]M̂�W�bWcRSMN�NXTKL̂X�cKLT�

����������������������#@���@
9S̀ �/WNSTd�6S̀ STd�3SJVW]R�TWNSQd�eSSQd�WM\�JXWT̂SQ�NKKa�SeeSJN�8JNf�Yd�g.ghf�UVSWQS�i]Q]N�_]NfVcjbJLTWNSQ�eKT�W\\]N]KMWV�\SNW]VQf PKMQLRbN]KM]M�NXKLQWM\QO�Ke�kWcQ3SW\kWNS3SW\kWNSlSNST�O6STi]JS UTSi]KLQ PLTTSMN ���������'')<��?>=C:& ������@����	 ���������	�	����@� �	���'=;,=*>)?;, ����� ����'&()?A,��):: �������=HB&;>���������	 ��#�����mWVWMJS�nKT̀WT\ �����A''&;>��'=;,=*>)?;, ������'')<=>)?;�=>&'��=,&��I='<& ������oKNWV�PLTTSMN�oTWMQWJN]KMQ �����o8o04�m0409P2�kp2 qY.frr ������

�,=<&� ),>?'H�=>&' �'')<=>)?;�?(&BC&'����	 ���*>?C&'����	 ���&s>&BC&'����	 ��A<A,>����	 ��tA:H����	 ��tA;&����	 ���=H����	 ��s'):����	 ���='*I����	 ���&C'A='H����	 ��t=;A='H����	 ��$&*&BC&'����� ��
�:&=,&�'&>A';�>I),�s?'>)?;�u)>I�s=HB&;>������������!�������s=,*?&=,Hs=H�s=,*?*?A;>Hv:�;&>w��I&*x�>I),�C?y�)v�&;>&');<�*I=;<&�?v�B=):);<�=++'&,,�?;�C=*x������$��������%�������	�	������������������������������		���� ��������������������������������������������������������������	������������� ��!����	��"�#��	�

�	"�"�"**?A;>�z�� ���
���	�A,>?B&'�z�A''&;>��'=;,=*>)?;,��{�:=>&�v&&�u)::�C&�=ss:)&+�)v�s=)+�=v>&'�+A&�+=>&oKNWV�mWVWMJS�kLSkLS�kWNS Ygjggjg.gh�=:=;*&��?'u='+oXS�oKNWV�kLS�̀]VV�_S�SVSJNTKM]JWVVc�NTWMQeSTTS\�KM�Ygjggjg.ghf� �����������qY.frr



����� ������������������������������� ������� ��	�
	����������� ������������������������������������������������������������������������������������ ��!������
"
#�������$��������%��������&'()*&�++'&,,-��.�/012345167�/168�85�)99):;�$<=&-���)99):;��&')>+-�� ��	"	������	�?	�����=>���	�
	���� ����)99��@AB&'- ������


��$��C��%��� D���E���"#
��������������� �� ��������D?�?E���?#����$$������ D�"�E�"��#���"�=)9�@,=�&'(F�G�<,*>�:&=�<G��G��H>:&-��#�""#?�
#"��� ��"�"�� ����������"�"����������IJJKLMN�O PLQNKRST�O3USVQS�LQS�NWS�XYZ[\]\N�MLR ŜT�̂SUK_�_WSM�RV̀\M]�V�aVbRSMN�NWTKL]W�bKLT�

����������������������#?���?
6S_�/VNSTc�2S_STc�5SJUV\R�TVNSQc�dSSQc�VM[�JWVT]SQ�NKK̀�SddSJN�eJNf�Xc�g.ghf�3USVQS�i\Q\N�̂\NfUbjaJLTVNSQ�dKT�V[[\N\KMVU�[SNV\UQf PKMQLRaN\KM\M�NWKLQVM[QO�Kd�8VbQ5SV[8VNS5SV[8VNSkSNST�O2STi\JS 3TSi\KLQ PLTTSMN ��""�����'');��>=<B9& �""��	�?	���� ��	�
	����������"
 �����'<:,<*=)>:, ����� ����'&()>@,��)99 �����
��<GA&:=����	��	�� ��#����
�lVUVMJS�mKT_VT[ �����@''&:=��'<:,<*=)>:, ������'');<=)>:�<=&'��<,&��H<';& �������<=&'��)&'�� ������H>@,<:+�n<9,���o���� �������<=&'��)&'�� "����H>@,<:+�n<9,���o
�"� �����"�<=&'��)&'�� ������H>@,<:+�n<9,���o���� ��""�
�pKNVU�PLTTSMN�pTVMQVJN\KMQ ������pepIq�lIqI6P4�8r4 sthXfuv �������

�,<;&� ),=>'G�<=&' �'');<=)>:�>(&AB&'����� �""�*=>B&'����� ����&w=&AB&'����� ��?@;@,=����� ���x@9G����� �"�x@:&����� ����<G����� ��w')9����� ���<'*H����� ���&B'@<'G����� ��x<:@<'G����� ��$&*&AB&'����� �?
�9&<,&�'&=@':�=H),�w>'=)>:�y)=H�w<GA&:=������������!�������w<,*>&<,Gw<G�w<,*>*>@:=Gz9�:&={��H&*|�=H),�B>}�)z�&:=&'):;�*H<:;&�>z�A<)9):;�<++'&,,�>:�B<*|������$��������%��������"����������������%�������%�����������?�
� ���������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��!������
"
#����

��"�"��**>@:=�~�� ���������@,=>A&'�~�@''&:=��'<:,<*=)>:,����9<=&�z&&�y)99�B&�<ww9)&+�)z�w<)+�<z=&'�+@&�+<=&pKNVU�lVUVMJS�8LS8LS�8VNS Xgjggjg.gh�<9<:*&��>'y<'+pWS�pKNVU�8LS�_\UU�̂S�SUSJNTKM\JVUUb�NTVMQdSTTS[�KM�Xgjggjg.ghf� ������������sthXfuv









����������	
���������
����	�	����	
��	����
��	��������
������ ��������������	�
������	����
��
������������
������� !""
��	���
�������
���	
�����#$
��

%& '%(%  )���	���	
���
 &*'����������
��+�
�������*'"
��	����	�����
�+�#
�	�
*"!��+�
���#$
��

%*)& ,���-��.���-�/��/��-�/��/��//�//-

�01231
41567
78
791
2::4133
;108<
2=:
417>4=
?8>4
41567
37>;
<679
?8>4
@2?51=7�������	
���������
����	�	����	
��	����
��	�ABC
DEFG
BHIJKD.LFDMBHIJKDABFN OHBFP
ABCHMKD
DIQ
���	�
������	����
��
������������
������� !""
��	���
�������
���	
�����#$
��

%& '%(%  ) �����������,���-��.���-�/��/��-�/��/���,�R�������������

���	�
������	����
��
������������
������� !""
��	���
�������
���	
�����#$
��

%& '%(%  )����������
��+�
�������*'"
��	����	�����
�+�#
�	�
*"!��+�
���#$
��

%*)& 

���
�����	����
�����>378514
�14S6T1�2U�=1
	651
�2?51=73 V,�,W
��,��-��V,�,W
��-�����V���W
��,�-�,�FKXIFYM
GDBDMHMKDNZ[\ N\]̂_̀a[̀bc Bdbec[G\_f̀̂ \
Pb̂Z[̀bc .FPNMLKMGG
PBgM
ALMGMLXM
PINhMB̂ [̂
i����������- �-���
.FPNMLKMGG
PBgM
jPXN
PBKNk*l*"l*% �����
������
������ m
&*%�"'k�""
 �""#�klkl*"*&(kl%kl*"*&k*l*"l*% �������	��	���
��� m
 �""k�""
 �""#�klkl*"*&(kl%kl*"*&k*l*"l*% ����
��������� m
k"&�""k*l*"l*% ���������	��
��������� m
&*�nkFcfb̀ \̂
Db[Zo O
�,�R��B̂ b̂ec[
jZoZĉ\ O
�,�R��	963
6=S86T1
63
3T91:>01:
p84
2>785276T
@2?51=7
2TT84:6=q
78
?8>4
6=374>T768=3
8=
8>4
8=06=1
;600
@2?
@84720
27
5?2TT8>=7�<T6T>378514�T85�rrrrst
uvtwx
yuz{
|{{}~
�u��{�z
��}z
�{
�t}z{x
zt
�t��
u��t��z
�wz�w�
��
xu�}
t|
�t��
w�vtw�{
xuz{�rrrr
�u��
�{z���{x
��{��}
�wyy
�{
{y{�z�t�w�uyy�
�{���{}{�z{x
zt
�t��
�u��
u�x
�t�
�u�
�{
�{}�t�}w�y{
|t�
u
�{}�yzw��
��t�{}}w��
|{{�
#8>4
=1U7
6=S86T1
52?
6=T0>:1
2
4271
2:�>3751=7�
�01231
T8=72T7
>3
6p
?8>
92S1
2=?
�>13768=3
84
8;�1T768=3�





  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 9 



Proposal #3272

Preserve at Wilderness Lake Commons and Blvd Mulch 1.24

Date 1/26/2024

Customer Tish Dobson | DPFG Management & Consulting | 250 International Drive | Lake Mary, FL
32746

Property Preserve at Wilderness Lake | 21321 Wilderness Lake Blvd | Land O Lakes, FL 34637

Pine Lake Services, LLC would like to thank you for the opportunity to bid.  We look forward to working 
with you on this project.  If you have any questions, please feel free to contact us at any time at 
projects@pinelakenurseryinc.com or (813) 948-4736.

Provide 875 yards of mulch for the Wilderness Lakes Blvd and Commons.  

Mulch Inistall

Mulch Blowing

Items Quantity Unit Price

Pine Bark Install 875.00 YD $49,218.75

Mulch Blowing : $49,218.75

PROJECT TOTAL: $49,218.75

Terms & Conditions

Terms & Conditions

                                      

Payment Terms

· Any proposal exceeding $5,000 for an enhancement to a Maintenance property, a 50% deposit 
will be required upon acceptance to schedule job. The remaining 50% balance will be due upon 
completion of job.

· Payments made via credit card will be accepted up to $4,750 and will include an additional 3% 
credit card fee.

Pine Lake Nursery & Landscape, LLC. | 12980 Tarpon Springs Road | Odessa, FL 33556 Page | 1



· If payment requires Pine Lake to create and/or setup an account in an additional software, Pine 
Lake reserves the right to charge an administrative fee along with passing along any software 
fees charge.

Ex
c
l
u
s
i
o
n
s
 

The Following matters are excluded from the Work, unless specified in writing to the contrary:

· This Proposal price is valid for Thirty (30) days. We reserve the right to modify pricing after that 
time to reflect current market prices.

· Site work is excluded unless specified in writing within the Proposal. Site should be at finished 
grade (within 1" of final grade), with all soils in sod and planting areas to be loose, not 
compacted, and ready to install landscape material. If site is not at finished grade, Contractor 
reserves the right to delay until site is properly prepared.

· Removal of base material and/or aggregate material within all landscape planting areas, sod 
areas and other green space areas that impedes or impacts proper planting of plant material and 
sod.

· Soil replacement where base material and/or aggregate material was removed for proper planting
· Drainage: Should the Client’s property be the lowest elevation in relation to surrounding property 

or buildings, the Contractor reserves the right to retain an expert to evaluate and propose 
drainage solutions. All costs for engineering services, as well as the actual drainage work will be 
at the Client’s expense. Unless the Client has a detailed Topographical survey completed, the 
above clause may come into effect.

· Soil, Sod and/or Mulch quantities are estimates only. They do not account for disturbed 
construction areas or other fluctuations. Invoices will reflect actual quantities used at proposed 
price per unit.

· Conduit and connections for electrical, gas, and all other utilities and services
· Site Unknowns: Including, but not limited to, sub-surface conditions/obstacles that create 

unforeseen labor, equipment, material, or disposal charges
· MOT for temporary traffic control
· Any Irrigation or utility trenching thru roads, road base, concrete, or rock will incur additional costs
· Any cutting or repairing of any hard surface such as asphalt, concrete, pavers or curbs for 

irrigation or landscape
· We need 72 hours’ notice prior to road base material or concrete work is installed so that sleeves 

and/or road bores are installed
· Backflow Connection
· Water source for irrigation is based on specifications at the dedicated meter of the location 

marked on irrigation plan sheet. If a different location of the dedicated water source is established 
during construction a change order will be entered into to adjust for the costs associated with the 
new route for mainline and connections.

· Man hours required to find installed buried irrigation sleeves or irrigation piping in areas where 
asphalt, concrete, curbs, or other hard surfaces are installed prior to completing the irrigation 

Pine Lake Nursery & Landscape, LLC. | 12980 Tarpon Springs Road | Odessa, FL 33556 Page | 2



system and where markings or stubs have been placed to show location of irrigation sleeves or 
piping and these markers have been damaged, buried, or removed by others.

· Additional man hours required to maintain plant material and/or sod of a landscape and irrigation 
installation project that:

· Has been started by Pine Lake Nursery and Landscape and/or its subcontractors and is 
interrupted, delayed, impeded, or prohibited, by others from being worked on continuously until 
the landscape and irrigation project is completed. Pine Lake Nursery and Landscaper and its 
subcontractors are excluded.

· Upon completion of the landscape and irrigation installation project as specified in the landscape 
and irrigation plan sets is considered complete but will not be accepted as completed until the 
project as a whole is accepted as complete.

· Existing tree preservation, barricading, pruning, root pruning, or inventory
· Repairs to any erosion control measures that are damaged or inoperative prior to 

commencement of landscape and irrigation work
· Any planting of sod or other ground cover as required by any municipality when construction of 

landscape and irrigation has ceased or been suspended for more than 30 days that is no fault of 
the landscape or irrigation contractor or subcontractors

· Warranty on transplanted plant material from the project site
· Warranty on plant material that is not rated to grow in established USDA plant hardiness growth 

zone(s) 
Procedure for Extra Work, Changes and Escalation 

· If it shall become necessary for the Contractor to make changes in any designs, drawings, plans, 
or specifications for any part of the project or reasons over which we have no control, or we are 
put to any extra work, cost or expense by reason of any act or matter over which it has no 
control, the Customer will pay to the Contractor a fee for such changed or extra Work calculated 
on a time and materials basis. All changes to Work or pricing or the terms of this Agreement will 
be read and understood within the context and meanings of this Agreement unless stated 
explicitly to the contrary.

· Change Order: The quantities or specifications of material as outlined in the Proposal could be 
adjusted at any time with approval in the form of a signed Change Order. Change Orders will be 
executed using current market prices

 Escalation Clause

· In the event of significant delay or price increase of material, equipment, or 
energy occurring during the performance of the contract through no fault of the Construction Ma
nager, the Contract Sum, time of completion or contract requirements shall be equitably 
adjusted by Change Order in accordance with the procedures of the Contract Documents. A 
change in price of an item of material, equipment, or energy will be considered significant when 
the price of an item increases 5% percent between the date of this Contract and the date of 
installation

Warranty and Tolerances  
· Payments Received: The Warranty for the contract is only valid if payment is received in full on 

acceptance of the work
· Diligence: The Contractor agrees to carry out its Work diligently and to provide sufficient 

supervision and inspection of its staff and subcontractors and that it’s work will be of proper and 
professional quality, and in full conformity with the requirements of the contract

· Competence: The Contractor warrants that it is competent to perform the Work and that it has the 
necessary qualifications including knowledge and skill with the ability to use them effectively.

· Site Unknowns: It is the responsibility of the Client or the Client’s Representative to fully inform 
the Contractor of all the information regarding site unknowns that may include difficult buried 
materials, cables, and pipes, tree stumps, drainage or water table issues, rock, and shale sub 
surfaces and/or other impediments, issues or factors that could otherwise impact the quality, cost 
and timeliness of project completion. Failure to notify the Contractor may lead to additional costs 
to the Client (at the Contractor’s discretion) and schedule time not included in the proposal and 
may require changes in design and construction to overcome such problems – all for which the

Client will be responsible. Client can avoid such risks by permitting 
the Contractor to do appropriate soil and ground tests, review the site, 

Pine Lake Nursery & Landscape, LLC. | 12980 Tarpon Springs Road | Odessa, FL 33556 Page | 3



and to secure additional required site information from appropriate 
government and other authorities.

· Damaged Utilities: Should damage occur to utilities during construction, the Contractor is only 
liable for the cost of the repair. the Contractor is not liable in any way for inconvenience to the 
Client caused by damage to the utilities

· Damage to neighbors buried utilities, on the Client’s property, are the responsibility of the Client
· Damage to installed material (plants, trees, sod, etc.) by foot traffic, machinery, equipment, other 

trades, owner neglect or acts of nature will be excluded from any warranty and will not be 
replaced at the cost of Contractor

· Damage due to pest infestation is excluded from warranty and any damaged material will not be 
replaced at the cost of the Contractor. If, however, the Contractor has a separate maintenance 
contract with the client, pest control would fall under that contract and would be subject to those 
warranty parameters.

· Damage due to improper watering after final acceptance will not be replaced at the cost of the 
Contractor

 
Mate
rial 
Tole
ranc
es

 

· Wood: Pressure treated wood cannot be guaranteed against warp age, checking, or cupping.
· Stone: Natural stone has color variations that vary from stone to stone. In addition, mineral 

deposits such as lime, iron, etc. can change the stone and even bleed. This is the nature of the 
product, and the Client accepts this as a natural and acceptable quality of the stone

· Metal: Metal, which is not galvanized, is not guaranteed form rusting commencing immediately 
after installation

· Concrete: Spider cracks (hairline stress-fractures) are considered a normal characteristic of all 
types of concrete. Concrete may crack substantially over time due to proximity of tree roots.

· Warranty Time Period: The Contractor warrants all construction and installation for a period of 
one (1) year, providing that they have been maintained properly. All construction materials are 
subject to manufacturer’s specific warranties/guarantees. Planting is warranted for one (1) year if 
there is an approved irrigation system

· Client Responsibilities: The Client recognizes and agrees that they have a responsibility to 
maintain constructions, plants, bushes, trees, and other installations in keeping with standard 
quality maintenance requirements for the Warranty to remain in effect. Failure to properly 
maintain materials or horticulture installations will void the warranty. Client further recognizes and 
agrees that damage to construction, materials, horticulture elements and other warrantable items 
of the project will not be warranted if the damage or loss is due to elements beyond the control of 
the Contractor. For example, flooding eaves, troughs that damage plants, fallen branches, animal 
caused damage, damaged/ burst irrigation or drainage pipes that were not maintained properly, 
use of improper chemicals, improper maintenance, extreme or unusual weather conditions, and 
similar and/or related situations – void all warranties provided by the Contractor

· Use of Client Selected and Approved Substandard Materials: Client recognized and agrees that if 
the Client has chosen and approved the use of substandard materials for any application that the 
one-year warranty will be void or otherwise limited in writing on those items so impacted but will 
remain in effect for all other elements of the project not impacted directly or indirectly by use of 
substandard materials. the Contractor will notify in writing to the Client any material that 
the Client has selected that would negatively impact the one-year warranty of the Contractor – 
prior to purchasing and/or installing such materials

Pine Lake Nursery & Landscape, LLC. | 12980 Tarpon Springs Road | Odessa, FL 33556 Page | 4



· Material Grades: The Client recognizes that all materials come in a range of grades of quality and 
finishes, and that natural materials are not perfect. Natural wood has knots, and other natural 
materials have variability in color due to a wide range of factors, and that sample while useful in 
material selection decision-making, cannot be expected to accurately represent the total 
completed installation. The Contractor shall endeavor to enable the Client to see or understand 
the representative range of color, texture, and related of all materials installed on a project, 
however, acceptable Florida Grades and Standards will be used for the final selection of those 
materials. Once the selection has been approved by the Client, the Client will be responsible for 
all costs associated with changing any given material should the Client change their mind during 
or after material is purchased or installed.

· Plant specified height and width are used as primary sizes for sourcing plant material. This may 
result in minor deviation from container and caliper size specifications.

 

By By

Jason Conte Tish Dobson

1/26/2024Date Date

Pine Lake Services, LLC DPFG Management & Consulting

Pine Lake Nursery & Landscape, LLC. | 12980 Tarpon Springs Road | Odessa, FL 33556 Page | 5



 

 
The New Standard in Landscape Maintenance 

1.888.RED.TREE 
www.redtreelandscapesystems.com 

 
5532 Auld Lane, Holiday FL 34690 

 
 
 

MULCHING PROGRAM PROPOSAL: 
FOR 

Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD 
 

Attention: Ms. Tish Dobson – District Manager 
 

 November 8, 2023  
 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
A significant amount of time has passed since we have mulched all of the planter beds on 
property.  As a result, many planter beds have an insufficient amount of mulch, resulting in 
excessive weed / vine growth and no moisture barrier to protect plant material.   
 
SCOPE 
 

• Installation of (1,000) cubic yards of mini pine bark in all planter beds on the property. 
 

• Includes materials, delivery, tax and installation. 
 

• Proposal submitted in accordance with contractual specifications. 
 
 

TOTAL COST:  $40,000.00 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

____________________________________   ________/________/________ 
Authorized Signature to Proceed     Date of Authorization 

 
 
 
 
 

Proposal submitted by Peter Lucadano – CEO / Owner & ISA Certified Arborist 
 peteluke@redtreelandscape.systems / Cell phone: (727) 919-3915   

 
 

mailto:peteluke@redtreelandscape.systems


ESTIMATE

Southscapes Landscape Maintenance
Inc

PO Box 118
Lutz, FL 33548

ARhum@southscapesfl.co
m
+1 (813) 951-4326
www.southscapesfl.com

Wilderness Lake Preserve

Bill to

Wilderness Lake Preserve
21320 Wilderness Lake Blvd
Land O Lakes, Florida 34637

Ship to

Wilderness Lake Preserve
21320 Wilderness Lake Blvd
Land O Lakes, Florida 34637

Estimate details

Estimate no.: 1089
Estimate date: 12/09/2023

# Date Product or service SKU Qty Rate Amount

1. 12/09/2023 Lawn Service 550 $55.00 $30,250.00

Spread 500 yards of pine bark mulch to cover all the planter beds across the community

Total $30,250.00

mailto:ARhum@southscapesfl.com
tel:+1 8139514326
http://www.southscapesfl.com/


  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 10 






















	Agenda Pg. 1
	Exhibit 1
	Proof of Publication

	Exhibit 2
	RedTree Landscape Inspection Report

	Exhibit 3
	ADA Mulch Proposal Options

	Exhibit 4
	GHS Environmental Report

	Exhibit 5
	District Engineer


	Agenda Pg. 2
	Exhibit 6
	Minutes

	Exhibit 7
	UnauditedFinancial Statements

	Exhibit 8
	Operations& Maintenance Expenditures

	Exhibit 9
	Pine Bark Mulch Proposal Options

	Exhibit 10
	Continuation of Audit Contract





